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Deputy Auditor General’s Comments

Auditor General of British Columbia

The audit of the Province’s Summary Financial Statements
is a key aspect of the work of the Office of the Auditor General.
Our audit of the 2005/06 statements culminated with my issuing an
unqualified audit opinion thereon.

We present here the findings from our audit of government’s
2005/06 Summary Financial Statements, and our observations on
how government is steadily improving its financial reporting.

In this report, we explain how government continues to set best
practices in reporting on its Summary Financial Statements. We also
take the opportunity to recommend how further improvements
can be made. And we point out that several important accounting
issues need to be addressed, such as accounting for assets built by
public-private partnerships (P3’s) and resource roads.

As well, we are encouraging government to expand some aspects
of disclosure in its Summary Financial Statements. For example,
disclosures about employee pension plans and post-employment
benefits could be expanded and improved.

Standards continue to evolve, resulting in significant changes in
the 2005/06 year and beyond. We look forward to continuing our
work with government and standard setters as these changes occur.

In closing, I wish to thank all those in our Office and those
inside and outside government who assisted us in our audit of
British Columbia’s Summary Financial Statements.

*

L

Errol S. Price, CA, CMC
Deputy Auditor General

Victoria, British Columbia
January 2007
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Introduction

Why do we write this report?

As an independent office of the Legislature, we report on, and
provide recommendations to improve, government’s financial
management and accountability practices. Our annual audit of
the Summary Financial Statements of the Government of the
Province of British Columbia (government financial statements) is a
significant and ongoing focus of our Office because these statements
are a major means by which government accounts for its financial
performance.

The audited Summary Financial Statements are included in the
Public Accounts booklet (and also on the internet) that is published
by government. The Public Accounts also includes unaudited
information, such as management’s discussion and analysis of the
financial results, and information about the consolidated revenue
fund.

We conduct our audit to assess and to report to legislators and to
the citizens of the province whether or not the statements present
fairly both the financial position of the Province and the results of
its operations; and that is what we did, when we issued our audit
opinion, which was published by government in July 2006 as part of
its financial statements.

This report is an important product of our audit. Here we
outline government’s accomplishments in the 2005/06 fiscal year in
improving its financial accounting and reporting practices, suggest
improvements that we hope government will implement, and
explain other matters we believe are relevant to an understanding of
the financial statements and our audit of them.

How do we know what are best practices?

Auditor General of British Columbia

Because many government transactions are complex, it is
important that the accounting policies chosen to record and
report them are the best ones for making the financial information
understandable and conveying what actually happened. Deciding
on the best accounting and reporting practices to use often requires
significant analysis and professional judgement.

In Canada, accounting standards for governments are issued by
the Public Sector Accounting Board (PSAB) of the Canadian Institute
of Chartered Accountants (CICA). Further guidance exists in the
accounting standards issued by the Accounting Standards Board

| Report 9: Report on the Province’s 2005/ 06 Public Accounts 5
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Auditor General of British Columbia

of the CICA for public and private companies. These standards are
referred to as Canadian generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP). In British Columbia, the Budget Transparency and
Accountability Act requires government to follow GAAP in the
preparation of its Summary Financial Statements.

In situations that are not covered by Canadian GAAP, guidance
on appropriate accounting policies can be obtained from standards
issued by bodies empowered to do so in other jurisdictions, in
particular the United States Financial Accounting Standards Board
and the International Accounting Standards Board. However, when
looking to other sources of GAAP, it is important to choose policies
that are consistent with the primary sources of Canadian GAAP,
including PSAB’s conceptual framework.

According to PSAB, the accounting policies chosen should result
in financial statements that:

B provide an accounting of the full nature and extent of the
financial affairs and resources that government controls,
including those related to the activities of its agencies and
enterprises;

B describe government'’s financial position in a way that is
useful for evaluating government’s ability to finance its
activities, meet its liabilities and commitments, and provide
future services;

B describe the changes in government’s financial position,
showing the sources, allocation and consumption of
government’s resources, how government’s activities
affected its net debt, and how government financed its
activities; and

B demonstrate the accountability of government for the
resources, obligations and financial affairs for which it is
responsible.

Government is responsible for ensuring that its financial
statements properly present the operating results and financial
position of the whole of government. Adopting best practices in
financial accounting and reporting helps government effectively
fulfill this important responsibility.
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Last Year’s Accomplishments and Changes

In the 2005/06 Summary Financial Statements, government
made a number of changes and improvements. Although most were
driven by changes in GAAP, we believe they also reflect an ongoing
commitment to sound public sector financial reporting.

The financial statement discussion and analysis is
more comprehensive

For the past five years we have published a report titled
Monitoring Government’s Finances.! We published the first one
in February 2002, (commenting on the 2000/01 fiscal year), in
part to fill a need we saw for a clearer analysis and discussion of
government’s finances. At that time, there was little guidance on the
form and content of this type of public sector reporting.

In our first report, we encouraged government not only to
provide fully consolidated financial statements using GAAP; but
also to supplement the financial statements with a good analysis
and discussion of trends and key financial indicators. This was so
that the financial health of the Province could be better explained to
legislators and the public.

In June 2004, there was a new development in financial reporting
practices for the public sector. PSAB published its “Statement of
Recommended Practice” to aid governments in preparing a version
of the private sector Management’s Discussion and Analysis
report. As had been done in the private sector for many years, the
recommended practice called for management to provide a detailed
discussion of its financial health and performance.

We were pleased to see that government has included a more
comprehensive financial statement discussion and analysis section
in the 2005/06 fiscal year’s Public Accounts. The discussion of
the Province’s financial results has more depth and breadth than
in prior years. There is now more explanation of how financial
results differed from last year, additional descriptions of the nature
of significant balances, and new trend analysis. Some of the key
“Indicators of Government Financial Condition” as recommended
by the CICA were also included and discussed this year.

We were also pleased to note that additional financial discussion
and analysis was also added to the Ministry of Finance’s Financial
and Economic Review report, which is published shortly after the
Public Accounts.

' Go to http://bcauditor.com for copies of past Monitoring Government’s Finances reports.
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Last Year’s Accomplishments and Changes

In our Monitoring Government’s Finances report? for the 2005/06
fiscal year, we encouraged government to continue to make
improvements in its financial statement discussion and analysis,
including providing longer-term financial trends. In particular,
we would like to see some of the key information currently in the
Financial and Economic Review included in the Financial Statement
Discussion and Analysis for the Public Accounts.

Disclosure of interest expense Is Now consistent

Prior to 2005/06, government showed only a part of its total
interest expense separately on its statement of operations. The other
part was combined with the health, education and transportation
expenses. As a result, the only place that the total interest expense
was shown was in the notes to the financial statements, and it was
not easy to compare total interest with other types of expense.

To improve the disclosure, we recommended in previous years
that government disclose the interest expense consistently, either
by disclosing it as a single item or completely allocating it to the
different functions. In our 2004/05 report, we recommended that it
simply be disclosed as a single item.

In 2005/06, the government did so?, restating the comparative
figures for consistency.

Note disclosure of investments has been improved

In 2004 /05, the disclosure of investments in the notes was a
mixture of the types of investments held and the organizations
which held them. For example, one line disclosed the total
investments of universities, colleges and institutes, while other lines
showed the total investments in Government of Canada bonds,
pooled investment portfolios, and so on. This implied that none
of the investments of universities, colleges and institutes were in
Government of Canada bonds or pooled investment portfolios,
which was not the case.

2 Go to http://bcauditor.com for a copy of our Monitoring Government’s Finances report for 2005/06.
®  On the statement of operations on page 36 of the Summary Financial Statements.
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Last Year’s Accomplishments and Changes

In 2005/06, government has made the disclosure consistent by
disclosing the type of investment.* As well, the market value of the
investments has been disclosed in addition to the carrying value, as
required by GAAP.

Recent changes to accounting standards have required
changes in government’s accounting and reporting practices

Several changes to GAAP came into effect for 2005/06.
Those relating to contractual obligations, measurement uncertainty
and contingent liabilities affected the nature and extent of
information required to be presented in the notes to the financial
statements. Changes relating to rate-regulated accounting affected
how the results of British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority
and British Columbia Transmission Corporation were accounted for,
and directly impacted government’s surplus for the year.

More disclosure of contractual obligations

Contractual obligations are obligations of government to others
that will become liabilities in the future when the contract terms
are met.

In 2004/05 and earlier years, government disclosed only those
contractual obligations relating to non-operating commitments
(for example, capital asset programs) costing more than $50 million.

Starting in 2005/06, GAAP required government to disclose
all significant contractual obligations, both operating and
non-operating. Government also had to provide information about
the nature of the obligations and their timing.

In applying the new standard, government determined that
significant contractual obligations were those costing more than
$50 million. It has disclosed these obligations, both operating and
non-operating, in a new note in the Summary Financial Statements,®
breaking them down by function of government (Transportation,
Health, etc.), and showing amounts for each of the next five years, a
total for amounts applying to more than five years in the future, and
a grand total.

4 Note 9 on page 49 of the Summary Financial Statements.
* Note 25(d) on page 65 of the Summary Financial Statements.
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Disclosure of contractual obligations could be improved

Auditor General of British Columbia

We believe government could improve its disclosure of
contractual obligations.

We feel that although disclosing the function to which the
contractual obligations relate is meeting the new requirements
under GAADP, it is only providing minimal information about the
nature of the obligations. In our view, the disclosure would be more
informative and a leading practice if it also included more detail as
to what types of contracts are included in each line item.

For example, it could note that transportation contains significant
contractual obligations such as highways’ construction and
maintenance of the Sea-to-Sky Highway and the Okanagan Lake
Bridge. Alternatively, it could change from disclosing by function
to disclosing by types of contracts such as capital construction,
computer services, operating leases and capital leases.

Recommendation 1

We recommend that government provide fuller disclosure on the nature of
its contractual obligations.

GAAP requires government to disclose information about the
contractual obligations of all the entities whose financial results are
included in the Summary Financial Statements. This includes both
entities that are fully consolidated and those that are consolidated
on a modified equity basis (government business enterprises).

We think that the way government has chosen to do this—by
combining the information from both types of entity in the one
note—may be confusing to the reader.

Information on future contractual obligations provides an
indication of committed expenditure levels of government.
In order to be useful, this important information should be capable
of being compared to the statement of operations. The way in
which government business enterprises are consolidated, using
the modified equity method, means that only their net income
is recorded on the statement of operations. Their gross revenues
and expenses are not included as part of the total revenues and
expenses. However, their contractual obligations have been
combined in the financial statement note. As a result, the expenses
on the statement of operation are not comparable to the amount of
contractual obligations in the note.

| Report 9: Report on the Province’s 2005/ 06 Public Accounts
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For example, expenses for natural resources and economic
development, as reported on the statement of operations for
2005/06, were $1.6 billion. Note 25(d) shows that contractual
obligations for that sector are $2.0 billion for 2006/07, an increase
of 25%, when in fact the government has budgeted for just under
$1.5 billion, a small decrease.

We believe that government should report the contractual
obligations of government business enterprises separately.
Recommendation 2

We recommend that government disclose government business enterprise
contractual obligation information separately from information on the rest
of government’s contractual obligations.

Errors in the contractual obligations note

Auditor General of British Columbia

When applying new accounting standards, the risk of potential
misstatement is increased as individuals are trying to interpret
them, including determining what information needs to be
gathered, and deciding how best to display the information in the
financial statements.

Subsequent to the release of the 2005/06 Public Accounts, the
Office of the Comptroller General brought to our attention that
the contractual obligations note contained incorrect information.
The misstatement resulted from the consolidation of information
gathered from various Crown corporations. The information
presented by these Crown corporations on their own financial
statements was correct, but it was misinterpreted during the rush of
the consolidation and audit process. In particular, information about
the obligations of the British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority
were mis-read. The result was that the obligations for 2006/07
reflected in the note were overstated by $1.3 billion, and those for
2012 and beyond were understated by $8.1 billion. The misstatement
affected only the disclosure of contractual obligations in note 25(d)
on page 65 of the Public Accounts.

After review with and agreement by our Office, the Office of the
Comptroller General posted a notice of change on October 2, 2006
for note 25(d), page 65, contractual obligations.

We will work with the Comptroller General to strengthen our
respective processes to mitigate the risks of future misstatements.

| Report 9: Report on the Province’s 2005/ 06 Public Accounts
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More comprehensive disclosure of measurement uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements usually involves the use
of estimates, and this in turn creates “measurement uncertainty,” a
phrase used in the accounting profession to describe the inherent
imprecision in any estimating process.

For a number of years, government has been disclosing in a note®
the existence and nature of the measurement uncertainly involved
in preparing its Summary Financial Statements, even though such
disclosure was not a requirement (it was only a requirement for
private sector organizations).

Starting in fiscal 2005/06, however, government disclosed the
nature and extent of all significant areas where measurement
uncertainty exists, in accordance with a new PSAB standard.
Government has determined “significant” to mean where estimated
amounts could vary by more than $10 million, and has disclosed
amounts where this is so. As well, government has shown the extent
of the uncertainty by stating a range by which the actual amount
recorded might change.

Under new accounting standard changes that will take effect in
fiscal 2007/08, government will also need to disclose the impact of
changes in accounting estimates.

Changes in accounting for contingent liabilities

6

14 Auditor General of British Columbia

A contingent liability exists when an expected future event will
determine whether or not a liability exists and should be recorded in
the financial statements. The most common contingent liabilities are
lawsuits claiming damages from government, wherein the plaintiffs
are alleging to have suffered losses that government should pay
damages for.

Since these matters are in dispute, the possible government
liability cannot be determined with certainty until some point in the
future when the judicial process is completed. If it is determined
that government will likely have to make a payment, however,
then the amount should be accrued in the financial statements and
included as a liability, even though the confirming event has not yet
occurred.

Note 2 on page 43 of the Summary Financial Statements.

| Report 9: Report on the Province’s 2005/ 06 Public Accounts
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For 2005/06, two changes in the PSAB accounting standard for
contingent liabilities affected how government has shown such
liabilities in the Summary Financial Statements.

First, when a contingent liability is assessed as likely and
government can reasonably estimate the amount of the liability,
the amount should be accrued. Prior to 2005/06, if a previous
assessment changed to “not determinable” in a subsequent year,
the amount accrued would be reversed and removed as a liability.
The new standard requires that once an amount has been accrued,
it cannot be reversed in a subsequent year, however, unless it
is reassessed as “unlikely” and this status will not change in
the near future (or the lawsuit is settled and a payout is made).
Simply reassessing the amount of a contingent liability as “not
determinable” is no longer sufficient to reverse the accrual.

Second, PSAB considers that disclosure of the extent of a
contingent liability can be made more useful by including
government’s best estimate and a range of possible amounts, unless
to do so would have an adverse effect on the outcome. Alternatively,
more useful disclosure of the extent could be accomplished by
disclosing the maximum likely amount of the contingent liability,
along with an explanation of the significant factors that affect
the resolution of the contingent liability and a statement of the
likelihood that any contingent liability will be less than the
maximum likely amount.

We believe that government could do more to comply with the
spirit of these changes.

For example, with respect to disclosure, government continued
its practice of disclosing the full amounts claimed rather than
making more realistic (and lower) assessments.” We believe that
PSAB’s new standard should be adopted —namely, that disclosing
government’s best estimate and a range of possible amounts would
provide a more realistic sense of the extent of a contingent liability
(unless disclosing such an estimate would have an adverse effect on
the outcome). In our view, this approach would present more useful
information to financial statement users.

7 Note 25 (b) on page 62 of the Summary Financial Statements.
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An alternative approach is for government to disclose the
maximum likely amount of the contingent liability, adding an
explanation both of the significant factors that affect the resolution
of the contingent liability and of the prospects of any contingent
liability being less than the maximum likely amount.

Recommendation 3

If government wishes to disclose the maximum claim amount for a
contingent liability, we recommend that it state this fact, explain any
significant factors that could affect the resolution of the contingent liability,
and the prospects of it being settled for a lesser amount.

Rate-regulated accounting is no longer adjusted for

Auditor General of British Columbia

Rate-regulated accounting refers to accounting policies and
adjustments that are dictated by a regulating body for compliance
by some types of organizations. In British Columbia, three
organizations that are part of the government reporting entity
— British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority (BC Hydro),
British Columbia Transmission Corporation, and the Insurance
Corporation of British Columbia—follow directions given by the
British Columbia Utilities Commission, a regulatory body.

Because government appoints the members of the Utilities
Commission, we have considered that the Commission is not
wholly independent of government. Therefore, prior to 2005/06,
when government prepared its consolidated financial statements
we expected it to make adjustments to reverse the financial impacts
of directions given by the Utilities Commission. This is what
government did. (The directions of the Commission had only
affected the financial results of BC Hydro, so it was only necessary
to adjust how the results of BC Hydro were consolidated.)

Guidance under GAAP did not address the issue of independence
of rate regulators. The CICA Accounting Standards Board (AcSB)
undertook a project to examine the accounting of rate-regulated
operations, but finally recommended (on May 3, 2006) that the
project be discontinued. In the absence of guidance from the CICA
handbook addressing the specific circumstances of entities subject
to rate regulation, the AcSB instead decided that the US Financial
Accounting Standards Board statement FAS 71 “Accounting for the
Effects of Certain Types of Regulation” was acceptable.
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8

Auditor General of British Columbia

According to FAS 71 the regulator is not required to be
independent, as long as the regulator has been established by
statute. Consequently, we advised government that it should
no longer adjust for the effects of rate regulated accounting.
Government made this change for both the current and prior year
comparatives in the Summary Financial Statements. As a result, the
surplus reported for 2006 was increased by $233 million, and for
2005 by $162 million.?

®, S ®,
e Qo D

Note 1(e) on page 43 of the Summary Financial Statements.
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Upcoming Changes in Accounting Standards

Accounting standards continue to evolve, especially as many
national standard setting bodies across the globe attempt to
bring their standards into harmony with each other. Canada is no
exception, and there are a number of new standards in the making.
None of these is mandatory for the 2006/07 fiscal year —indeed,
some of the new standards are still only at the proposal stage
(“exposure drafts”).

Early adoption of new standards is often encouraged by PSAB,
and we have recommended previously that, to the extent practical,
government adopt new standards before their formal effective
date. Government is required by legislation to follow GAAP and
adopt new recommendations. However, government has also stated
that early implementation of new recommendations is not always
practical or, in its view, advisable.

The disclosure of accounting changes will likely be expanded

Effective for its financial statements for the 2007 /08 fiscal
year, government will need to comply with a new standard that
addresses disclosure about accounting changes, including changes
in accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates, and
corrections of prior period errors.

Government already complies with most of the requirements
about changes in accounting policies and corrections of prior period
erTors.

A significant additional requirement concerning changes in
accounting policies is that government will need to provide
information about new accounting standards that have been issued
but that are not yet mandatory and have not yet been adopted.

For example, we discuss below the probable new standard on
government transfers, which is expected to be issued sometime in
2007, but will not be mandatory until government’s 2009/10 fiscal
year. If government does not adopt this proposed new standard
until 2009/10, then for its fiscal years 2007/08 and 2008/09 it will
need to disclose that it has not yet adopted this standard. It will
also need to provide information about the possible impact the new
standard will have on its 2009/10 financial statements.
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The new standard also requires additional disclosure for changes
in accounting estimates. The amount of significant accounting
estimates is already disclosed —as measurement uncertainty (as we
discussed above). However, the new standard will also require
disclosure of the amounts by which the prior year’s estimates have
changed and the impact that has had on the current period or is
expected to have on future periods.

Comprehensive income will not be part of government’s
operating statement

Auditor General of British Columbia

The new standard on comprehensive income introduces a new
line item on the financial statements of private sector companies.
It is called “other comprehensive income”, (or OCI). Of importance
is the fact that OCl is reported on the income statement as a
separate item after net income—it is not part of net income.
Other comprehensive income consists of the change in market
value of financial assets available for sale (to be distinguished from
financial assets held for trading or held to maturity), and changes in
the fair values of effective cash flow hedging instruments, and gains
and losses arising from the translation of the financial statements of
a self-sustaining foreign operation.

Government business enterprises and government business
partnerships are organizations that carry on a business (BC Hydro is
an example of a government business enterprise). Accordingly, such
enterprises are required under GAAP to report on the same basis
as the private sector. There are also government “business-type”
organizations—organizations that carry on a business but do not
support themselves from their earnings. They also report on that
basis and so may include OCI on their financial statements.

PSAB has determined that governments should not report OCI
on their statement of operations (their equivalent of the “income
statement”). Rather, they should do so both in the statement that
reconciles the change in accumulated surplus or deficit, and in the
statement of changes in net debt.

As a result of this standard, if there are government organizations
that are reporting OCI on their statements of operations, it will
be necessary to make adjustments when the Summary Financial
Statements are prepared so that the OCI is not carried through to the
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Summary Financial Statements and reported on the government’s
statement of operations. These adjustments will be part of the usual
adjustments made as part of the consolidation process to ensure that
the results of all organizations that are consolidated are prepared
using the same accounting policies as government.

An exception in this particular case is for government
business enterprises, which are consolidated using the modified
equity method (their net earnings are reported as income of the
government, instead of all their revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities being consolidated.) Normally, there is no adjustment for
different accounting policies that government business enterprises
might follow. In this case, however, PSAB specifically requires
adjustments to be made for any government business enterprises
that have reported OCI.

The new standard is mandatory for the 2008 fiscal year, but some
organizations may choose to adopt it in the current fiscal year.

Segmented reporting is changing

Auditor General of British Columbia

The purpose of producing functional consolidated sector
information is to provide more detail to make it easier for financial
statement users to understand both the composition of the
Summary Financial Statements as a whole and the relative size and
financial results of each major part. It will also:

B help users identify the resources allocated to support the
major activities of government;

B help users make more informed judgements about the
government reporting entity and its major activities;

B help users better understand the manner in which the
organizations in government are organized; and

B enhance the transparency of financial reporting.

Effective April 1, 2007, government is required to follow the new
PSAB handbook standard on segmented reporting. The standard,
discussed in detail below, covers how to define and disclose
segments in a government’s Summary Financial Statements.

To its credit, the Province has been disclosing some segmented
information for a number of years, even though there has been no
requirement to do so until the introduction of this new standard.
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Defining segments

The consolidation of sectoral financial information requires
choosing an appropriate basis of segmentation. The new standard
suggests alternative ways of defining segments for reporting
purposes. One basis it suggests is by major functional classifications
of activities undertaken by government (this is how segmented
information is currently portrayed in the British Columbia
Summary Financial Statements).

The standard notes that the supplementary disclosures
sometimes provided by governments at a broad or detailed level
about components of the government reporting entity do not always
meet the requirements of the standard. What is important within the
Summary Financial Statements is that the definition of a segment be
met.

This means that the segmented information produced to roll up
into the segmented statements by total sector (and hence into the
Summary Financial Statements) should include the consolidation
of all government organizations within each sector, including
the related ministries. For example, the segmented statement for
the health sector would include the consolidation of the health
authorities, hospital societies, related health Crown corporations
and the Ministry of Health.

Disclosing segment information

Under the new standard, governments” Summary Financial
Statements will be required to disclose:

B the basis for identifying segments, the nature of the
segments and the activities they encompass, and the method
of significant allocations to segments;

B segment expense by major object or category;

B segment by revenue source and type;

B the aggregate of the net surplus/deficit of government
business enterprises and government business partnerships

accounted for under the modified equity method for each
segment, if applicable;

24 Auditor General of British Columbia | Report 9: Report on the Province’s 2005/ 06 Public Accounts



Upcoming Changes in Accounting Standards

B a reconciliation between the information disclosed for
segments and the consolidated information in the Summary
Financial Statements; and

B changes in accounting policies related specifically to
segment reporting that have a material effect on segment
information.

In addition, governments are also encouraged to provide other
segment information where useful to the users such as total carrying
amount of assets by segment, total carrying amount of liabilities by
segment, and tangible capital assets by segment.

The changes that are needed

Auditor General of British Columbia

We have identified some changes that will be needed, but
government will need to review the new standard to determine
what is required.

Government already presents information by sector, using major
functions such as health, education, and social services as the basis
for determining the sectors. We believe this is the most logical
display of relevant segmented information. However, effective for
the 2007/08 fiscal year, government will need to add disclosure
that explains the basis for identifying the segments, the nature of
the segments, the activities they encompass, and the method of
significant allocations to segments.

As well, government already prepares a consolidated statement
of operations by sector and a consolidated statement of financial
position by sector (the latter the equivalent of the private sector’s
balance sheet). Government’s consolidated statement of operations
by sector meets PSAB’s requirement to disclose current year
revenue and expense by segment, and is also reconciled to the
Summary Financial Statements (using a column for adjustments).
Government’s consolidated statement of financial position by sector
also meets PSAB’s additional guidance on what governments are
encouraged to disclose for assets and liabilities by segment for
current year information, and the statement be reconciled to the
Summary Financial Statements.

For the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2007, government will be
required to prepare these segmented statements on a comparative
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basis so that there are segment totals for both the current and
prior year.

As well, there will need to be disclosure of the aggregate of
the net surplus/deficit of government business enterprises and
government business partnerships (which are accounted for under
the modified equity method) for each segment, and disclosure
of changes in segment reporting accounting policies that have a
material effect on segment information.

We also encourage government to provide additional disclosure
by producing detailed statements for each segment. Doing so would
make it easier to understand the finances of the separate sectors of
government.

Accounting for government transfers may change

Auditor General of British Columbia

Government transfers are funds or capital assets that are
transferred from one government to another government, or from
a government to an individual or organization. For example,
in fiscal 2005/06 the Province received $5.8 billion from the
federal government, and it paid $8 billion to local government,
organizations and individuals. As mentioned above, PSAB is
developing a new standard for accounting for government transfers.
While the exposure draft covers both receipts and payments, it is
the accounting for the receipts from the federal government that we
believe warrants closer scrutiny.

The current standard for accounting for receipts of government
transfers requires the funding to be recorded as revenue when
received. Most of the transfers from the federal government are
recorded this way. However, in 2003 /04 the federal provincial
Health Accord resulted in the transfer of significant funds to
British Columbia for health care programs. Originally intended
to be transferred over three years, the federal government instead
transferred all the money during 2003/04. Additional transfers were
made during 2004/05. These totalled approximately $0.5 billion in
2003/04 and $1.3 billion in 2004 /05.

We told government that we would agree with its proposal of
deferring and recognizing the funds received as revenue to match
the expense if it:

B only deferred funds provided by the federal government for
the specific purposes set out in the Health Accord;
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Auditor General of British Columbia

B developed plans to spend these funds on the health care
initiatives set out in the Health Accord;

B tracked the dollars spent; and

B developed and implemented a means to measure the
effectiveness of the dollars spent that would withstand the
rigour of an audit.

The alternative would have been to record the funds as
revenue in the years received, something that was problematic for
government given that some of the funding was received close to
the year-end. In 2004/05 for example, $0.6 billion was received on
March 30. Government could not constructively spend this money
before year-end, and if it was budgeted to be spent in the following
year(s), when there was no federal revenue to offset the expense,
there might be a budget deficit. We agreed to the deferral because
the accounting for government transfers was still under review
by PSAB and the issue of revenue recognition and deferral was a
significant factor in its deliberations.

In 2005/06, additional transfers totalling $190 million were
received for mountain pine beetle mitigation and early learning
child care programs. We agreed that part of this funding could be
deferred as well, following the same conditions as noted above.

In August 2006, PSAB released a proposed standard on
accounting for government transfers. This was expected to be
finalized in March 2007, however further discussions are in-progress
to consider the definition of a liability resulting from government
transfers, especially in light of a recently approved international
public sector standard. The current proposed standard would not be
mandatory until the 2009 /10 fiscal year. If approved in its current
form, there will be changes in how governments account for the
transfers they make and receive.

Under the proposed new standard, transfers received from the
federal government must be recognized as revenue during the year
in which the events giving rise to the transfer occurred, as long as
the transfer has been authorized (by the federal government), and
federal eligibility criteria (if any) have been met. One eligibility
criterion, for example, might be that the Province can incur expenses
that comply with certain conditions, and then apply to the federal
government for reimbursement (as is done, for instance, with
emergency program expenditures).
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However, there is no provision in the proposed new standard
to defer revenue and recognize it at a later date when related
expenditures are incurred, as has been done in the Summary
Financial Statements with the transfers for the Health Accord,
mountain pine beetle mitigation and early learning child care
programs described above. This could be a significant change for
British Columbia. If the proposed standard had been in place from
2003/04 onwards (which is when the first Health Accord deferrals
were made), revenue would have been approximately $390 million
higher in 2003/04, $770 million higher in 2004 /05, and $230 million
less in 2005/06.

The long transition period proposed by PSAB until the proposed
standard becomes mandatory in fiscal 2009/10 is intended to allow
time for governments to consider and plan for its impact.

As described above in the section “The disclosure of accounting
changes will likely be expanded”, if government did not adopt this
standard until fiscal 2009/10, it would still need to disclose that the
new standard had not been adopted in its 2007/08 and 2008 /09
financial statements, and provide information about what the likely
impact of the standard would be in fiscal 2009 /10.

Transfers from the federal government to be paid out of its surplus

Auditor General of British Columbia

The federal government, through bill C-48, has provided the
federal Minister of Finance with the authority to make payments
to the provinces out of the federal government surplus (if one is
recorded). On May 2, 2006, the federal government announced that
it would provide provinces and territories with up to $3.3 billion
for post-secondary education, public transit, affordable housing,
northern housing and off-reserve Aboriginal housing, if the
surplus for the year ended March 31, 2006, exceeded $2 billion,
and after providing up to $320 million for international assistance
commitments. British Columbia’s share of this funding was to be
$408 million.

When the federal government made this announcement, it
also stated that its projected surplus was $8 billion. Since there
would need to be a surplus of approximately $5.6 billion for
any of the provinces or territories to receive the full amount, we
felt it was very likely the province would receive this funding
(and British Columbia, in fact, received its $408 million share

| Report 9: Report on the Province’s 2005/ 06 Public Accounts



Upcoming Changes in Accounting Standards

in September 2006). However, no amount was recorded in the
Summary Financial Statements at March 31, 2006. This gives rise
to two questions: Should the Province have accrued the revenue

in 2005/06? And would the Province have needed to do so if the
proposed standard had been in place? We think the answer in both
cases is no.

The Province should record this revenue in the year in which the
events giving rise to it took place, provided that the transfer had
been authorized (by the federal government), and the eligibility
criteria, if any, had been met. So, if the federal government had
made, and communicated, its decision to make the transfer to
the provinces before March 31, then the government would have
needed to consider accruing the revenue at March 31.

However, a further requirement that is relevant in this situation is
that the amount is contingent on the federal government recording
a surplus of at least $5.6 billion. Even though this is likely, the
accounting standards state that contingent revenues should never
be accrued. Accordingly, the revenue would be recorded in the
subsequent year. The proposed new accounting standard would not
change this treatment.

Accounting for tax revenue and expenditures may change

Auditor General of British Columbia

The Province currently reduces the amount of tax revenue it
records in its financial statements by the amount of tax credits and
offsets related to the tax. This may need to change as a result of a
proposed tax revenue accounting standard.

The proposed standard is part of a move to bring Canadian
accounting standards into line with international accounting
standards. It distinguishes between “tax expenditures”, which
should be accounted for as deductions from tax revenue, and
“expenses paid through the tax system”, which should be shown
separately as expenses.

The key distinction between expenses paid through the tax
system and tax expenditures is that the former is available to
recipients irrespective of whether or not they pay taxes.

In British Columbia for example, the BC Family Bonus is paid to
families with children under the age of 18. The amount is calculated
based on information provided on the personal tax return, and
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may be reduced depending on the amount of income the family
earns. The Province calculates how much of the bonus is paid to
families that pay personal income tax, and records that portion as

a deduction from tax revenues. The amount of the bonus that is
paid to families that do not have enough income to pay taxes is
recorded as an expense. In 2005/06, $38 million of the family bonus
was deducted from tax revenue, and $37 million was recorded as an
expense.

If the proposed standard is adopted in its current form, we would
expect that, for the example provided above, the portion of the
expense currently deducted from tax revenue would be required to
be shown as an expense. At present, there is no suggested date for
when this will happen.

The accounting for other tax credits and offsets (for example
credits given to mining and forest companies) may need to be
changed as well.

Accounting standards differ between government and
government organizations

Auditor General of British Columbia

As mentioned earlier, government and government ministries
follow accounting standards set down by PSAB. However,
government business enterprises and “business-type organizations”
follow accounting standards set out by the CICA, and other
government organizations such as universities, colleges and health
authorities follow “non-profit organization” accounting standards,
also set out by the CICA.

At times, the accounting practices required by these standards
are different. When this is so, different organizations within the
reporting entity will account for an identical item in a different
manner. For example, government business type organizations,
following CICA standards, write down capital assets when their
value exceeds the sum of future cash flows expected from the use of
the capital asset. However, under the PSAB standards followed by
government, if the asset was still capable of being used—and was
indeed still being used —then it would not be written down.

When the consolidated financial statements are prepared,
government is required to make adjustments so that all items are
accounted for in the same manner. Therefore, if a government
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Auditor General of British Columbia

business-type organization had written down a capital asset using
a future cash flows test, but the asset was still capable of providing
a service and was still being used, then government would need
to reverse the write-down when it prepared the consolidated
statements.

Another example is the reporting of comprehensive income,
which we discussed earlier in “Upcoming Changes In Accounting
Standards”. Governments may not show comprehensive income
on their statement of operations, although many government
organizations will. This too will need to be adjusted on
consolidation.

PSAB has proposed a project to review differences of this type
and, in particular, to assess whether it makes sense for government
organizations to follow different accounting standards.
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We have a number of additional recommendations concerning
accounting practices and disclosures.

Accounting for resource roads needs to be reviewed

Auditor General of British Columbia

British Columbia has about 250,000 kilometres of forest service
roads, and thousands more kilometres of roads that support mining
and oil and gas exploration and extraction.

These resource roads are currently expensed as they are built, a
situation that would not be appropriate if these roads were tangible
capital assets.

This issue has come to light recently because of a public-private
partnership arrangement for the Sierra Yoyo Desan (SYD) resource
road in north eastern British Columbia. We believe the SYD road
meets the definition of a tangible capital asset and therefore should
be capitalized. This has brought into question the accounting for
all other resource roads in the province and whether they also meet
the definition of tangible capital assets and therefore should be
capitalized.

PSAB clearly states that “roads” are tangible capital assets.
Government has capitalized all highways in the province for a
number of years, consistent with PSAB guidance. The guidance
also indicated that all tangible capital assets must be reported as
non-financial assets, regardless of whether they contribute net cash
inflows to government. (The one exception is those that should be
reported as assets held for sale.) PSAB does not distinguish by type
of road, however. In our view, highways are very different from
resource roads and the latter should be assessed separately.

The main purpose for constructing and maintaining resource
roads is to provide access to natural resources such as minerals, oil,
gas and timber. These roads are often also used for other purposes
such as accessing parks and recreation sites.

Resource roads are constructed on both Crown and private
land. Although a private company may pay for the construction
of some resource roads on Crown lands, such costs are effectively
reimbursed through reduced fees charged by government. As well,
while resource roads are in use by private companies, those
companies are required to hold permits. To determine who accounts
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Auditor General of British Columbia

for the roads while under permit, it is important to look at who has
the risks and rewards of ownership during that time.

In our view, both the private companies and the Province obtain
rewards in the form of revenue earned through use of the roads.
The extent of the risk exposure by either party depends on the
circumstances. If a lawsuit pertained to the actions of the private
companies, then the company would be vulnerable. However, the
Province would also likely be included in any action.

When private companies no longer require the use of the road,
the road reverts back to the Crown, which results in the Province
having beneficial ownership and full responsibility for road
maintenance.

There are varying types of resource roads, including service,
operational and site roads, varying in nature from temporary to
permanent. Given these various types of resource roads and the
different arrangements they involve with the private sector, each
type would need to be individually assessed to see whether or not
it meets the definition of a tangible capital asset. Likely, some of the
permanent ones would need to be capitalized. Existing resource
roads that reverted to the Province when the permit expired in
previous years may also need to be capitalized.

What value should be assigned to those roads that are deemed
to be tangible capital assets is a common question. PSAB states
that some government tangible capital assets that are still in use
by government may not have any unamortized cost remaining
because of their age and the amortization period set for that type
of tangible capital asset. If government has the information to
estimate the historical cost and accumulated amortization of such
fully amortized assets, then that information would be recorded in
government’s accounting records. Where a government does not
have this detailed information on its fully amortized assets, it would
record them at an initial value equal to their residual value (where
the residual value is material and estimable) or at nominal value.

Finally, once a road is capitalized, government would have to
estimate a useful life for it so that it could be amortized over an
appropriate period.
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Recommendation 4

We recommend that government review its policy on accounting for
resource roads to see whether there are roads that should be capitalized,
when they should be capitalized, at what value they should be capitalized
and at what rate they should be amortized.

Financial statement disclosure of employee pension plans
should be improved

Government participates in several joint trusteeship pension
plans that provide for future benefits for its employees. These are
plans where government shares the risks and rewards of providing
benefits jointly with plan participants. There are three components
to the pension plans: basic pension benefits, inflation adjustments,
and non-pension group health benefits.

It is important for financial statement users to appreciate
the significance that these retirement benefit plans have on
government’s finances. Detailed disclosure must be available in
order to best describe government’s responsibilities and fully
demonstrate the impact that these pension plans have on the results
of operations and financial position of government.

The notes to the Summary Financial Statements do not contain all
of the information that the PSAB standard requires to be disclosed
in the financial statements. This includes such items as:

B the current period benefit cost;
B the pension expense;
B the amount of contributions by employees during the year;

B the amount of contributions by the government during the
year; and

B the impact of inflation on the plans.
This is not a complete list of what should be disclosed in the
financial statements. The PSAB standard lists 25 items that need to

be disclosed, and government should review the list to determine
what additional disclosure is needed in its financial statements.

Auditor General of British Columbia | Report 9: Report on the Province’s 2005/ 06 Public Accounts



38

Further Improvements We Recommend

Much of the information is presented on the pension plans’
website, and the Province includes a reference to that website
in the financial statements. However, we believe that providing
that reference does not fulfill the required disclosure standard of
including the information in the financial statements.

Recommendation 5

We recommend that government provide complete disclosure on pension
plans as required by the PSAB standard.

Post-employment benefits disclosure should be expanded

The requirement for post-employment benefits disclosure is
similar to the requirement for pension plan disclosure, although
it varies depending on the nature of the benefit. Currently,
government discloses the liability amount for “accrued employee
leave entitlements”, but nothing about the nature of these benefits,
information about key assumptions, a reconciliation of assets and
accrued benefit obligations from the beginning of the fiscal year to
the end of the fiscal year, and the expense for the period. All this is
required by the PSAB standard.

Recommendation 6

We recommend that government revise its current accrued employee leave
entitlements disclosure so that it complies with the PSAB standard on
post-employment benefits.

The policy on capitalized interest during construction
should be applied consistently

Auditor General of British Columbia

When an organization constructs a building or large capital asset,
a generally accepted accounting practice is to include as part of the
cost of the asset the interest paid on money borrowed to finance
construction. Capitalizing this interest ceases when construction is
complete and the asset is put into use. From then on, any financing
costs are expensed.

The Province’s accounting policy is to capitalize interest charges
on money borrowed to finance construction until the project is
97% complete. On capital projects over $5 million, such as an
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information technology initiative, interest during construction may
be capitalized if it exceeds $250,000. For highway construction/
rehabilitation projects, interest during construction may be
capitalized if the project is over $100,000.

In 2004/05, and again in 2005/06, however, interest was
capitalized on one construction project despite the fact that there
was no specific borrowing for that project.

In 2004 /05, the Province capitalized interest costs of almost
$3 million as part of the cost of constructing the Vancouver
Convention Centre Expansion, and then capitalized a further
$6 million in 2005/06. Although the Province is funding the
construction (with the participation of the federal government and
Tourism Vancouver) it has not specifically borrowed for the project.
The interest it has capitalized is calculated as the amount spent on
construction, times the average interest rate for the year on the total
borrowing of the Province. The rationale provided was that part of
the general borrowing the Province made during the year was to
fund the construction.

Although we support the practice of capitalizing interest during
construction, capitalizing interest on this particular project raises
questions about the lack of consistency in how the policy is applied
across government and how the calculation is made:

B Interest has been attributed to the funding provided for the
Vancouver Convention Centre Expansion, assuming that
the funding came from general borrowing, but it has not
been attributed to the substantial funding, that was given
for construction projects in the education and health sectors,
which also came from general borrowing.

B The rationale for calculating interest is that general
borrowing financed the construction in process. However, in
each of the two years in which interest has been capitalized
on the convention centre expansion so far, the Province
recorded a surplus and reduced its total debt.

As well, in the case of the Vancouver Convention Centre
Expansion, the calculation of the interest assumes that all of the
construction in process was financed by the Province, ignoring the
participation of the federal government and Tourism Vancouver.
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We believe that rather than assign interest during construction in
an ad hoc way, government should review its accounting policy on
capitalization of interest to address these issues.

Recommendation 7

We recommend that government review its policy on capitalization of
interest during construction so that the policy is applied more logically (in
terms of calculating the amount), and consistently across the government
reporting entity.

Disclosure of the Olympics Games commitment should

be expanded

9

In the 2005/06 Summary Financial Statements, government only
disclosed a commitment of $600 million for the 2010 Olympic and
Paralympic Winter Games. This commitment and the amount spent
against it to date ($148 million) were disclosed in the notes to the
Summary Financial Statements®. For several reasons, noted in our
September 2006 report' “The 2010 Olympic and Paralympic Winter
Games: Review of Estimates Related to the Province’s Commitments”, we
believe that this commitment is understated.

In particular, it does not include a commitment government
made to the International Olympics Committee (IOC) to upgrade
the Sea-to-Sky highway. Although the amount spent to date
—$169 million—is disclosed later on in the text of the note, the
remaining commitment amount is not noted there. The remaining
total commitment, $1,811 million (which includes payments for
maintenance after 2012), is included as part of the total government
commitments in the Transportation sector . The remaining capital
portion of the Sea-to-Sky highway, which we believe is part of the
commitment to the Olympics, has not been disclosed separately.

As well, the note does not disclose separately other
Games-related commitments government has made such as funding
for the British Columbia 2010 Olympic and Paralympic Winter
Games Secretariat and construction of the Callaghan Valley roads.
Although this is not specifically required under PSAB standards for

Note 25(c) on page 64 of the Summary Financial Statements.

% Go to http://bcauditor.com for copies of our report.

11

Auditor General of British Columbia

Included in the total of note 25(d) on page 65 of the Summary Financial Statements.
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disclosure of commitments, we believe that, given the significance
of this undertaking, government should include all Games-related

commitments in one place, that is, in its Olympics commitment note.

Recommendation 8
We recommend that government disclose the complete Games-related

commitments in its Olympics commitment note.

® . ®
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There are a number of other matters related to the Summary
Financial Statements that we wish to report on.

The boundaries of the government reporting entity need
continual monitoring

Auditor General of British Columbia

The government reporting entity is not static. Each year, there
are organizations that are created by government that must be
reviewed to determine whether or not they should be included
in the reporting entity. Conversely, government may wind-up
or extinguish some entities when they no longer serve a public
purpose or as part of restructuring initiatives.

The PSAB standard indicates that an organization that is
controlled by government should be included within the reporting
entity. Control is defined as the ability to influence the financial and
operating policies of the organization. Government does not need
to have actually influenced these policies, it just needs to have the
ability to do so.

Usually, the issue of control comes down to whether or not
government appoints a majority of the board or other governing
body of the organization. But this is not the only factor; it is also the
ability to control the organization that is important.

In some cases, the legislation creating an organization provides
government with clear authority to carry out its policies and
programs through the organization. In other cases, the legislation
establishes a governance framework that provides the organization
with the authority required to determine its own strategic policies
and programs independent of government. And, in yet other cases,
legislation creates new organizations with complex governance
structures and relationships to government.

When a new organization is established, officials of government
and our Office discuss the appropriate accounting treatment for
it. The main issue is almost always whether the financial results
of such organizations should be included (consolidated) within
government’s Summary Financial Plans and Summary Financial
Statements. When they are consolidated, Ministers of Government
are directly accountable to the Legislative Assembly for the
performance of these organizations.
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In recent years, government has created a number of
organizations that appear to be outside the reporting entity.

Usually, we agree with government officials on the most
appropriate accounting approach. For instance, when the BC Safety
Authority and the Land Title and Survey Authority were created
we agreed that these authorities should report their financial results
separately from government. Accordingly, their results are not
consolidated within government’s financial plans or the Summary
Financial Statements.

Often, much analysis and discussion takes place before we reach
agreement on the matter. When the new BC Ferry Services Inc. was
created, for example, determining the most appropriate accounting
treatment took several months of analysis and discussion.
Eventually all parties decided that, for that point in time, the most
appropriate accounting for this organization was to report its
financial results separately from government.

For BC Ferry Services Inc, our Office also indicated we would
monitor and assess whether such an accounting treatment continues
to be appropriate. We are doing this because the legislation creating
this organization established a complex ownership and governance
structure, and because it has a significant ongoing relationship with
government through the Coastal Ferry Services Contract.

There are times when, even after much analysis and discussion,
government and our Office do not agree on the most appropriate
accounting treatment for a new organization. For example, we
disagree with the method used by government to account for the
BC Forest Revitalization Trust Account. We think the financial
results of this account should be consolidated within government’s
Summary Financial Statements because the account is not able
to make key strategic and operating decisions independent of
government.

We also disagree in the case of the British Columbia Investment
Management Corporation. We believe that it should be part of the
reporting entity because government owns the single share of the
corporation. Government believes that it should be outside the
reporting entity because, despite owning the single share, it does not
have the ability to appoint a majority of the board.
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In both these cases, however, we have determined that the impact
of not consolidating them is currently not sufficiently material
that we should qualify our opinion on the Summary Financial
Statements.

In our report on the 2004 /05 Public Accounts 2, we discussed a
number of significant new entities that were created by government
and deemed to be outside the government reporting entity:

They included:

B Northern Development Initiative Trust;
B North Island-Coast Development Initiative Trust; and

B Southern Interior Development Initiative Trust.

Although we agreed with government’s decision that these
entities are to be reported outside of the government reporting
entity for fiscal 2005/06, we will continue to monitor their
operations and relationship with government to ensure the
current treatment remains appropriate. It may not be until these
organizations have been in existence for a few years that the
interaction, or lack thereof, between them and government clarifies
for us the true nature of the relationship.

We also actively monitor (as does government) changes in
accounting standards, especially those that may give additional
guidance on how to determine which organizations should be part
of the government reporting entity.

Examples of other entities created by government and currently
not in the government reporting entity include:
B New Relationship Trust;
B B.C. Rail Benefits (First Nations) Trust;
B Coast Sustainability Trust;
B Motor Dealer Administrative Authority;
B ED.B.C. Film Development Society of British Columbia; and
B British Columbia Achievement Foundation.
Given the significant funding granted to them in some cases, and
the pervasive role they play in the lives of the province’s citizens,
we plan to increase our audit focus to examine government’s

relationship with some or all of these in more detail to verify their
status as independent from government.

2 Leading the Way: Adopting Best Practices in Financial Reporting 2004/2005 Report 9 March 2006.
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Removal of WCB (WorkSafeBC) note disclosure

One of the significant issues we discussed with government in
prior years was how to include the financial results of the Workers’
Compensation Board (WCB) within the government reporting
entity and Public Accounts. Most of the discussions were around

the potential degree of control that government could have over the
board.

In our report on the 2001/02 Public Accounts we agreed with
government’s decision to disclose only the financial results
of the WCB (now known as WorkSafeBC) in the notes to the
Public Accounts, rather than to consolidate the financial results
into government’s bottom line. We also indicated that we would
keep a watching brief on future events that may or may not lead to
evidence of control of WCB by government.

Government continued this disclosure through fiscal 2004/05.
In our 2002/03 report on the Public Accounts, we noted that WCB
was no longer controlled by government (as determined using
PSAB guidance on control), and we therefore considered it to be
outside the government reporting entity.

In fiscal 2005/06, government decided to remove the WCB note,
believing that including the results of an entity that is not part of
the government reporting entity could be confusing to readers.

We agreed with this change.

Accounting for Public-Private Partnership arrangements

Is a complex area

Asset and Liability Recognition

Auditor General of British Columbia

Public-private partnership (P3) relationships are not new, but
using long-term contracts to finance and maintain as well as
design and build assets is a relatively new way of doing business
for the provincial government. The Province has entered into
several of these P3 agreements since 2004 in order to construct
assets. Examples include the Sierra Yoyo Desan resource road, the
Abbotsford hospital, the William R. Bennett Bridge, and upgrades to
the Sea-to-Sky and Kicking Horse Canyon highways.
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Accounting standards do not specifically address accounting for
P3s, but the guidance contained in the standards concerning asset
and liability recognition can be applied to P3s.

A typical P3 arrangement is called “Design Build Finance
Operate” (DBFO), requiring the contractor to design, build and
finance an asset and, upon completion, to provide maintenance and
rehabilitation services for the assets constructed. Each project has
unique financial characteristics and terms. Some of the agreements
state that asset ownership transfers to the Province as the project
is being built. Others state ownership does not transfer until
construction is substantially complete. In all cases, the Province
retains ownership of the asset being constructed.

The fact that the asset will be created over a number of years
and that “legal title” will not pass until the contract is substantially
complete are typical features of this type of transaction in the
construction industry.

Government has decided that, in accordance with the definitions
in the CICA handbook, the asset and the liability should be recorded
as the asset is constructed. Although being constructed by an
outside party, which may also operate and maintain the asset once
completed, the asset represents a future benefit that involves the
capacity to provide a service, to which the Province controls access.
Also, the Province has an obligation to pay for the asset, and has
little or no way of avoiding that obligation. As well, the event that
gives rise to the asset and liability, the signing of the P3 contract, has
already happened.

Government also decided that the portion of the contractual
obligation that is not recognized upfront as a liability must be
disclosed as a contractual obligation in the notes to the financial
statements.

We agreed with both the decision to record the asset and liability,
and to disclose the contractual obligation.

Valuation of the constructed assets

Auditor General of British Columbia

Once it has been decided to record an asset and liability for a
P3 project, the next step is to determine the amount at which it
should be recorded. As already noted, these P3 agreements require
the contractor to build and maintain the asset. Therefore, the
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contract will be for a period of time that is beyond the construction
period of the asset and includes a payment stream that covers both
capital and operating portions of the agreement. So how does one
determine the portion of the total contract cost that relates to the
construction of the asset in order to capitalize that amount? Again,
there is no specific handbook guidance yet addressing P3s.

Determining the cost of the asset would be relatively simple
if the agreements to construct them actually broke down the
costs between the asset and the maintenance costs. However, few
agreements do this. This means that determining the cost of the
asset is the first challenge.

The second challenge is how to define “fair value”.

If the Province were constructing the asset itself, determining
fair value would not be a problem: the value would be the cost of
the material and the labour paid to construct the asset. Separate
agreements for the construction of the asset and the maintenance
of the asset would also make finding fair value relatively
straightforward.

Alternatively, where the agreements are a total amount for
construction and maintenance, possible ways the fair value of the
constructed asset could be obtained are:

B engaging an independent appraiser to value the asset;

B comparing the asset with similarly constructed assets, recast
into today’s dollars; or

B using the financial model submitted by the winning
contractor during the bidding process for the job.

Extensive discussions around the valuation of these constructed
assets have occurred between officials of our Office and
government. These discussions will continue. The value that is
recorded needs to be determined in a manner that complies with
GAAP and can withstand audit scrutiny. As guidance continues
to evolve and be published, we will continue to work with
government and standard-setters on this complicated issue.
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Accounting for collective bargaining agreement incentives

On November 30, 2005, government announced a new
framework for negotiating with its employees. Part of this included
a signing bonus for all contracts renewed before their expiration
date. Government passed a supplementary estimate to provide up
to $1 billion to fund signing bonuses agreed to in fiscal 2005/06.

With the funding in place for fiscal 2005/06, we discussed with
government what criteria needed to be met in order for the signing
bonus to be expensed in fiscal 2005/ 06.

At the end of the collective bargaining process, the union
presents government’s offer to its members for ratification.
The Labour Relations Act requires the parties to bargain in good
faith. Accordingly, our position on the accounting was that once the
Minister of Finance had approved the offer, government could not
withdraw it, and, therefore, a contingent liability would be created
for government.

A contingent liability is one in which an expense and liability
can be recorded if the amount can be determined and if it is likely
that a future event outside the control of government—in this case,
the union ratification vote—will confirm that a liability exists.

We informed government that we would agree with it recording a
contingent liability at March 31, 2006 as long as:

B the Minister signed the offer before March 31, 2006;

B the offer was sufficiently detailed that the amount of the
signing bonus could be calculated;

B the ratification vote indicating acceptance of the offer
occurred before the financial statements were finalized (that
is, prior to mid-June 2006); and

B there was no link between the bonus and some aspect of the
agreement that occurred in the future (for example, if the
signing bonus was offered up front in exchange for a lesser
increase in a future year of the agreement).

The bonus was also paid to non-union employees. Since there
was no bargaining involved in this case, the payment needed to
be approved by the Minister and that approval communicated
to non-union employees before March 31, 2006; it had to be
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Auditor General of British Columbia

estimatable; and it could not be linked to a future aspect of the
agreement. As well, it needed to be paid before the financial
statements were finalized.

Fifty-five agreements were reached on or before March 31, 2006,
and all were ratified and / or paid before the finalization of the
financial statements. In almost all cases, the agreements met all
the criteria, and a liability for signing bonuses of $710 million was
accrued and expensed in fiscal 2005/06. One agreement made
commitments for lump sum payments in the coming year, and those
payments will be expensed at the appropriate time.

Of the $710 million, approximately $57 million was paid to staff of
organizations that were no longer part of the government reporting
entity. However, because their employees are still members of the
union, they were included in the collective bargaining process.
Government made a grant to these organizations to cover the cost of
the signing bonus. The grant also covered the cost of the bonus paid
to management employees of those organizations.

®, S ®,
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Changes in Auditing Standards

Since the 2004 /05 fiscal year, significant changes in Canadian
generally accepted auditing standards have not only progressively
changed the procedures we use in our audits, but also increased the
time it takes us to complete our work.

Changes in audit procedures

The Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (CICA) recently
issued new generally accepted auditing standards (GAAS) based on
an audit risk model. The new standards, which apply to all financial
statement audits conducted in Canada, were precipitated by events
in North America and world-wide that undermined the public’s
confidence in the performance and quality of financial statement
audits.

Generally, the new approach focuses more on governance
procedures and top-down controls, rather than on individual
accounting transactions. It represents a change in how auditors
carry out their work, requiring them to obtain a more in-depth
understanding of the organizations they are auditing, and to look
to sources of evidence beyond those related to financial reporting.
Under the new standards, for example, auditors are required to
have discussions not only with management involved with the
financial aspects of an entity, but also with those individuals who
have operational roles within the organization. The new standards
also have more stringent requirements for documentation.

Our Office has been actively implementing many of the new
audit requirements over the past two years, but several outstanding
audit procedures will be carried out for the first time in the 2006/07
audit cycle.

The effect of the new audit risk standards on current audit practice

Auditor General of British Columbia

Financial statement auditors are now required to place greater
emphasis on the organization’s risk assessment process in order
to understand the organization’s objectives, strategies and related
business risks. The reason for this greater emphasis is so that the
auditor can design appropriate audit procedures for responding
to risks to the achievement of the entity’s objectives, including its
financial reporting objectives.
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Auditor General of British Columbia

The new standards include more detailed guidance for
the auditor on the scope of knowledge of the entity required.
This guidance, along with increased guidance on understanding the
organization’s control environment, is intended to help the auditor
better understand (1) the role that management and those charged
with governance have in the entity’s overall control framework
and (2) the way in which the controls may affect the auditor’s
procedures.

In practice, management prepares the financial statements based
on the accounting records of the organization. The auditor obtains
some evidence by testing the accounting system and individual
records, and by re-performing procedures followed in the financial
reporting process. Under the new standards, however, accounting
records alone do not provide sufficient evidence on which to base an
audit opinion on the financial statements. The auditor must obtain
other sources of audit evidence such as minutes of meetings and
information prepared and used by management in carrying out the
organization’s business.

Gaining an understanding of an entity and its environment has
always been an essential part of every audit, but the new standards
emphasize that the information obtained during this phase of the
auditor’s work now constitutes valid audit evidence and, as such,
must follow the rules of evidence gathering. For example, audit
evidence is more reliable when the auditor obtains it consistently
from different sources of a different nature. Evidence obtained from
executive minutes, briefing books, Treasury Board submissions, and
similar sources is now considered to be important corroborating
material to that obtained from the primary sources traditionally
used by the auditor.

Not only does this understanding allow auditors to identify and
assess the risk of material errors, but also it allows them to exercise
informed judgement in:

B assessing management’s selection and application of
accounting policies;

B determining the adequacy of financial statement disclosures;

B identifying audit areas for special consideration (for
example, related party or unusual transactions);

B performing analytical procedures, particularly those related
to the auditor’s expectation of recorded amounts; and

B evaluating the sufficiency and appropriateness of the audit
evidence obtained.
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Obtaining sources of evidence outside traditional accounting records

In summary, our audit approach now incorporates a more
thorough gathering of evidence from sources outside the
traditional accounting records. While most of these sources have
been accessed by us in the past, the frequency of this access will
increase as our new audit processes are brought into everyday
practice. This approach is being played out in all other provincial
jurisdictions across Canada, not just in British Columbia or just by
our Office.

Audit implications of using service organizations

Auditor General of British Columbia

During the last few years, government has entered into a number
of significant multi-year agreements for the delivery of services.
Those services include:

B administration of the Medical Services Plan and
PharmaCare program;

B management of corporate human resources and payroll;
B collection of revenue;
B management of corporate information technology; and

B administration of property transfer taxes.

The dollar value of these and other outsourced services is
significant to the Summary Financial Statements. They now also
have an impact on our audit work, as a new auditing standard
(effective April 1, 2006), has been issued for situations where an
entity uses a service organization.

GAAS requires auditors to obtain an understanding of internal
controls of significant systems and to identify any associated
audit risks. The fact that government uses a service organization
outside of the government reporting entity does not change our
responsibility under GAAS to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence to support our risk assessments and, ultimately, our audit
opinion on the Summary Financial Statements. The new auditing
standards provide guidance on how to obtain this evidence when
government uses a service organization to process significant
transactions.
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Auditor General of British Columbia

Because government is responsible for the financial information
that the service organizations produce, it should be obtaining
assurance that the controls at the organizations are adequate to
provide accurate and reliable financial information. An effective
way of obtaining this assurance is to request a report on the controls
of the service organization in accordance with Section 5970.46 of
the CICA Handbook, “auditor’s report on controls at a service
organization placed in operation and tests of the operating
effectiveness of controls.” Not only would this provide government
the assurance it needs, but also it would assist our Office in
obtaining the evidence we need to support our audit opinion.

Recommendation 9

We recommend that government require all service organizations that
initiate, authorize, record and process significant transactions for the
Province to engage a service auditor to provide a report on controls that
the service organization has placed in operation and tests of the operating
effectiveness of the controls.

Recommendation 10

We recommend that the requirement for reporting on controls be built into
all significant future service organization agreements where applicable.
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Summary of Recommendations

The 10 recommendations we made in this report to improve the
Summary Financial Statements are listed here.

Disclosure of contractual obligations could be improved

Recommendation 1

We recommend that government provide fuller disclosure on the nature of
its contractual obligations.

Recommendation 2

We recommend that government disclose government business enterprise
contractual obligation information separately from the information on the
rest of government’s contractual obligations.

Accounting for and disclosure of contingent liabilities could be improved

Recommendation 3

If government wishes to disclose the maximum claim amount for a
contingent liability, we recommend that it state this fact, explain any
significant factors that could affect the resolution of the contingent liability,
and the prospects of it being settled for a lesser amount.

Accounting for resource roads needs to be reviewed

Recommendation 4

We recommend that government review its policy on accounting for
resource roads to see whether there are roads that should be capitalized,
when they should be capitalized, at what value they should be capitalized
and at what rate they should be amortized.

Disclosure of employee pension plans should be improved

Recommendation 5

We recommend that government provide complete disclosure on pension
plans as required by PSAB standards.
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Post-Employment benefits disclosure should be expanded

Recommendation 6

We recommend that government revise its current accrued employee leave
entitlements disclosure so that it complies with the PSAB standard on
post-employment benefits.

The policy on capitalized interest during construction should be applied consistently

Recommendation 7

We recommend that government review its policy on capitalization of
interest during construction so that the policy is applied more logically (in
terms of calculating the amount), and consistently across the government
reporting entity.

Disclosure of the Olympics Games commitment should be expanded

Recommendation 8

We recommend that government disclose the complete Games-related
commitments in its Olympics commitment note.

Reports on controls should be required of all significant service organizations

Recommendation 9

We recommend that government require all service organizations that
initiate, authorize, record and process significant transactions for the
Province, to engage a service auditor to provide a report on controls that
the service organization has placed in operation and tests of the operating
effectiveness of the controls.

Recommendation 10

We recommend that the requirement for reporting on controls be built into
all significant future service organization agreements where applicable.
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Response from the Ministry of Finance

Auditor General of British Columbia

We appreciate the opportunity to respond to the Office of the Auditor
Generals comments. Once again the report recognizes the ongoing
commitment we have made in leading the development of best practices
in public sector reporting. We continue to report our financial plans
and results in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP), and have again received an unqualified audit opinion for the
2005/06 fiscal year having not only met those requirements but in many
cases exceeded them in the interests of transparency and accountability.
As before, we continue to strive towards improved reporting and thank
the Office of the Auditor General for its acknowledgement of government’s
achievements, as well as the suggestions provided.

Having achieved our goal of full implementation of GAAP with
the release of the 2004/05 Public Accounts, we are following the
recommendations of the Public Sector Accounting Board (PSAB) without
exception. We will continue to work with the accounting and auditing
communities in other jurisdictions, both nationally and internationally,
to promote the development and adoption of best practices in public
sector reporting. The Office of the Auditor General has provided its views
on upcoming accounting changes. We agree that all perspectives are
important, including those of preparers and auditors, as well as the users of
the financial statements.

In the service of improving best practice, the Office of the Auditor
General recommends that the disclosure for contractual obligations
be expanded beyond the current requirements of GAAP, and that the
contractual obligations of Government Business Enterprises be disclosed
separately. Because there are many options for expanded reporting in
this area we will continue to work with other jurisdictions and the users
of financial statements to help define the best basis of disclosure which is
consistent and comparable across jurisdictions. We will ensure that the
information provided in the financial statements and notes is presented on
a consistent basis to ensure the informative value to the users.

The Office of the Auditor General also recommends that if government
wishes to disclose the maximum claim amount for some contingent
liabilities the fact should be disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements. Government wishes to clarify that we disagree with the
conclusion drawn by the auditor. The amount disclosed is the government’s
best estimate of the contingent liability and we will continue to work with
the Office of the Auditor General to ensure contingent liabilities are fairly
presented in the notes to the financial statements.
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The report also includes additional recommendations which we have
been working on in conjunction with the Office of the Auditor General over
the past year.

* The government’s long standing accounting policy for resource
roads is under review to determine whether capitalizing the costs of
temporary roads provides better information to the users of financial
statements than recognizing the costs of building and maintaining
these roads when incurred.

* Note disclosure of employee pension plans and post employment
benefits is being reviewed to determine whether the users of the Public
Accounts would benefit from the inclusion of additional information,
and if it is consistent with PSAB direction to ensure disclosure on
these items is in consideration of the highly aggregated nature of the
Summary Financial Statements. To ensure full transparency, a link
to the Pension Corporation is included in the notes to the financial
statements.

* The application of government’s policy on capitalization of interest
during construction to all areas of the expanded reporting area has
been recommended and we continue to review practical opportunities
to improve consistency across the Government Reporting Entity.

* The separate disclosure of indirect spending initiatives related to
the 2010 Olympic Games has been discussed and we believe that
specific reports such as the annual reports of the Auditor General,
and the reports of the Vancouver Organizing Committee, are a more
appropriate forum for detailed reporting of the economic analysis of
the games initiative.

® The auditor has also recommended that separate reports on the
controls of service organizations should be required in response to
recent changes in auditing standards. We are reviewing this new
requirement to determine the most practical approach to ensure the
information is available.

We believe that the 2005/06 Public Accounts once again demonstrates
our commitment to maintaining a leadership role in developing best
practices for public sector reporting in Canada. We thank the Office of the
Auditor General for its continuing support in this objective.
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Appendix A: Glossary

Accounting Standards Board (AcSB)

This board, which is part of the CICA, has the authority to develop and establish standards and
guidance governing financial accounting and reporting in Canada.

Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (CICA)

The CICA is an independent body that conducts research into current business issues and
supports the setting of accounting, auditing and assurance standards for business, not-for-

profit organizations and government. It issues guidance on control and governance, publishes
professional literature, develops continuing education programs and represents the CA profession
nationally and internationally.

Financial Accounting Standard (FAS)

Accounting standards issued in the United States by the Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB). The standards govern the preparation of financial reports and are officially recognized as
authoritative by the (U.S.) Securities and Exchange Commission.

generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)

Accounting principles as laid down (in Canada) by the CICA and PSAB, to be followed in the
preparation and presentation of financial statements.

generally accepted auditing standards (GAAS)

Auditing standards laid down (in Canada) by the CICA to be followed by every audit practitioner
who issues an audit opinion on a set of financial statements.

government business enterprise

A government business enterprise is an organization that sells goods and services to individuals
and organizations outside of the government reporting entity as its principal activity, and that
can, in the normal course of operations, cover its expenses from those sales. It is a separate legal
entity with the power to contract in its own name and to sue and be sued. It also has the financial
and operational authority to carry on a business.

government business partnership

A government business partnership is a partnership where one of the partners is government or a
government organization, and which, except for being a partnership, is the same as a government
business enterprise.

government reporting entity (GRE)

The ministries and government organizations that are consolidated in the Summary Financial
Statements.
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modified equity

A method of consolidation whereby only the investment and earnings from the investment are
recorded in the financial statements. This method is used to consolidate government business
enterprises and government business partnerships.

Public Sector Accounting Board (PSAB)

This board, which is part of the CICA, has the authority to set accounting standards for the public
sector.

tangible capital assets

Non-financial assets having physical substance that:
(i) are held for use in the production or supply of goods and services;
(ii) have useful economic lives extending beyond an accounting period; and

(iii) have been acquired to be used on a continuing basis.

. 9 0
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When examining financial statements for the purpose of expressing an opinion thereon, auditors
are expected to comply with established professional standards, referred to as generally accepted
auditing standards. The principal source of these standards in Canada is the Canadian Institute of
Chartered Accountants (CICA).

Generally accepted auditing standards consist of three main areas. There are general requirements
that the auditor be properly qualified to conduct and report on an audit, and that he or she carry out
the duties with an objective state of mind. Further standards outline the key technical elements to be
observed in the conduct of an audit. Finally, reporting standards set out the essential framework of
the auditor’s report on the financial statements.

In addition to these broad standards, the CICA makes other, more detailed, recommendations
related to matters of auditing practice.

Application of the Standards

Each year, we prepare (and present to the Select Standing Committee on Public Accounts) an
audit coverage plan for the Summary Financial Statements. The coverage plan is designed to meet
professional standards. Those standards require the auditor signing the audit opinion on a set of
financial statements to have sufficient knowledge of the operations of the organizations making up
the financial statements being audited to determine whether the information contained within the
financial statements is complete and has been fairly presented.

We obtain this knowledge by carrying out extensive examinations of the accounts and records
maintained by the ministries and central agencies of government, and by the Crown corporations
and other public bodies of which the Auditor General is the auditor. We also extend our procedures
for organizations that we do not audit, by reviewing audit plans and files prepared by other
auditors, determining how issues identified during the audit are resolved, and participating in
communications with audit committees or their equivalent.

Throughout these examinations, the Office of the Auditor General complies with all prescribed
auditing standards in the conduct of its work. However, the Auditor General’s opinion on a set of
financial statements does not guarantee the absolute accuracy of those statements. In auditing the
Summary Financial Statements, or the financial statements of any large organization, it is neither
feasible nor economically desirable to examine every transaction.

Instead, using our knowledge of government’s business, its methods of operation and systems of
internal control, we assess the risk of error occurring and then design audit procedures to provide
reasonable assurance that any errors contained in the financial statements are not, in total, significant
enough to mislead the reader as to government’s financial position or results of operations.

When determining the nature and extent of work required to provide such assurance, we consider
two main factors: materiality, which is expressed in dollar terms, and overall audit assurance, expressed
in percentage terms.
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B Materiality relates to the aggregate dollar amount which, if in error, would affect the substance of
the information reported in the financial statements, to the extent that a knowledgeable reader’s
judgement, based on the information contained in the statements, would be influenced.

In our audit of the Summary Financial Statements, we have assumed that an error in the current
year’s operating results in excess of one-half of 1% of the gross expense of the government would
be considered material.

We advise management of all errors that we find and, if individually and in aggregate they are
less than materiality, we usually do not insist that they be adjusted. Sometimes, however, we must
take into account qualitative considerations where a relatively small error might have a significant
impact on the financial statements— for example, where an error might change a surplus to a
deficit (or vice versa) or affect an important trend.

B QOverall audit assurance represents, in percentage terms, how certain the auditor wants to be that the audit
will discover any errors in the financial statements, which in total exceed materiality.

In our audit of the Summary Financial Statements, we plan our work so as to achieve an overall
audit assurance of 95% that the audit would detect total error in excess of materiality. To choose
the level of assurance, we consider factors such as the expectations of the users of the financial
statements and the nature of the audit evidence available.

In planning our audits of financial statements, we exercise professional judgement in determining
the application of these two key factors. Professional judgement is influenced by our knowledge of
the requirements of readers of the financial statements, and by what is generally accepted as being
appropriate by auditors of similar organizations.

The Auditor General expresses an opinion on whether or not the Summary Financial Statements
fairly present the government’s financial position and results of operations, but has no direct
responsibility for preparing—or correcting— those statements. Ideally, our Office’s financial audits
should raise no material concerns, because doing so might indicate poor accounting or management
practices. Nevertheless, in any financial statement audit it is almost inevitable that we will find
something that concerns us. For example, an inadequate control process, inaccurate financial records,
or poorly presented information would be errors we would comment on.

The audit standards include discussing matters that concern us with management and senior staff
of the audited organizations. While we would like to help improve the quality of the statements,
this must not be regarded as the main purpose of our audit. We don’t expect to find every error and
control weakness that exists, but we do plan our audit work so that we can be confident we will
discover any significant ones. From those we note, we first decide whether one or more of them
(individually or taken together) could, if not corrected, make the financial statements misleading.

We study the substance of every issue we come across and try to resolve our concerns by
discussing it with officials of government. If we cannot resolve those concerns and we believe the
financial statements remain misleading, we then express an opinion with a reservation. The purpose
of the reservation is to alert users of the financial statements to our conclusions and, when possible,
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to provide sufficient information to let users see for themselves the effect of the error. We also
report publicly —as in this report—on other findings that we believe will assist the government in
continuing to improve the quality of its financial reporting.

We discuss all our audit concerns with government. Some are satisfactorily resolved, some are in
the process of being resolved and some are still unresolved. We have included in this report those
concerns that we feel are significant. We have separately communicated to government a number of
other matters that, while important, are of less significance.

During our audit, we keep track of the cumulative impact on the financial statements of all the
items we find, and we discuss these with government. Some government agrees to adjust, some,
after further explanation, we agree do not need to be adjusted, and some government disagrees with
our findings and declines to adjust. Provided that the total of unadjusted items is not material to the
financial statements, we allow those to remain unadjusted.

We continuously revise and update our auditing methodology to keep pace with auditing best
practices.
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Appendix C: Ministries and Government Organizations Included in

the 2005 /2006 Summary Financial Statements and Their Auditors

Audited by
Auditor Private Sector
General Auditors
Government Ministries (all) (Consolidated Revenue Fund) v

Health Sector
Bella Coola General Hospital

Canadian Blood Services
Fraser Health Authority v
Interior Health Authority

Louis Brier Home and Hospital

Menno Hospital

Mount St. Mary Hospital

Nisga’a Valley Health Board

Northern Health Authority

Providence Health Care

Provincial Health Services Authority

R.W. Large Memorial Hospital

St. Joseph’s General Hospital
St. Michael’s Centre
Vancouver Coastal Health Authority

Vancouver Island Health Authority

SISISISSKSNNSSNARKSNSENEN AN

Wrinch Memorial Hospital

Education Sector
British Columbia Institute of Technology

British Columbia Open University

Camosun College

Capilano College

College of New Caledonia

College of the Rockies

Douglas College

Emily Carr Institute of Art and Design

Industry Training Authority V4

Institute of Indigenous Government

Justice Institute of British Columbia

Kwantlen University College

Langara College V4

Leading Edge Endowment Fund Society

ANANEEANANANERANENANENLNLANENAN

Malaspina University — College
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Appendix C: Ministries and Government Organizations Included in
the 2005 /06 Summary Financial Statements and Their Auditors

Audited by
Auditor Private Sector
General Auditors

76

Nicola Valley Institute of Technology

North Island College

Northern Lights College

Northwest Community College

Okanagan College

Okanagan University College

Open Learning Agency

Private Career Training Institutions Agency

Royal Roads University

School District No.

5 (South East Kootenay)

School District No.

6 (Rocky Mountain)

School District No.

8 (Kootenay Lake)

School District No.

10 (Arrow Lakes)

School District No.

19 (Revelstoke)

School District No.

20 (Kootenay-Columbia)

School District No.

22 (Vernon)

School District No.

|~~~

23 (Central Okanagan)

School District No.

27 (Cariboo-Chilcotin)

School District No.

28 (Quesnel)

School District No.

33 (Chilliwack)

School District No.

34 (Abbotsford)

School District No.

35 (Langley)

School District No.

36 (Surrey)

School District No. 3

School District No. 3

Richmond)

School District No. 3

School District No. 4

New Westminster)

School District No.

41 (Burnaby)

School District No.

(
7 (
8 (
9 (Vancouver)
0 (
(
(

42 (Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows)

School District No.

43 (Coquitlam)

School District No.

44 (North Vancouver)

School District No.

45 (West Vancouver)

School District No.

46 (Sunshine Coast)

School District No.

47 (Powell River)

School District No.

48 (Howe Sound)

School District No.

49 (Central Coast)

SINSSISKNSKNNSANSNEANSNSSRANSNSSANSASASNSSSNSSENSSSNSANSSANNS
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School District No. 50

Appendix C: Ministries and Government Organizations Included in
the 2005 /06 Summary Financial Statements and Their Auditors

Audited by

Auditor
General

Private Sector

Auditors

Haida Gwaii-Queen Charlotte)

School District No. 51

Boundary)

School District No. 52

School District No. 53

Okanagan-Similkameen)

School District No. 54

(
(
(Prince Rupert)
(
(

Bulkley Valley)

School District No.

57 (Prince George)

School District No.

58 (Nicola-Similkameen)

School District No.

59 (Peace River South)

School District No.

60 (Peace River North)

School District No.

61 (Greater Victoria)

School District No. 62

Sooke)

School District No. 63

Saanich)

School District No. 64

Gulf Islands)

School District No. 67

School District No. 68

Nanaimo-Ladysmith) V4

School District No. 69

Qualicum)

School District No. 70

(
(
(
(Okanagan-Skaha)
(
(
(

Alberni)

School District No.

71 (Comox Valley)

School District No.

72 (Campbell River)

School District No.

73 (Kamloops-Thompson)

School District No.

74 (Gold Trail)

School District No.

75 (Mission)

School District No.

78 (Fraser-Cascade)

School District No.

79 (Cowichan Valley)

School District No. 8

Fort Nelson)

School District No. 8

Coast Mountains)

School District No.

School District No.

84 (Vancouver Island West)

School District No.

1(
2 (
83 (North Okanagan-Shuswap)
(
(

85 (Vancouver Island North)

School District No.

87 (Stikine)

School District No.

91 (Nechako Lakes)

School District No.

92 (Nisga’a)

School District No.

93 (Francophone Education Authority)

School District consolidation 1 v/

Selkirk College

Simon Fraser University

SIS ISISNSKKNSANKSRNSNSASRNNASRNANN SRS
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Appendix C: Ministries and Government Organizations Included in
the 2005 /06 Summary Financial Statements and Their Auditors

Thompson Rivers University

Audited by

Auditor
General

Private Sector
Auditors

v

The University of British Columbia

v

University College of the Fraser Valley

University of Northern British Columbia

University of Victoria

Vancouver Community College

NSINNIS

Social Services Sector
Community Living British Columbia

Interim Authority for Community Living British Columbia

ANAN

Legal Services Society

Natural Resources and Economic Development Sector
552513 BC Ltd

BCIF Management Ltd

BC Immigrant Investment Fund Ltd

B.C. Pavilion Corporation

British Columbia Enterprise Corporation

ANANENEAN

British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority

British Columbia Innovation Council

British Columbia Transmission Corporation

N

Columbia Basin Trust

Columbia Power Corporation

\

Creston Valley Wildlife Management Authority Trust Fund

Discovery Enterprises Inc

SIS N NS

Forestry Innovation Investment Ltd

Land and Water British Columbia Inc

Oil and Gas Commission

Partnerships British Columbia Inc

Tourism British Columbia

Vancouver Convention Centre Expansion Project

Vancouver Trade and Convention Centre Authority

ANANANANENLNAN

Transportation Sector
BC Transportation Financing Authority

\

British Columbia Railway Company

British Columbia Transit

Rapid Transit Project 2000 Ltd

SIS
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Appendix C: Ministries and Government Organizations Included in
the 2005 /06 Summary Financial Statements and Their Auditors

Audited by
Auditor Private Sector
General Auditors

Other Sector

BC Games Society V4

British Columbia Arts Council 3

British Columbia Assessment Authority V4

British Columbia Buildings Corporation v/

British Columbia Housing Management Commission v

First Peoples’ Heritage, Language and Culture Council v

Homeowner Protection Office V4

Provincial Capital Commission 2 v

Provincial Rental Housing Corporation V4

The Royal British Columbia Museum Corporation V4
Protection of Persons and Property

British Columbia Securities Commission v/

Insurance Corporation of British Columbia 2 v

Organized Crime Agency of British Columbia Society V4
General Government Sector

British Columbia Liquor Distribution Branch 2 V4

British Columbia Lottery Corporation 2 V4

1. The consolidation of school districts is prepared by the Ministry of Education to report the results as at March 31. (Individual
School Districts have a June 30 year-end.)

2. These organizations are government business enterprises and are recorded on a modified equity basis in the sector in which they
are listed.

3. This organization is not audited.

0
3
0
o
0
o
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Province of British Columbia

For the Fiscal Year Ended
March 31, 2006
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Statement of Responsibility
for the Summary Financial Statements
of the Government of the Province of British Columbia

Responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the Summary Financial Statements for the

Government of the Province of British Columbia rests with the government. The comptroller general
prepares these financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for senior
governments as recommended by the Public Sector Accounting Board of The Canadian Institute of
Chartered Accountants. The fiscal year of the government is from April 1 to March 31 of the following year.

To fulfill its accounting and reporting responsibilities, the government maintains financial management
and internal control systems. These systems give due consideration to costs, benefits and risks, and are
designed to provide reasonable assurance that transactions are properly authorized by the Legislative
Assembly, are executed in accordance with prescribed regulations and are properly recorded. This is done to
maintain accountability of public money and safeguard the assets and properties of the Province of British
Columbia under government administration. The comptroller general of British Columbia maintains the
accounts of British Columbia, a centralized record of the government’s financial transactions, and obtains
additional information as required from ministries, Crown corporations, Crown agencies, school districts,

universities, colleges, institutes and health organizations to meet accounting and reporting requirements.

The auditor general of British Columbia provides an independent opinion on the financial statements
prepared by the government. The duties of the auditor general in that respect are contained in section 11 of
the Auditor General Act. The audit opinion for the 2005/06 statements was signed by the deputy auditor

general.

Annually, the financial statements are tabled in the legislature as part of the Public Accounts, and are
referred to the Select Standing Committee on Public Accounts of the Legislative Assembly. The Select
Standing Committee on Public Accounts reports to the Legislative Assembly with the results of its
examination and any recommendations it may have with respect to the financial statements and

accompanying audit opinions.

Approved on behalf of the Government of the Province of British Columbia:

-

CAROLE TAYLOR
Chair, Treasury Board






A‘ Report of the Office of the Auditor General
- of British Columbia

ON THE
SUMMARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE GOVERNMENT OF THE
PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

To the Legislative Assembly
of the Province of British Columbia

I have audited the summary financial statements of the Government of the Province of
British Columbia consisting of the consolidated statement of financial position as at
March 31, 2006, and the consolidated statements of operations, change in net liabilities,
and cash flow for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Government. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that I plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by the Government, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation.

In my opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Government of the Province of British Columbia as
at March 31, 2006 and the results of its operations, change in net liabilities and its cash
flow for the year then ended, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
as recommended by The Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants.

S, A Mo

Victoria, British Columbia Errol Price, CA
June 16, 2006 Deputy Auditor General






PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 2005/06

Summary Financial Statements
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
as at March 31, 2006

35

In Millions
Note 2006 2005

Financial Assets $ $
Cash and cash eqUIVAIENES. ....c.vvrveviririeriiieieieercete e 2,889 2,568
T EMPOTATY INVESTIMENTS vvveveevenrevieiearereetenreneeteientetenterteuetentesetestesessestenesseneeseesessenessensenene 1,012 1,015
A CCOUNLES TECRIVADIC v vveevvieete ettt ettt eas e erteenseeaseenesensesnseensennsenes 3 2,602 2,649
INVENLOTIES fOT TESALE. v veviuterietiieiieieteieteeterteteet ettt tetestestesesbestesessesteseesentesessensesesensesens 4 93 78
Due from Other GOVEIMMENTS. ...c.veieviierieteierieretertereteieretesaesesteseseseseesessessesessessesessesseses 5 662 634
Due from self-supported Crown corporations and agencies.........ccoveveuerevrerererrereenereennen 6 443 544
Equity in self-supported Crown corporations and agencies..........ceceerveverererrererreerenernenenss 7 3,422 3,164
Loans, advances and mortgages receivable........c.coccoirieiiinieieininiciinicieeccceeeen 8 923 770
Ot heT INVESEIMEIIES e evvvieeveieereee ettt ettt eett e e ettt eete e erteeesteeeteeeesteeerseeseseesestseentseeessesensseeneesnes 9 2,217 1,986
Sinking fund INVESTMENES ...veviverierieieiererteieteretereetetereetestereeseteseesensereesesseseesenseseesenseneeses 10 4,059 4,516
Loans for purchase of assets, recoverable from agencies........coceoveevererirreerirereninerecnenenns 11 6,916 6,901

25,238 24,825
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued Habilities.......covoveveeriererinireinneinciccececeee 12 6,202 5,609
Due to Other GQOVEIMMENTS.....c.veveueieieiiirieiiirieieiiieieitrieiceteieieteieieteteue sttt senesesneneneneen 13 870 891
Due to Crown corporations, agencies and funds.......c.ccoceeereevveerieeieeeecieeiennnennennns 14 144 152
DeferTed TEVENUE. ....iivievietietieieetieteett ettt et ettt ettt et steeteessesbesbesseesaeseessessessassessaeseesseseas 15 5,674 5,181
Employee pension PLanS........e.eeeveveveririeririnieieinieieesteteeste ettt ettt 16 2 3
Taxpayer—supported deDE ..c.coveueirieicininiciiriciiriciiccecectee e 17 30,278 32,032
Self—SUPPOTLEd et veuiveriiieiiiieiiiieie ettt 18 7,158 7,889

50,928 51,757
Net aSSets (HADIIITIES). .. vvevereerereririerieieierietetertetet et etetesterterestestesesbestebe st ebessensesessensesenne 20 (25,690)  (26,932)
Non—financial Assets
Tangible Capital @SSETS...vevevtriereriririeiiirieieietet ettt ettt ettt 21 24,719 23,135
Prepaid PrOQramm COSES....evvemteririiieiirierterentetetentertetestetesestestesessestesesteseresteseesessessesessenseneeses 22 532 462
OLNET ASSEES 1eveuvevrerererierenrerterietenteteetestesessesteseesesteseesenteseesensesaesenseseesensestesenseseesensessesensensosen 23 315 151

25,566 23,748
Accumulated surplus (deficit) 24 (124) (3,184)
MeEASUTEMENT UNCETTAINLY.c.vveevevrereererrerenterterenrentereetentereeuesnereesesteressensertonensereosessesessenseneones 2
Contingencies and contractual Obligations.......c.evevirierieririeieririeiereretereeeeereesessesesseseenes 25
RESIIICTEA ASSEES. evvverrerrerirrerieteterietenteterestesteseteseesessestesensestesessentesensessesensensesensensesensensesens 26
SIGNITICANIE EVEIIES...euviivietietteiieteeteetiettettesteteeteetaestestesteseeseeseessessesseseesaesaassessensanseeseessessenes 31

The accompanying notes and supplementary statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

Prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

DAVID FAIRBOTHAM
Acting Comptroller General



36 PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 2005/06

Summary Financial Statements
Consolidated Statement of Operations
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2006

In Millions
2006 2005

Estimates

(Note 32) Actual Actual
Revenue $ $ $
Taxation (NOLE 27)..icvierierierieieteereeteert ettt ettt eve et e bt e teeveess et ebeeseeseessessessessesseas 15,445 16,429 14,917
Contributions from the federal gOVErNMENT.......cccovevrverierieririerieinieieerieieeneeieeenen 5,623 5,786 5,222
NALULAL TESOUICES. 1vvievivierierieeietieteete ettt ettt ereets et e b e eteeteeseesse st eseeseessesseasessanseeseas 4,406 4,567 3,973
Fees and [ICENCES. ...vvivviiveiriiriiteere ettt ettt v e err et erbeeraeerseerseerseereas 3,665 3,649 3,621
Net earnings of self-supported Crown corporations and agencies (Note 7)......cc........ 2,274 2,198 2,558
MESCRIIANIEOUS. .ttt ettt et s e e s e s esteseraseeaeesenaesennsesnsesns 2,245 2,370 2,239
INVESEMENT INCOMIE ...veevieviietietieteeteettet et ettt et et et eteeseess e s e s e eteessessessesseeseessessessenseseas 818 948 833

34,476 35,947 33,363

Expense (Note 28)

HEALIER 1ottt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt rs st reererens 12,463 12,822 11,529
EUCATION t1tttititietiieiietiteteeet ettt ettt ettt eseeb et se b e b ese b essesaesessesaesessesasensas 8,948 9,053 8,512
SOCIAL SEIVICES cvivveevievieriesiestieteettestetesteeteeteeteestessesseeseessessessesseeseessessassassesseessessassessansens 2,842 2,798 2,598
Natural resources and economic development..........ceveereveiriereirinreirinreereereinenens 1,649 1,638 1,688
TTANSPOTTATION +eevventitiiieiieiteieteetesteett ettt ettt st et e et e ste s bt eseestestebesbesbeessestensensensens 1,224 1,203 1,308
OINET 1ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt e st eb et esa e b et esaesesbessebessessesensesaesensesaesessenees 1,431 1,101 1,027
Protection of persons and PrOPETTY.......ce.cerurrereririereeriereeniniereneniercenrereeseeneeesseneseseenes 1,349 1,414 1,206
TEUECTESE 1oveuvevieriereeeereeveeeete et eseese et ese et et ese et st ess et et ers et e s essese s ensese s essessetersessesersesesensessesens 2,336 2,182 2,294
General GOVEIMMENT .....cueieveeiiiciiiieieieteieteteienttet ettt ettt ittt s eseenesenee 634 676 505
32,876 32,887 30,667
Surplus (deficit) for the year before forecast allowance.........ccevvveveeeririererireriirenennnn 1,600 3,060 2,696
FOTecast allOWANCE.....cveveieieriierieteieiieteteteteteeeteteeese b eseebessesaesestesaesessesaesensesaesensens (300)
Surplus (deficit) fOr the Year.....eeierrrererrsrrersrreresssseessssssssssssssssssassssssasssssassssssns 1,300 3,060 2,696
Accumulated surplus (deficit)—beginning of year as restated (Note 24).......ccevvvene. (3,184) (5,880)
Accumulated surplus (deficit)—end of year..........ccceverieivreririnieieinieieenreieeeienen (124) (3,184)

The accompanying notes and supplementary statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Summary Financial Statements
Consolidated Statement of Change in Net Liabilities
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2006
In Millions
2006 2005
Estimates Actual Actual
$ $ $
Surplus (deficit) fOr the YEaT....evvveieririeieieieieieieteeteeereteteteee ettt e s sseseesens 1,300 3,060 2,696
Effect of change in tangible capital assets

Acquisition of tangible capital aSSEts. .......eovvereriririeriririeriirieieirieeeeeseeee e (3,038) (3,080) (2,323)
Amortization of tangible capital ASSES.....ovvveerrriereririereriririeriieeereeereeeeeseneseennes 1,367 1,374 1,324
Disposals and valuation adjustments..........ceceveeeveveveueueuemeuemeeiinesenieeneereeerenerenenenenne 25 122 134
(1,646) (1,584) (865)

Effect of Change it oottt
Prepaid PrOZIAI COSES.vevertrieriririereririereririerertstetesttereseteseseteseseeeseseneeseseneaseseneeseseneas (222) (70) (80)
ONET ASSEES. v euvevrevitenieiiteiieteetestettetestettstesteteetesteseesestesesbesteseebenteseesensesessensesessensesesen 4) (164) 6
(226) (234) (74)
(Increase) decrease in net Habilities. ....eevererverieririerieirieiereieeeeieeereieseree s eseeseseenens (572) 1,242 1,757
Net assets (liabilities)—beginning Of Year.......cceeeveverrerieriererieiereieiereieeereieeesesseeenes (26,805)  (26,932)  (28,689)
Net assets (liabilities)—end of Year..........cccecvvveieiriinieinenieieiieecteeeeeeeree e (27,377) (25,690) (26,932)

The accompanying notes and supplementary statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 2005/06

Summary Financial Statements
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2006

Operating Transactions

Amortization of tangible capital assets.......coccoveverrerieirerieenenieenennenens
Amortization of public debt deferred revenue and deferred charges.....
Concessionary loan adjustments (decreases).......oeeeeververerververerrerreruenens
Valuation adjustments.......cceveveereereerinieiriniereinieieieieeseieeeseeieesenene
Net earnings of self-supported Crown corporations and agencies........
Temporary investments decreases (iNCreases).....oererverervereererrereererreruerens
Accounts receivable decreases (iNCIeaSES) .....ccvevverververreerieierierieereereeneenss
Due from other governments decreases (inCreases) ........ceceeerveveererveene
Due from self-supported Crown corporations and agencies (increases)
ECTEASES 1vvvevrevenrerieiiienierietetertetetettetestesaesessesaeseseseesessessesesessesansensesens
Accounts payable increases (decreases)......coevveeererrererrerreeerenereererernenens
Due to other governments increases (decreases)........eeveverveeeververeerervenenns
Due to Crown corporations, agencies and funds increases (decreases)...
Unfunded pension liability payments..........cccoevveveveririerirniererinereineenenees
Items applicable to future Operations iNCrEASES ...coveveverrereerervevererrenverenne
Contributions of self-supported Crown corporations and agencies ........

Cash derived from (used for) operations

Capital Transactions
Tangible capital assets (ACQUISIEIONS).c.v.veverervererervrrereririereieiereeeiereeeienenes

Cash derived from (used for) capital.......cccecvererieerrerieriererierieierieeeresenenns

Investment Transactions

Investment in self-supported Crown corporations and agencies.............
Loans, advances and mortgages receivable (iSSUES)........coververervererreruerennen
Other investments—net decreases (INCreases).....cceeveverververreereeeeeervennes
Sinking fund investments—net decreases (inCreases).........ccecerververervereens

Cash derived from (used for iNVEStMENLS)..c.eoverererreriererreiererreieenrenrenenns

Sub—total cash (reqUITEMENLS)......covevererreriririeierinieieenieieesretereereeenene

In Millions
2006 2005
Receipts  Disbursements Net Net
$ $ $ $

3,060 2,696

1,374 1,324
(77) (20)
(1 (1)

215 222
(2,198) (2,558)
3 (46)

(112) 18
(28) (234)
101 (380)
593 (7)
(21) (2406)

(8) 29

o

237 1,126

1,940 2,263

5,077 4,186
110 (3,080) (2,970) (2,195)
110 (3,080) (2,970) (2,195)
151

61 (244) (183) 242
(232) (232) (196)

702 (245) 457 103
763 (721) 42 300
2,149 2,291
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Summary Financial Statements
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2006—Continued

In Millions
2006 2005
Receipts  Disbursements Net Net
$ $ $ $

Sub—total cash (requirements) carried forward from previous page......... 2,149 2,291
Financing Transactions!
Public debt (decreases) INCIeases......ccvevieriereereerreereereereereereeeeereereereersennas 12,639 (14,415) (1,776) (2,037)
Derived from Warehouse Borrowing Program investment..........c.coco..c.. 21 (21)
Derived from (used for) purchase of assets, recoverable from agencies... (4,548) 4,496 (52) 593
Cash derived from (used for) financing ......cceceeveveereriereererieriereriereerensenenns 8,112 (9,940) (1,828) (1,444)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.........ccceceeververerreienennene. 321 847
Cash and cash equivalents—beginning of year........ccccoevceenecovneccnnnnee 2,568 1,721
Cash and cash equivalents—end of year .......c.cocevveerineccnencinennennn 2,889 2,568

Cash and cash equivalents are made up of:
1,266 1,013
1,623 1,555

2,889 2,568

'Financing transaction receipts are from debt issues and disbursements are for debt repayments.

Unterest received during the year was $950. Interest paid during the year was $2,226. Interest received is made up of interest income from the statement of operations
in the amount of $948 less the change in accrued interest receivable in the amount of $(2). Interest paid is made up of interest expense from the statement of operations in
the amount of $2,182 less the change in accrued interest payable in the amount of $(44).

The accompanying notes and supplementary statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Summary Financial Statements
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2006

1. Significant Accounting Policies

(a) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The government’s Summary Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) for senior governments as required by the Budget Transparency and Accountability Act (BTAA) and as
recommended by the independent Public Sector Accounting Board of The Canadian Institute of Chartered
Accountants.

(b) REPORTING ENTITY

These financial statements include the accounts of organizations that meet the criteria of control (by the province)
as established under GAAP. The reporting entity also includes government partnerships.

A list of organizations included in these consolidated financial statements may be found on pages 71 — 73. Trusts
administered by government or government organizations are excluded from the reporting entity.

(c) PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

Taxpayer—supported Crown corporations', agencies', and the school districts, universities, colleges, institutes and
health organizations (SUCH) sector's financial statements are consolidated with the Consolidated Revenue Fund (CRF)
using the full consolidation method. The government’s interests in government partnerships are recorded on a
proportional consolidation basis.

Self—supported Crown corporations, agencies, entities and government business partnerships are consolidated with
the CRF on the modified equity basis of consolidation.

The definitions of these consolidation methods can be found on page 118.

Adjustments are made for Crown corporations, agencies and entities whose fiscal year ends are different from the
government’s fiscal year end of March 31. These Crown corporations, agencies and entities consist of the British
Columbia Assessment Authority, the Insurance Corporation of British Columbia, the British Columbia Railway
Company, and all school districts.

(d) SPECIFIC ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Revenue

All revenue is recorded on an accrual basis except when the accruals cannot be determined with a reasonable
degree of certainty or when their estimation is impracticable. The exception is corporate income tax, which is
recorded on a cash basis.

Government transfers are recognized as revenues in the period during which the transfer is authorized and any
eligibility criteria are met. Government transfers are deferred if they are restricted for specific programs such as
health transfers.

Tax credits/offsets are accrued on the same basis as the associated tax revenues and reduce gross taxation
revenue but are not considered valuation allowances.

Expense

The cost of all goods consumed and services received during the year is expensed. Interest expense includes
debt servicing costs such as amortization of discounts and premiums, foreign exchange gains and losses, and issue
costs.

Pension expense is calculated as the cost of pension benefits earned by employees during the year, interest on
the pension benefits liability, net of pension plan assets, and amortization of the government’s share of any
experience gains or losses, less contributions made by members. The estimated total cost of government’s share of
plan amendments related to past service is expensed in the year the plan is amended.
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1. Significant Accounting Policies—Continued

Government transfers include grants, entitlements and transfers under agreements, as defined in the definitions
on page 118. Government transfers are recognized as expenses in the period in which the events giving rise to the
transfer occurred, as long as the transfer is authorized, eligibility criteria have been met and a reasonable estimate of
the amount can be made. Transfers are deferred if the amount represents prepaid operating expenses.

Assets

Assets are recorded to the extent they represent cash and claims upon outside parties, items held for resale to
outside parties, prepaid expenses, deferred charges or tangible capital assets acquired as a result of events and
transactions prior to year end.

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits and short—term highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value. These short—term investments generally have a maturity of three months or less and are held for the purpose
of meeting short—term cash commitments rather than for investing.

Temporary investments and Warehouse Program Investments include short—term investments recorded at the
lower of cost or market value. The fair values of short—term investments approximate their carrying values because
of the short—term maturity of these instruments.

Inventories for resale include property that has been purchased, or for which development costs have been
incurred, and that is held for ultimate resale or lease to outside parties. Inventories for resale are recorded at the
lower of cost or net realizable value.

Equity in self-supported Crown corporations and agencies represents the province’s investment (including
long—term advances) in those self-supported Crown corporations and agencies at cost, adjusted for increases and
decreases in the investees’ net assets.

Loans for purchase of assets recoverable from agencies are recorded at maturity value, less unamortized
premium or discount, deferred foreign exchange gains or losses and sinking fund balances. Premium/discount is
amortized on a constant yield basis.

Loans and advances are recorded at cost less adjustment for any prolonged impairment in value. Mortgages
receivable are recorded at the principal amount less valuation allowance, are secured by real estate and are
repayable over periods ranging up to 30 years. Concessionary loans and mortgages are recorded at net present value
at issue and related present value discounts are expensed. Valuation allowances are made when collectibility is
considered doubtful.

Other investments are recorded at the lower of cost of acquisition (which may be adjusted by attributed
income) or estimated current value. Valuation adjustments are made when the value of investments is impaired.

Sinking fund investments are cash and marketable securities held specifically for the purpose of repaying
outstanding debt at maturity.

Tangible Capital Assets

Tangible capital assets are recorded at historical cost, less accumulated amortization. The recorded cost, less
the residual value, is generally amortized over the estimated useful lives of the assets on a straight-line basis except
for some transportation equipment which is amortized using the sinking fund method.

All significant tangible capital assets of government organizations and operations have been capitalized.
Intangible assets and items inherited by right of the Crown, such as forests, water and mineral resources, are not
recognized in these financial statements. Crown land is capitalized at a nominal value of one dollar.
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1. Significant Accounting Policies—Continued

The value of collections (artifacts, specimens and documents) has been excluded from the statement of
financial position.

Liabilities

All liabilities are recorded to the extent they represent claims payable to outside parties as a result of events
and transactions prior to year end. This includes probable losses on loan guarantees issued by the province,
contingent liabilities (when it is likely a liability exists and the amount of the liability can be reasonably determined
on an individual or portfolio basis) and unfunded pension liabilities.

Guaranteed debt includes guarantees by the minister of finance, made through specific agreements or
legislation, to repay promissory notes, bank loans, line of credit, mortgages and other securities. Loss provisions on
guaranteed debt are recorded when it is likely that a loss will occur. The amount of the loss provision represents the
best estimate of future payments less recoveries. The loss provision is recorded as a liability and an expense in the
year determined and is adjusted as necessary to ensure it equals the expected payout of the guarantee.

Employee Pension Plans (Unfunded Pension Liabilities)

The province accounts for employee pension plans by recognizing a liability and an expense in the reporting
period in which the employee has provided service. The amount is calculated using the accrued benefit actuarial
cost method. Where plans are in a net asset position and Joint Trusteeship Agreements restrict access to the assets,
the province records the value of plan net assets as nil. Changes in net liabilities/assets, which arise as a result of
actuarial gains and losses, are amortized on a straight-line basis over the average remaining service period of
employees active at the date of the adjustments. Past service costs from plan amendments are recognized in full in
the year of the amendment.

Unfunded pension liabilities of the Members of the Legislative Assembly Superannuation Account represent
the terminal funding that would be required from the province for the difference between the present value of the
obligations for future benefit entitlements and the amount of funds available in the account.

Public Debt

Public debt represents the direct debt obligations of the Province of British Columbia, including borrowings
incurred for government operating purposes, the acquisition of capital assets, re—lending to authorized government
bodies and borrowings in advance of future requirements under the Warehouse Borrowing Program. Public debt
consists of short—term promissory notes, other notes, bonds and debentures, bank loans, capital leases and
mortgages payable. These obligations are recorded at principal less unamortized premium or discount and unrealized
foreign exchange gains or losses. When it has been determined there are sufficient securities to satisfy scheduled
interest and principal payments for a debt instrument, the sinking fund assets are set aside in a defeased trust
account.

Public debt is reported under two categories:

(i) Taxpayer—supported debt—includes direct debt used for government operating and capital purposes, the
debt of those Crown corporations, agencies and SUCH sector entities who require an operating or debt
servicing subsidy from the provincial government and the debt of an entity that is fully consolidated within
these financial statements.

(ii) Self-supported debt—includes the portion of debt of commercial Crown corporations, agencies and entities
that has been borrowed through the government’s fiscal agency loan program. It does not include all debt
of commercial Crown corporations and agencies, as these entities are consolidated on the modified equity
basis. Commercial Crown corporations and agencies fully fund their operations and debt from revenue
generated through the sale of goods and/or services at commercial rates to buyers that are outside the
government reporting entity. Self-supported debt includes debt of the Warehouse Borrowing Program.

Debt premium/discount is amortized on a constant yield basis. Unamortized premium/discount on bonds called
and refinanced is amortized over the remaining life of the old debt, or the life of the new debt, whichever is shorter.
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1. Significant Accounting Policies—Continued

Foreign Currency Translation

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to Canadian dollars at the
exchange rate prevailing at year end. Foreign currency transactions are translated at the exchange rate prevailing at
the date of the transaction unless hedged by forward contracts that specify the rate of exchange. Adjustments to
revenue or expense transactions arising as a result of foreign currency translation are credited or charged to
operations at the time the adjustments arise. Unrealized foreign currency gains and losses on long—term, fixed—term
monetary assets and liabilities are reported as a component of sinking funds and of public debt and loans for
purchase of assets, recoverable from agencies and amortized over the remaining terms of the related items on a
straight—line basis. Non—monetary assets and liabilities are translated at historical rates of exchange.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The province is a party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk due to fluctuations in foreign
currency exchange rates, interest rate fluctuations and counterparty default on financial obligations. The province
does not use derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes. Off-balance sheet position data is given in
the form of nominal principal amounts outstanding. Amounts earned and expenses incurred under swaps are
recognized and offset against the related interest expense. Gains and losses on terminated derivative contracts are
deferred and amortized over the lesser of the remaining term of the contract or the term of the related debt.

(e) CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

Rate Regulated Accounting

The province has changed its reporting of rate regulated accounting to agree with the new guidance provided
by the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants Accounting Standards Board. The effects of this new guidance
results in an increase in the equity in self-supported crowns and agencies and net earnings of self-supported crowns

and agencies of $233 million (2005: $162 million).

2. Measurement Uncertainty

Uncertainty in the determination of the amount at which an item is recognized in the financial statements is
known as measurement uncertainty. Uncertainty exists whenever estimates are used because it is reasonably
possible there could be a material variance between the recognized amount and another reasonably possible
amount.

Measurement uncertainty exists in these financial statements as identified in the table below for items with a
variability of over $10 million dollars:

In Millions
Actual
Amount  Measurement Uncertainty
Account Recorded Minimum Maximum % Range
$ $ $
Health and social transfer payments..........cocecevververerrerrerennenn 4,220 4,170 4,270 1 %
Personal income tax 5,838 5,713 5,963 2%
Variability is based on the potential differences
between the estimated economic factors used in
calculating the accruals and the eventual actual economic
results.
Litigation and arbitration.........cccoeeveerenveeriniecrnecrnecennenes 94 80 108 15 %
Crime victim assiStance Programl.........ocecoeeereveueverisieuenrenene 109 104 114 5 %

Variability exists in the outcomes of litigation and
arbitration.



44 PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 2005/06

Notes to Consolidated Summary Financial Statements
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2006—Continued

2. Measurement Uncertainty—Continued

Account

Variability exists in the accruals as the recorded

numbers are based on the province's best estimate of

expected results.

In Millions
Actual
Amount  Measurement Uncertainty
Recorded Minimum  Maximum % Range
$ $ $
76 68 84 10 %
73 64 79 10 %

See note 25 with respect to the measurement uncertainty related to environmental remediation liabilities.

3. Accounts Receivable

In Millions
2006 2005

$ $
Trade acCOUNTS TECEIVADIE....c..eviiieiieiietieieieet ettt ettt beebeeta st esbebeeseeseens 1,916 2,008
TaXES TECRIVADIC. .. evtivtietietieti ettt ettt ettt ettt te et ess st et et eebeesbessesb et e eseere e st esseeaeeseeneens 1,156 1,113
ACCTUEA INTETES . vevvevvitietietietteteteeteettestestebeeseeseestessestesseeseesaessessessassaessessessessessaseessassessessensensaeseeses 286 288

3,358 3,409
Provision for dOUDTfUL ACCOUNES c.vevveviverieiiieiieterteietesieteteetet ettt teteseebessestebeseseesenseseesensensesenses (756) (760)

4. Inventories for Resale

2,602 2,649

In Millions
2006 2005
$ $
........................................................ 52 37
........................................................ 41 41

93 78
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5. Due from Other Governments

In Millions
2006 2005
$ $
Government of Canada:
CUTTONE 1t tevtettete ettt et et et e ete e st e st estessebeese et s esaestesseseesaessessessessenseesaassessensesbenseesaessessessassensenseaseases 511 470
LON@OIMN ittt 119 132
Provincial governments:
CULTEIE 1 vvtevveeeveetteeereeteeeteetteesteesseesteesseeseesssesssasseeassasssenssesssessaessaessaesseessaesseasseessaesseessenssesssenssenssens 18 15
Local governments:!
CULTEIE 1 vveevveetteetteeeteeteesteetteesteesseeseeesseessaaseesssaseesssesssesssessaessaessaessaesseassaesseasseessenssesssesssesssesssenssens 14 17
662 634

Local governments are municipal units established by the provincial government which include regional and metropolitan municipalities, cities, towns, townships,
districts, rural municipalities and villages.

6. Due from Self-supported Crown Corporations and Agencies

In Millions
2006 2005
$ $
British Columbia Hydro and Power AUthority....c.coevieriieiiieieieiesiceiccieieeeieeie et 265 363
British Columbia Lottery COorporation......c.e.eerieueiriereirinieirinieieinieteinieserenteresestesesesteseseseesesesesseses 176 179
Columbia POWET COrPOTaAtiON....ceveeveererirreriererierietintertetentertetestereetessestesessestesessestesessestesessessesessensosenses 2 2
443 544

See Statement of Financial Position for Self-supported Crown Corporations and Agencies on page 78 for details.
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7. Equity in Self-supported Crown Corporations and Agencies

In Millions
2006 2005
Unremitted
Investments  Earnings Total Total
$ $ $ $

British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority.....c.ccccccoeveveennccnnnencns 1,707 1,707 1,668
British Columbia Railway Company..........coeceerveverermrierinineerineieenienes 107 10 117 107
British Columbia Transmission Corporation...........e.c.coeveveervercerrenencns 20 17 37 20
Columbia Power Corporation..........cceceeeereeeeereerererereuemeuemenenesemseniseseenes 276 28 304 303
Insurance Corporation of British Columbia........ccceeeveirreriererrenieenrennen 1,242 1,242 1,051
Provincial Capital COmMmMISSION.....vevevvrvereririereririereiriereririerererieierenenenens 15 15 15

403 3,019 3,422 3,164
Change in Equity in Self-supported Crown Corporations

and Agencies

Balance—beginning of year......c.coeeoeveverenirieennercnnecrirecnecennenene 403 2,816 3,219 3,221
Prior period adjuStmMEnts.......eveveeriereiriereiriereiriereresierereeiereseeeneseeenesens (55) (55) (201)
Balance—beginning of year restated.......c.coveveireeinecrinncinrcies 403 2,761 3,164 3,020
Increase (decrease) in iINVESTMENT...c..eververierreeeerierieieieereereerresesiensens (151)
Net earnings of self-supported Crown corporations and agencies........ 2,198 2,198 2,558
Contributions paid to the Consolidated Revenue Fund...........c........... (1,727) (1,727) (2,190)
Adjustments to contributions paid.......eceeververerreriererrerierenreriereererseeenens (213) (213) (73)
Balance—end of year....cccvveeerrveecrrrveecssreecsssvsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssce 403 3,019 3,422 3,164

See Statement of Financial Position for Self~supported Crown Corporations and Agencies and Summary of Results
of Operations and Statement of Equity for Self-supported Crown Corporations and Agencies on pages 78 — 79 for

details.
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8. Loans, Advances and Mortgages Receivable

In Millions
2006 2005
Loans and Advances $ $
BC STUAENE LOANS 1.ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt st eseseneeee 673 575
Land Tax Deferment IoanS.....ccoueeeerieirierieieieieieienietereniestetesteeetessestesessessesessensesessessesessensoseesenses 178 157
Construction loans to social hoUSING PrOJECTS...vevevereveveuereueuiiiiiiiiiriiririeeseereiereieieieieieaeaeneeeseseseenes 97 21
Industrial Development Fund commercial loans.........c.covvecoinieiciniecrnnccnnicccnnccneceneeceneene 83 86
ACCOUNTADIE AAVANICES ...t veveviviieieiiieietiieteitteiet ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt s et es et eseseneeee 31 12
MISCEIIANEOUS. ¢t vevevverterinieiietetetteteteite ettt ettt ettt et et te st eseebesseseesesseseebensestesenseseesenseseesenseneosensas 36 59
1,098 910
Provision for dOUDTfUL ACCOUNLES c.vevteveierieriietieteietetertertereteteretetereesesaesessesseseesesseseesessesaesesseseesenses (223) (201)
875 709
Mortgages Receivable
Reconstruction Loan Programi..........c.cvceiiiiiininiiniiiiiciicicineneieeseeeieeneneneesesneeenenes 70 59
MISCEIIANEOUS. 1t veveeverieritetietit ettt ettt ettt ese st eseete b e st esesbesaesassesaesessessesessessesensessesassessesassessesessas 5 26
75 85
Provision for doubtful ACCOUNTS ....cviivieieietiticieeiet ettt ettt erb et beebe e ebsessessesseeseeseas 27 (24)
48 61

923 770
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8. Loans, Advances and Mortgages Receivable—Continued

The BC Student Loan Program provides loans to borrowers for higher education. Borrowers are required to repay
these loans through a contracted service provider to the province, with a floating interest rate of prime plus 2.5% or a
fixed rate of prime plus 5%. Amortization of the loans is usually set for 174 months, but borrowers can extend that
amortization to a maximum of 234 months. Defaulted loans are due on demand with interest at a floating rate of prime
plus 2.5%. The BC Student Loan Program also administers defaulted student loans issued by financial institutions under
a guaranteed and risk sharing agreement with the province. Defaulted risk sharing loans arise due to bankruptcy or
death of the borrower while attending school.

The Land Tax Deferment Program allows eligible owners to defer payment of all, or a portion of, annual property
taxes due on principal residences. Eligible individuals are either 60 years or older, a surviving spouse, or a person with a
disability. Simple interest is charged on the deferred taxes at a rate set by the minister of small business and revenue.
This rate will not exceed 2.0% below the prime lending rate of the principal banker to the government. The deferred
taxes, administration fees, plus outstanding interest must be repaid before the residence can be legally transferred to a
new owner, other than directly to a surviving spouse.

Construction loans are provided by British Columbia Housing Management Commission (BCHMC), a
taxpayer—supported Crown corporation and an approved lender under the National Housing Act. BCHMC provides
construction loans for societies that are building approved projects under social housing programs. Interest is payable at
the province’s weighted average borrowing rate for short—term funds, plus administration costs. Loans are repaid at
substantial completion of each project from financing arranged with private lenders.

The Industrial Development Fund provided loans to assist the establishment of new industry, the introduction of
new technology to existing industry, or the development of a region of British Columbia. These loans incur interest at
rates ranging from 0% to 10%. The Industrial Development Fund was eliminated pursuant to the repeal of the Industrial
Development Incentive Act under the Budget Measures Implementation Act, 2002. No loans were issued after March 31,
2002.

Accountable advances represent funds issued for program costs that have not yet been expended in accordance
with the applicable agreements.

The Reconstruction Loan Program provides financial assistance to homeowners to pay for repairs for homes with
premature building envelope failure. The financial assistance is provided in the form of subsidized interest loans, no
interest loans or deferred payment loans, and is secured by registered mortgages. This program is administered by the
Homeowner Protection Office.

Miscellaneous mortgages receivable have terms ranging from less than one year to twenty years, with some loans
being payable on demand. Interest rates range from 3.2% to 12%.



PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 49
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 2005/06

Notes to Consolidated Summary Financial Statements
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2006—Continued

9. Other Investments

In Millions
2006 2005

$ $
EQUILY INVESTIMEIIES. vttt ettt ettt sttt ettt ettt sttt ettt sa et be st e suesaeseenesueneen 795 617
Municipal, corporate and other bonds.........coeeeivieieinieiinieiiieeiceeeteeeeeeeeeeeeeeeneeee 488 479
Commercial 10ans and INVESTMENTS. .. ..cvvvereririrreririeieriieteteteteieeeere ettt ses et beseessesenes 350 301
Government of Canada BONAS ........ecevverieerieieireieiieteeseteenteteeeete ettt sttt sestesessessesessenees 204 165
Provincial government BONAS. ......coveeueirieiiiririirinieie et 163 153
Pooled InVestment POTTIOlIOS.....o.e.eeereriirieriirieieiiieieitieiet ettt ettt ssesenes 98 135
British Columbia Ferry Services INCu.....cvvueveiririeiririeiirinieiiisieicirieicteieie ettt 75 75
MISCEIIANEOUS. 1. evvevrevenrenietiteitetesteteiest ettt ettt sttt ettt ettt e e b b e s bbb e st ebebe st esebenaesensensesenseneas 104 121

2,271 2,046
Provision for dOUDTfUL ACCOUNLES ...e.veviverieriterierirtenietestertetesietetestesteressestesesseseesessesaesessessesessensesessenees (60) (60)

2,217 1,986

Equity investments have a market value of $930 million. They include investments in Canadian, U.S. and
international equity markets.

Municipal, corporate and other bonds have a market value of $491 million with yields ranging from 0.75% to

6.75%.

Commercial loans and investments are recorded at the lower of cost of acquisition adjusted by attributed income
and market value. Commercial loans and investments include Columbia Basin Trust's $290 million (2005: $241 million)
investment in power development joint ventures, and $55 million held by the Consolidated Revenue Fund, for which a
full provision has been made.

Government of Canada bonds have a market value of $210 million (par value $204 million), with yields ranging
from 3.67% to 8.75%. Maturity dates range from December 1, 2006 to June 1, 2023.

Provincial bonds of various provinces have a market value of $166 million (par value $163 million), with yields
ranging from 2.75% to 7.6%. Maturity dates range from December 1, 2006 to March 8, 2033.

Pooled investment portfolios consist mainly of units in various funds of the British Columbia Investment
Management Corporation. These funds’ investments consist primarily of debt and equity holdings of privately held
companies. Pooled investment portfolios have a market value of $96 million.

As part of a secured debenture amendment and preferred share surrender agreement dated May 23, 2003, the
province exchanged its interest in British Columbia Ferry Corporation for 75,477 preferred shares in British Columbia
Ferry Services Inc. These non—voting preferred shares are valued at $1,000 per share and entitle the province to a fixed
cumulative dividend at a rate of 8% of the issue price.

Miscellaneous investments consist of other pooled funds as well as various forms of income securities, notes and
treasury bills. The market value of miscellaneous investments is $108 million.

10. Sinking Fund Investments

In Millions
2006 2005
$ $
Taxpayer—supported sinking fund INVESTMENTS.....e.evvevererieieeirieirenieieenietereseeeresreteresseseesessensenes 3,213 3,523
Self—supported sinking fund INVESTMENTS.....c.vvvevevirieieririeieiiieiciiieieeeeei ettt 846 993

4,059 4,516




50 PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 2005/06

Notes to Consolidated Summary Financial Statements
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2006—Continued

10. Sinking Fund Investments—Continued

In Millions
2006 2005
$ $
Pooled iNVeStmMEnt POTTIOLIOS. cvevevertererteriereieieterieteresteterestestereserteseesestesessesseseesensesessensessesessessesenses 2,488 2,623
Provincial goOvernment DONAS.......cvverveiriiieiriinieirienieteeet ettt sttt sttt et sbe b 906 1,036
Local goVEernmMeEnt BONAS. .....coveveerieieiririeirinieiiriec ettt ettt ettt eaenn 506 551
FINanCial INSTIEUTIONS. c1veevrevietteeierteete it ettesteteeteete et et esbeeseeseesaessessesseseesaessassessesseseesaessessessessensesss 89
Government of Canada BOndS.......cocviiiiiiiiriioiicieie ettt eae s 54 82
MESCEIIANIEOUS. c.vvvevrerteteeteetietteetest et ettt et et et e ebeetee st e st esbeseeseesaessessesseseessessassessessaeseesaessessensesenseass 105 135

4,059 4,516

Pooled investment portfolios consist of units in the British Columbia Investment Management Corporation's bond
funds, which mainly consist of various governments' bonds and short term unitized funds that hold money market
instruments.

Provincial bonds of various provinces have a market value of $970.4 million (par value $1,432.6 million), with
yields ranging from 3.64% to 5.62%. Maturity dates range from April 17, 2006 to February 15, 2040.

Local government bonds mainly consist of debt issued by the Municipal Finance Authority of British Columbia.

Government of Canada bonds have a market value of $56.5 million (par value $80 million), with yields ranging
from 3.81% to 4.30%. Maturity dates range from December 1, 2006 to October 1, 2009.

11. Loans for Purchase of Assets, Recoverable from Agencies

In Millions
2006 2005
$ $
British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority .......coovecoinieconieiconiiinicnccnnccecneceene 6,882 6,896
British Columbia Transmission COTPOTAtION.......evevertrrreriiriererrrieierteiererereetesesaereseseeseseeeseseeesesenene 30
IMPrOVEMENT dISTIICTS cvveveveverererenieterenietetctetetetetet ettt etcae st ebebe sttt seb et eb et snes e esaescsesaesenesnenes 4 5

6,916 6,901

12. Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

In Millions
2006 2005
$ $
Trade aCCOUNLS PAYADIE ... everiieteiiieieiirieieiiieiet ettt ettt ettt se et st eseneeee 2,733 2,071
Other accrued estimated Habilities .........ocoveveriivieririieerceeeee ettt 1,448 1,506
Accrued employee leave entitlemMents .. ...coveveveriririeriirieriirieriieieieteeterteeseseee ettt seseneeee 1,318 1,285
Accrued INterest ON D ..iiiiiiieiiciieiieieiet ettt ettt ettt et et as bbb ete b rs bt eaeers 703 747

6,202 5,609

Includes pending litigation, provision for guaranteed debt payout and other miscellaneous accrued claims.
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13. Due to Other Governments

In Millions
2006 2005
$ $

Government of Canada:

CUITEIE 1ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt bbbt et et b e bt e bt e st est e st et e eb e ebe e st esben b e beebesbtestesbensenbennes 167 110

LLOMZTETIIL ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt b et eb bttt e b et e bbbt ebet st sbe st saebesaenee 659 733
Provincial governments:

CUTTENE 11ttt ettt ettt et te et e bt ett et es b esbe b e eseestestesbesbe s e ese et tessesbensaseessentessenbensaeseesaestansensensenseases 35 41
Local governments:!

CULTEIE e+ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt et et et e bt e st ea b e eabees b e sabeesteeabeesteestesabesstesssesbeesstenstenseebnenseenseenseens 8 7

LOMEOIII vttt ettt ettt sttt ettt nee 1

870 891

"Local governments are municipal units established by the provincial government that include regional and metropolitan municipalities, cities, towns, townships,
districts, rural municipalities and villages.

14. Due to Crown Corporations, Agencies and Funds

In Millions
2006 2005
$ $

British Columbia Liquor Distribution Branch..........cccoeeerineiinieiiniiiinieinieccieieceeeceeeenenns 42 54
TTUSE FUNIAS ottt ettt b et b et b st be st bes et benennenenens 102 98

144 152
15. Deferred Revenue

In Millions

2006 2005
$ $

Deferred CONIIDULIONS. . cvveviivieveiietictiete ettt ettt ettt et ese ettt ereeseess s et eeseereessessenseeseereers 1,939 1,601
Petroleum, natural gas and minerals, leases and fEes.......ccoerveerrerieerrerieinieieirieieeereteeereniere e 1,517 1,298
Federal CONTIDULIONS ..viovievievieeieeicetecteet ettt ettt et s ettt et et et es e ereeseess et e seeneenes 981 1,211
Motor vehicle licences and PETMUILS.......oveveueririeriirieieirieiiireictteieeeeieeeeteeeeiereeet et eereneessenesenne 221 202
Derivative debt iNSIIUMENES. ..e.vevevirieieriieieriieieritrietestrietestreeteseeteiesetetesesteses et tesesteseseseeseseseeseseneaes 174 156
UNEArned 18aSE TEVEIUE. ...evevveviieeieiiteaietteteteteetetete st teteetestebesbestesesbestesesbestesessensesessensesensenseseesensas 97 108
TTUREIOTL 1+ttt ettt ettt ettt ts bbbttt et e b e s e s es s s s s et b bbbt e b b esasesenesenenn 117 103
Federal and municipal highway project TeVENUES........c.coerveveerrieininieininieiineictreiceeiceeseeieeeene 149 99
Water rentals and TeCOTAING fEES . ..e.vvrveriririeiiirieiiieeiereeee ettt enenene 79 69
Medical Services Plan premitims.......c.c.coeeeerieieierinieieinieiiineieinteieeeeieieseeseseeenereseenereseesenesessenesenne 70 65
Forest Stand Management FUN.........covvieiirieiiiniiiicieceeeeeee et 12 15
MISCEIIANEOUS. 1.t tevevtevetenteiieteteiteteteieet ettt ettt et ettt ettt te e s eebe st eseebesseseebenteseasenseseesensesesenseseesensas 318 254

5,674 5,181
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16. Employee Pension Plans (Unfunded Pension Liabilities)

In Millions
2006 2005

$ $

Members of the Legislative Assembly Superannuation ACCOUNL......cvevevrvvereririereririerererierereeeiereneene 2 3

The province contributes to four defined benefit pension plans for substantially all its employees and to the
Members of the Legislative Assembly Superannuation Account (the Account). The four pension plans are the Public
Service Pension Plan, the Municipal Pension Plan, the Teachers’ Pension Plan and the College Pension Plan. The plans
provide basic pensions based on length of service, highest five—year average earnings and plan members' age at
retirement. Benefits such as group health benefits and inflation protection for the basic pension are not guaranteed and
are contingent upon available funding. No unfunded liability exists for the future indexing of pensions as the obligation
is limited to the amount of available assets in separate inflation accounts.

There are additional employee pension plans in Crown corporations and agencies consolidated on the modified
equity basis. Net assets or net liabilities of the pension funds are included in the investment balance of the particular
Crown corporation or agency.

The estimated financial position as at March 31, 2006, for the basic pension in each plan is as follows:

In Millions

Public

Service Municipal ~ Teachers' College Other

Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension

Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan ! Total
$ $ $ $ $ $
Accrued benefit obligation.........cceveeverveeerennene 10,405 10,960 11,636 1,520 358 34,879
Pension fund assets. 10,877 11,451 11,580 1,807 367 36,082
(472) (491) 56 (287) 9) (1,203)

Unamortized actuarial gain (loss) (1,830) (826) (645) (156) 11 (3,446)
Accrued net obligation (asset) ..c.ceeeeersvreecsens (2,302) (1,317) (589) (443) 2 (4,649)

!Other pension plans represent defined benefit plans outside of the Public Service, Municipal, Teachers' and College Pension plans which are funded by entities
within the government reporting entity. They include the Retirement Plan for Non-Teaching Employees of the Board of School Trustees of School District No. 43
(Coquitlam), the University of Victoria's pension plan for employees other than faculty and professional staff and Simon Fraser University's Academic Pension Plan and
Administrative/Union Pension Plan.



PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 53
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 2005/06

Notes to Consolidated Summary Financial Statements
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2006—Continued

16. Employee Pension Plans (Unfunded Pension Liabilities)—Continued

The College, Public Service, Municipal and Teachers’ plans are joint trusteeship plans. In joint trusteeship plans,
control of the plans and their assets is assumed by individual pension boards made up of government and plan member
representatives. Provisions of these plans stipulate the province has no formal claim to any pension plan surplus or asset.
The boards are fully responsible for the management of the plans, including investment of the assets and administration
of the plans. The British Columbia Pension Corporation (Pension Corporation) provides benefit administrative services
as an agent of the boards of trustees.

In the event a plan deficit is determined by an actuarial valuation (performed every three years), the pension
boards, by agreement, are required to address it through contribution adjustments or other means. It is expected,
therefore, that any unfunded liabilities in the future will be short—term in nature.

The reported net assets of the pension plans are under joint trust agreements which limit the province’s possible
conditional share to 50%. The province has no claim on accrued asset amounts. If the individual pension boards decide
to reduce or suspend employer contributions for a period of time, the province may record an asset. Therefore, the
recorded value of the net assets is nil until such time such a decision is made. Also, only 70% of the pension fund assets
and accrued benefit obligation are included for the Municipal Pension Plan, reflecting the province’s interest in the plan.

The accrued benefit obligations and pension assets shown for 2005/06 are based on extrapolations of the most
recent actuarial valuations as follows: Public Service Pension Plan (March 31, 2005); Municipal Pension Plan
(December 31, 2003); Teachers’ Pension Plan (December 31, 2002); and College Pension Plan (August 31, 2003). Fund
assets are based on market value at the date of actuarial valuation and extrapolated using actuarial growth assumptions.

The Account is also administered by the Pension Corporation. As members of the Legislative Assembly retire, the
present value of the amount required to provide a legislative member’s future pension benefits is transferred from the
Account to the Public Service Pension Plan from which monthly pensions are paid. The province provides additional
funding when the present value of the funding exceeds the accumulated assets in the Account available to fund those
members' benefit entitlements in the plan. This plan provides basic pension benefits based on length of service, highest
five—year average earnings and plan members' age at retirement. Benefits such as group health benefits and inflation
protection for the basic pension are not guaranteed and are contingent upon available funding.

Key actuarial assumptions used in the valuations include a long—term annual rate of return on pension fund assets
of 6.75% for the Public Service Pension Plan, 7.00% for the Municipal Pension Plan, 7.25% for the Teachers’ Pension
Plan, and 7.20% for the College Pension Plan, and long—term annual salary increases of 4.00% for the Public Service
Pension Plan, 4.50% for the Municipal Pension Plan, 4.75% for the Teachers’ Pension Plan, and 4.70% for the College
Pension Plan.

The audited financial statements of each pension plan listed, except the Account, may be found in the annual
reports at www.pensionsbc.ca outside these audited statements.
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17. Taxpayer—supported Debt!

In Millions
2006 2005
Canadian ~ Canadian
Year of Canadian usS Japanese Other Dollar Dollar
Maturity Dollar Dollar 2 Yen % Currencies ? Total Total
$ $ $ $ $ $
Short—term promissory notes....... 2006 0 603
2007 1,147 1,147 0
Notes, bonds and debentures’..... 2006 0 2,525
2007 1,640 1,179 395 3,214 3,101
2008 999 884 59 418 2,360 2,350
2009 2,334 1,077 3,411 3,313
2010 1,376 308 94 572 2,350 2,329
2011 1,894 110 614 2,618 2,543
2012-2016 5,019 512 5,531 5,713
2017-2021 615 615 614
2022-2026 3,523 3,523 3,462
2027-2031 3,308 3,308 3,084
2032-2036 1,470 1,470 1,629
2037-2041 416 416 415
2042-2046 400 400 400
Total debt issued at face value 24,141 3,960 263 1,999 30,363 32,081
UnNamOTtized diSCOUNT....veieteieietiieieteieietetertetet et eteatereetestesaebesteseesesseseesessesassessesassessesessessessesenss (147) (136)
Unrealized foreign eXchange gains.......coueevveieerieieiinieieiinieieienteieieneteie ettt ssestesessesaesessenaes 69 95
Amount held in the Consolidated Revenue Fund..........cccoevievivienierieinieiniieieeieeeieieseresieeevennes (7 8)
Taxpayer—suppOorted debl.... cuiiuiiiiinuinnieiniiiniimmiiosismiesmieomsimssomssosssssssssssssssssssasssse 30,278 32,032
The effective interest rates (weighted average) as at March 31 on the above debt are:
6.00%
5.85%

IThe balances and interest rates reflect the impact of the related derivative contracts, presented in Note 19 (Risk Management and Derivative Financial

Instruments).

ZForeign currencies include: $2,705 million US ($3,960 million Canadian); 22,000 million Japanese Yen ($263 million Canadian); 400 million Swiss Franc ($418

million Canadian); and 917 million Euro ($1,581 million Canadian).

Notes, bonds and debentures include $226 million (2005: $106 million) in bank loans, $317 million (2005: $123 million) in capital leases and $266 million (2005:

$276 million) in mortgages.
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17. Taxpayer-supported Debt—Continued

Notes, bonds and debentures

Redeemable by the bond holder

Balances include 5.86% debentures due June 18, 2029, totalling $250 million (2005: $250 million). The holders
have a put option which, if exercised, would result in the bond maturing on June 19, 2006. If the option is not exercised,
the debenture will mature on June 18, 2029.

Balances include British Columbia Savings Bonds totalling $32 million (2005: $134 million) maturing at dates from
October 15, 2006 to October 15, 2007, and with an effective rate of 2.65% are redeemable at par by the holder each
April 15 and October 15 prior to maturity.

Redeemable by the province

Balances include debentures issued to the Canada Pension Plan totalling $3,467 million (2005: $3,539 million) at a
weighted average interest rate of 8.06% (2005: 8.20%). These debentures mature at various dates from May 9, 2006 to
August 9, 2035 with interest rates varying between 3.69% and 11.33%. These debentures are redeemable in whole or in
part before maturity, on 30 days’ prior notice, at the option of the province. During the year, $76 million (2005: $234
million) Canada Pension Plan debentures were issued. Under Canada Pension Plan legislation, any significant
amendment to benefits or contributions requires the approval of the legislature of two—thirds of the provinces.

Aggregate payments to meet sinking fund instalments and retirement provisions
Aggregate payments for the next five fiscal years to meet sinking fund instalments and retirement provisions on
notes, bonds and debentures are:

In Millions
Canadian
Dollar
2007 ettt ettt ettt e erte e e ta e e etr e eabeeerraeeneas 2,919
2008t tieetree ettt eeireeere et et er e e be e e ba e e ebbeeerteeeraeerreeearaeerraeennees 2,139
2009ttt ettt ettt e b e e s b a e e bteeesteeesbaeerbeeeebaenssaesnnes 3,196
2000 et arae s 2,128

20T T 2,244
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18. Self-supported Debt!

In Millions

2006 2005
Canadian  Canadian

Year of Canadian usS Dollar Dollar

Maturity Dollar Dollar 2 Total Total

$ $ $ $
Short—term promisSOTy NOLES. ...c.vvevereeererereererevererererereneens 2006 0 918
2007 415 483 898 0
Notes, bonds and debentures.......c...ccveeveeeveevrieerierreereeeeenne. 2006 0 413
2007 314 314 314
2008 9 375 384 391
2009 124 124 124
2010 574 58 632 634
2011 150 150 150
2012-2016 1,425 290 1,715 1,715
2017-2021 975 975 975
2022-2026 697 619 1,316 1,301
2027-2031 0 0
2032-2036 800 800 400
2037-2041 365 365 363
Total debt issued at face value 5,483 2,190 7,673 7,698
Unamortized diSCOUNT PIEMIUIL ....c.vvevtrieteiemirieterietetertntetertetetesteeiesetetesestetesestesereseeseseseesenesessenenenee 16 7
Unrealized foreign eXcChange Gains......eeeiererieiererieinieieieieieseeteteseesesseseesessessssesessesessessssessessesesses 69 184
Total self-supported debt 7,758 7,889
The effective interest rates (weighted average) as at March 31 on the above debt are:
2000t itiierieere ettt bbbttt et et ere e ers 6.53%
2005 ettt ettt et ettt ere e neenee 6.24%

'The balances and interest rates reflect the impact of the related derivative contracts, presented in Note 19 (Risk Management and Derivative Financial

Instruments).
Foreign currencies include $1,753 million US ($2,190 million Canadian).

Notes, bonds and debentures

Redeemable by the province

Balances include debentures issued to the Canada Pension Plan totalling $191 million (2005: $229 million) at a
weighted average interest rate of 10.01% (2005: 10.15%). These debentures mature at various dates from November 10,
2006 to June 9, 2009 with interest rates varying between 9.62% and 10.42%. These debentures are redeemable in whole

or in part before maturity, on 30 days’ prior notice, at the option of the province.
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18. Self-supported Debt—Continued

Aggregate payments to meet sinking fund instalments and retirement provisions

57

Aggregate payments for the next five fiscal years to meet sinking fund instalments and retirement provisions on

notes, bonds and debentures are:

19. Risk Management and Derivative Financial Instruments

In Millions
Canadian

Dollar
279

360

86
570
141

The province borrows funds in both domestic and foreign capital markets, and manages its existing debt portfolio to
achieve the lowest debt costs within specified risk parameters. As a result, the province is exposed to risks associated
with interest rate fluctuations, foreign exchange rate fluctuations and credit risk. In accordance with risk management
policy guidelines set by the Risk Committee of the Ministry of Finance, the province uses a variety of derivative financial

instruments to hedge exposure to interest and foreign exchange risks.

Derivatives used by the province include interest rate swaps, cross—currency swaps, forward foreign exchange
contracts, forward rate agreements, advanced rate setting agreements and options. A derivative instrument is a financial
contract with a financial institution or counterparty that is applied to effect a hedge on interest rate or foreign exchange
exposure contained in the underlying provincial debt instrument. A derivative derives value from the impact of market

changes on the underlying hedged debt instrument.

The following tables present maturity schedules of the province’s derivatives by type, outstanding at March 31,

2006, based on the notional amounts of the contracts.

Taxpayer—supported Debt

In Millions
Forward
Cross Interest Foreign
Year of Currency Rate Exchange
Maturity Swaps Swaps Contracts Total
$ $ $ $

2007 1,969 1,704 3,673
2008 1,361 1,361
2009 990 784 690 2,464
2010 974 579 1,553
2011 834 834
6-10 years 512 605 1,117
+ 10 years 64 1,019 1,083
TOtaluuueeiiieeeeiraeeeeeecenrnneeeeesssssnsseeesssssrsssssessssssssasesssssns 6,704 4,691 690 12,085




58 PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 2005/06

Notes to Consolidated Summary Financial Statements
for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2006—Continued

19. Risk Management and Derivative Financial Instruments—Continued

Self-supported Debt

In Millions
Forward
Cross Interest Foreign
Year of Currency Rate Exchange
Maturity Swaps Swaps Contracts Total
$ $ $ $

2007 200 200
2008 200 175 130 505
2009 0
2010 558 57 615
2011 0
6-10 years 290 1,281 1,571
+ 10 years 100 719 819
TOtal.uurrreeeeeerirrrreeeeeceersrrseeeccsssrssssseessssssssssssssssssrasaseses 490 2,314 906 3,710

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the province’s debt servicing costs will fluctuate due to changes in interest rates.
The province uses derivative contracts (interest rate swaps) to manage interest rate risk by exchanging a series of
interest payments, and assuming either a fixed or floating rate liability to a counterparty, based on the notional principal
amount. Derivatives allow the province to alter the proportion of its debt held in fixed and floating rate form to take
advantage of changes in interest rates.

The government’s current policy guidelines with respect to the provincial government direct debt portfolio, which
totals $22,727 million (2005: $24,802 million), allow floating rate exposure up to 45.00% (2005: 45.00%) of this portion
of the taxpayer—supported debt. At March 31, 2006, floating rate debt exposure was 31.80% (2005: 31.72%) of the
government direct debt portfolio.

Under current policy guidelines for British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority (BC Hydro), the maximum
floating rate exposure is 46.00% (2005: 46.00%) of their debt that totals $6,892 million (2005: $6,906 million). At
March 31, 2006, floating rate debt exposure for BC Hydro was 36.10% (2005: 28.90%) of their debt.

Based on the taxpayer—supported and self-supported debt portfolios at March 31, 2006, a 1.00% increase in interest
rates would result in an increase in the annual debt servicing costs of $73 million (2005: $76 million) for the
taxpayer—supported debt portfolio and $28 million (2005: $17 million) for the self-supported debt portfolio.

Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the province’s debt servicing costs and principal payments will fluctuate due to
changes in foreign exchange rates. The province uses derivative contracts (cross currency swaps) to hedge foreign
exchange risk by converting foreign currency principal and interest cash flows into Canadian dollar cash flows.

The government’s current policy guidelines with respect to the provincial government direct debt portfolio, which
totals $22,727 million (2005: $24,802 million), allow unhedged foreign debt exposure up to 10.00% (2005: 10.00%) of
this portion of the taxpayer—supported debt. At March 31, 2006, unhedged foreign debt exposure in Japanese yen was
1.57% (2005: 4.41%) of the government direct debt portfolio. At March 31, 2006, there was no unhedged foreign debt
exposure in US dollars for the government direct debt portfolio (2005: nil).
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19. Risk Management and Derivative Financial Instruments—Continued

Under current policy guidelines for BC Hydro, the maximum unhedged foreign debt exposure is 20.0% (2005:
20.0%) of their debt, which totals $6,892 million (2005: $6,906 million). At March 31, 2006, 2.60% (2005: 18.70%) of
their debt was in the form of unhedged foreign debt in US dollars.

Based on the taxpayer—supported and self-supported debt portfolios at March 31, 2006, a one cent decrease in the
Canadian dollar versus the US dollar would result in an increase of $9 million (2005: $10 million) in the annual debt
servicing costs for the self-supported debt portfolio. A decrease of one yen versus the value of the Canadian dollar (for
example, from 101 yen to 100 yen) would result in an increase to the annual debt servicing costs of $3 million (2005: $3
million) for the taxpayer—supported debt portfolio.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that the province will incur financial loss due to a counterparty defaulting on its financial
obligation to the province. In accordance with the government’s policy guidelines, the province reduces its credit risk by
dealing with only highly rated counterparties. The province only enters into derivative transactions with counterparties
that have a rating from Standard & Poor’s and Moody’s Investors Service Inc. of at least AA—/Aa3 or A+/Al in the
case of Canadian Schedule A banks. The province also establishes limits on individual counterparty credit exposures
and monitors these exposures on a regular basis.

20. Net Liabilities

The Statement of Change in Net Liabilities (see page 37) shows the net impact of applying the expenditure basis of
accounting. The net liabilities calculation uses the expenditure, rather than the expense basis of accounting. Under the
expenditure basis of accounting, tangible capital assets, prepaid program costs and other assets are recorded as
expenditures when calculating the current year surplus or deficit. Under the expense basis of accounting, these items are
recorded on the Statement of Financial Position as assets and amortized over an applicable period of time.

21. Tangible Capital Assets

In Millions
2006 2005
$ $
Land and 1and improvemMENTS......c e ereieirieieierteierentetereetet et stetereerestesesbessesesbesseseesesseseesesseseesenses 2,085 2,010
Buildings (including tenant improvements) 11,271 10,451
Highway infrastructure. . oeeeeeerireieieieiereresesesesesesessensnnens 6,849 6,472
Transportation EQUIPIMENT...c.cueriviriiierieiiniieiteteteteiesteeteertesteresiesutestertessessesuesutessossessessessesseenes 2,020 2,027
Computer hardware and SOfEWATE......c.evveirrerieieinieieeeteereteiestete ettt ettt sesse e ebesnes 718 639
ORI etttk h stttk b e st n bbbttt 1,716 1,536

24,719 23,135

See Statement of Tangible Capital Assets on page 80.

The estimated useful lives of the more common tangible capital assets are: buildings (10-50 years); highway
infrastructure (15-40 years); transportation equipment (540 years); computer hardware and software (3—5 years); and
other (including vehicles, ferries and related infrastructure, specialized equipment, and furniture and equipment) (5-20
years). Land improvements are amortized over 30 years (recreation areas) or 40 years (dams and water management
systems). Tenant improvements are amortized over five years or the length of the relevant lease term.
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21. Tangible Capital Assets—Continued

Included in tangible capital assets of British Columbia Transit (BCT) and of Rapid Transit Project 2000 Ltd (RTP)
are capital assets under lease to Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority (GVTA). These capital assets under lease
consist of land, land improvements, stations, guideways and other assets related to the SkyTrain system and West Coast
Express. These assets are made available to GVTA for their use under the Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority
Act and an Order in Council (OIC) enacted thereunder, and represent one of the province’s contributions toward public
transportation in the Greater Vancouver Regional District. The OIC—directed lease arrangements with GVTA and BCT
are for one dollar per year under an initial 15—year term with additional five—year renewal periods upon the agreement of
BCT and GVTA. The net book value of these assets is $911 million (2005: $929 million). A similar lease arrangement is
under negotiation with GVTA for the RTP assets.

22. Prepaid Program Costs

In Millions
2006 2005
$ $
Prepaid PrOram COSSL .. .ottt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt saene 532 462

ncludes inventories of operating material held in the Purchasing Commission and Queen’s Printer warehouses pending distribution in a subsequent fiscal year and
deferred costs associated with the BC Timber Sales Program. Also includes inventories of supplies and other not—for—resale items held by taxpayer—supported Crown
corporations and agencies which are charged to expense when consumed in the normal course of operations.

23. Other Assets
In Millions
2006 2005
$ $
Deferred debt iNSTIUMENE COSTS...vvierriirrirriirrrerreeereenreerreerreerreereerseeseeseerseesseesseesseerseesseessesrsessssesenss 277 114
Oher deferTed COSES.uviimriiriiiiiiriiettietieeeeette ettt et ettt e teeeeeteerteeseereeesseenseesseenseesseesseenseerseenseessens 21 18
Deeferred TrEALY COSTS.cveuveveuiirreriirieieinietetrtetetenteretet ettt aes e st s b st tenes e essesessonenenennenen 17 19

315 151
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24. Accumulated Surplus (Deficit)

In Millions
2006 2005
$ $

Accumulated surplus (deficit)—beginning of year as previously reportedL.........cccccceiiiririniririninne (3,150) (5,725)
Adjustments to accumulated surplus (deficit) .. ..ceeeereiiiiiiiiiieeieeee e (34) (155)
Accumulated surplus (deficit)—beginning of year as restated.........cecervererveriererenieenrenieenrenierenrennes (3,184) (5,880)
Surplus (deficit) fOr the YEart.......ovveeieieirrieieieieireeieieteite sttt ettt et ss et sessesensesas 3,060 2,696
Accumulated surplus (deficit)—end Of YEar....ccvceeerrrvrecrrrvrecsrrarecssrvsecsssssesssassssssssssssssssssssasase (124) (3,184)

IThe opening accumulated deficit figure for April 1, 2004 and April 1, 2005 are as reported in the 2004/05 Public Accounts.

“During 2005/06, adjustments were made to the opening accumulated deficit for 2004/05 as follows:

School districts—adjustment for employee future benefits accrual and deferred capital contribution
Universities—adjustment for deferred capital contribution

BC Hydro—accounting policy change regarding rate regulated accounting
British Columbia Buildings Corporation—adjustment for land contributed by Province
Insurance Corporation of British Columbia—change in actuarial valuation for unpaid claims provision
Natural resources—adjustment for contractual obligations related to resource road development.
Other miscellaneous adjustments.
Total

3In fiscal 2005/06, adjustments were made to the opening deficit for 2005/06 for the following items:

School districts—adjustment for employee future benefits accrual and deferred capital contribution
Universities—adjustment for deferred capital contribution
BC Hydro—accounting policy change regarding rate regulated accounting
British Columbia Buildings Corporation—adjustment for land contributed by Province
Insurance Corporation of British Columbia—change in actuarial valuation for unpaid claims provision
Vancouver Convention Centre Expansion Project—correction for federal contribution
Natural resources—adjustment for contractual obligations related to resource road development,
Other miscellaneous adjustment
Total

*During 2005/06, adjustments were made to the reported surplus figure for the 2004/05 fiscal as follows:

Reported surplus for 2004/05
BC Hydro—accounting policy change regarding rate regulated accounting
British Columbia Buildings Corporation—adjustment for land contributed by Province
Insurance Corporation of British Columbia—change in actuarial valuation for unpaid claims provision
Vancouver Convention Centre Expansion Project—correction for federal contribution

Natural resources—adjustment for contractual obligations related to resource road development,
Total
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25. Contingencies and Contractual Obligations

(a) GUARANTEED DEBT

The authorized limit for loans guaranteed by the province as at March 31, 2006 was $129 million (2005: $168

million). These guarantees include amounts where indemnities have been made for explicit quantifiable loans.
Guaranteed debt as at March 31, 2006, totaled $111 million (2005: $142 million). See Statement of Guaranteed Debt
on page 81 for details.

(b) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Litigation
The province is a defendant in legal actions and is involved in matters such as expropriation compensation
disputes and tax assessment appeals. These matters may give rise to future liabilities.

The province has the following contingent liabilities where the estimated or known claim is or exceeds
$100,000, but the likelihood of payment is uncertain.

In Millions
2006 2005

$ $
TAX dISPULES 1.ttt ettt ettt n st enenenn 1,300 10
CONITACE AISPULES v vttt ettt ettt et ettt s s seue s seseasaessanes 138 126
Property aCCess diSPULES.....c.vvveveuirieueuirieieiinieieiiiieteieteteeteteteatsteieaeteteretetebetesesestesenesenenenene 118 11
Damage tO PEISONS OF PIOPETLY.c.veerterrerrerrerieriereererrenteriesseertertessessesieseersesessessessesseessesessesses 112 13
Negligence and miscellaneous.........c.c.eeeveueuirieieirieieiiniiieinieieiieeeceeeieeeereeseeeeeereveseenenens 13 16
Motor Vehicle ACCIAENES. .v.veuvveveeirieieiiieiciiiecc ettt 11 8
EXPIOPriation diSPULES. ....c.cvvveveerriereinieieiinieieiiieicteietetestsretcats et teteseteteseaeseseneoneneeenenenenne 4 3

1,696 187

When it is determined it is likely a liability exists and the amount can be reasonably estimated, the amount is
recorded as an accrued liability (see Note 12) and an expense. The accrued liability for pending litigation in process

at March 31, 2006, was $56 million (2005: $59 million).

Guarantees and Indemnities
The province also has contingent liabilities in the form of indemnities, indirect guarantees and outstanding
claims for amounts that are not explicit or reasonably estimable at this time.

Environmental Clean—up

The province is responsible for the environmental clean—up of numerous contaminated sites in the province.
For those sites where the province has possession, a liability of $143 million (2005: $124 million) has been accrued
based on preliminary environmental assessments. This liability is based on the minimum estimated clean—up costs
for those sites where an estimate has been made and it has been determined the government is liable. Estimated
clean—up costs, not already accrued for sites under evaluation, are approximately $101 million at March 31, 2006.
In addition, the Ministry of Energy and Mines has determined possible net liabilities of $384 million for sites the
province does not own. Many other sites remain to be evaluated; the future liability for all environmental clean—up
costs is not currently determinable.

Aboriginal Land Claims

Treaty negotiations between the province, Canada and First Nations commenced in 1994. The province
anticipates these negotiations will result in modern—day treaties defining the boundaries and nature of First Nations
treaty settlement lands. As of March 31, 2006, there were 47 treaty tables in various stages of negotiation,
representing two—thirds of the aboriginal people in British Columbia.
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When final treaty agreements are ratified, the provincial cost of treaties is recorded in the Public Accounts.
Costs are amortized over the same period as the period of capital transfers established in final agreements.

Two Agreements in Principle (AiPs) were signed in 2005/06, (Yekooche and Yale) to add to the AiPs already
signed. It is expected the capital transfer components in all AiPs will be entirely provided by Canada. The current
commitments of provincial Crown land for all Final Agreement tables are as follows:

(i) In-SHUCK—ch, 13,208 hectares

(ii) Lheidli T'enneh, 3,463 hectares

(iii) Maa—nulth, 22,003 hectares

(iv) Sechelt, 933 hectares

(v) Sliammon, 6,357 hectares

(vi) Tsawwassen, 427 hectares

(vii) Yale, 915 hectares

(viii) Yekooche, 5,960 hectares

The parties at the Sechelt table are having informal discussions with the objective of returning to the table to
conclude a Final Agreement based on the signed AiP. An AiP was ratified by the In-SHUCK—ch Treaty Group on
April 30, 2006 and is pending ratification by the province and the Government of Canada. Upon coming into
effect, treaties will also trigger implementation costs and may result in compensation to third parties. Those costs
are not determinable at this time.

Eighty per cent of funding for First Nations negotiation costs is in the form of loans from Canada and is
repayable from treaty settlements. The province has committed to reimburse Canada 50% of any negotiation
support loans that default along with 50% of the interest accrued. The earliest date at which the loans are expected
to become due is 2011 and the amount of any provincial liability is not determinable at this time.

Some First Nations have chosen not to negotiate through the formal British Columbia Treaty Commission
process. Several First Nations have commenced litigation claiming aboriginal rights and/or title over their asserted
Traditional Territories and/or challenging provincial approvals regarding resource allocation and extraction on
those lands with respect to the adequacy of consultation and accommodation. The results of these actions are not
determinable at this time.

Crown Corporations, Agencies and the School Districts, Universities, Colleges, Institutes and Health Organizations
(SUCH) Sector

(i) The Insurance Corporation of British Columbia (ICBC) has settled some claims that require ICBC to
provide claimants with periodic payments, usually for a lifetime. ICBC has purchased annuities to make
these payments; however, if the annuities are insufficient, ICBC remains responsible. The gross amount of
these settlements at December 31, 2005, was approximately $842 million (2004: $817 million).

(ii) The BC Transportation Financing Authority has contingent liabilities of $104 million remaining after
deducting the estimated settlement expense currently accrued from gross claims outstanding for capital
projects.

(iii) Powerex, a wholly owned subsidiary of the British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority, has been named
as a defendant in a number of lawsuits regarding alleged market manipulation of energy prices in the
California wholesale electricity markets. Estimates of claims against all market participants could reach
several billion US dollars. Management cannot predict the outcome of the various claims; however,
Powerex states the terms of its sales were just and reasonable.

(vi) The BC Pavilion Corporation and predecessor property owners remain liable for environmental and
reclamation obligations for known hazards that exist at various owned facilities. Management is actively
monitoring and mitigating these hazards. Management is not aware of any existing environmental
problems related to its facilities that may result in material liability to the BC Pavilion Corporation.
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(v) The British Columbia Railway Corporation (BCRC) and BCR Properties Ltd. completed a transaction with
Canadian National Railway Company (CN) on July 14, 2004. As a result of the transaction, the province
and BCRC have provided commercial indemnities to CN with respect to the transaction and indemnities
related to income tax attributes of BC Rail Ltd. and BC Rail Partnership at closing. The maximum present
value (calculated at 9%) of amounts payable under the tax indemnities related to income tax attributes is
$415 million. These indemnities remain in effect until 90 days after the last date on which a tax assessment
or reassessment can be issued in respect of the income tax attributes.

The maximum payable under the commercial indemnities—not related to income tax attributes—is
limited to $263 million. There are certain other specific indemnities (including certain environmental
indemnities and matters unrelated to the industrial freight rail business) for which there are no limits on
the amounts payable thereunder.

The province and BCRC believe it is unlikely that the province or BCRC will ultimately be held liable
for any amounts under the commercial and tax indemnities other than a payment which was identified,
except for the amount of $490,000, prior to the transaction's financial close.

(c) COMMITMENTS

The government is involved in the following major commitments.

2010 Winter Olympics

On July 2, 2003, the International Olympic Committee (IOC) selected Vancouver to host the 2010 Olympic
and Paralympic Winter Games (the Games). A comprehensive Multi—Party Agreement (MPA) among Canada,
British Columbia, the City of Vancouver, the Resort Municipality of Whistler, the Canadian Olympic Committee,
the Canadian Paralympic Committee, and the Vancouver 2010 Bid Corportaion was signed November 14, 2002.

The MPA establishes the roles and relationships of all the parties, the contractual arrangements, financial
contributions, legal responsibilities, and the sport legacies of the parties in relation to the Games. On September 30,
2003, the Vancouver Organizing Committee for the 2010 Olympic and Paralympic Winter Games (VANOC) was
incorporated as the successor organization to the Vancouver 2010 Bid Corporation. The province has the power to
appoint three of the 20 board members to VANOC. VANOC's mandate is to plan, organize, finance and stage the
Games. In addition, the province has provided a guarantee to the IOC of a potential financial shortfall of VANOC.
The guarantee should not be relied on by parties other than the IOC.

The province has made a commitment to contribute $600 million towards the Games. This commitment has
been allocated as follows:

e Venues and live sites $255 million

Venues endowment legacy $55 million
Medical and security costs $100 million
Paralympic games $20 million
First Nations sports and municipal legacies $38 million; and
Olympic contingency allocations $132 million.

The province spent $8 million in 2005/06 (2004/05: $31 million; previous years; $109 million) for a total to
date of $148 million at March 31, 2006.
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VANOC has requested an additional $110 million from Canada and the province with respect to venue
construction costs. The request is being reviewed by the two governments. The provincial share of $55 million, if
approved, will be funded from the above Games contingency allocation.

Information about the Games may be found at the 2010 Olympic Games website: www.vancouver2010.com,
outside these audited statements, and at the BC Olympic and Paralympic Winter Games Secretariat
http://www.sbed.gov.bc.ca/2010secretariat/, outside these audited statements.

The province is also upgrading the Sea—to—Sky Highway to coincide with the Games. The province spent $102
million in 2006 (2005: $50 million). The project to date spending total is $169 million. The contractual obligations
related to the Sea—to—Sky Highway are included in section (d) of this note.

Crown Corporations, Agencies and the SUCH Sector

The province has committed to the construction of the $615 million expansion to the Vancouver Convention
Centre and other shared upgrades to adjacent facilities. The cost is to be shared by the province ($273 million), the
government of Canada ($223 million) and Tourism Vancouver ($90 million). It is expected the difference between
cost and contributions will be generated from increased revenues.

(d) CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

The government has entered into a number of multiple—year agreements for the delivery of services and the

construction of assets. The following table presents the minimum amounts required to satisfy contractual obligations
that are greater than $50 million, by sector, by year.

In Millions
2012 and
2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 beyond Total
$ $ $ $ $ $ $

Health..oooovieieieieeieieicicieieeeeienn 417 186 164 139 134 420 1,460
Education.....ccoeveievievieeiieieieieieieene 354 88 38 12 3 7 502
Social SerVICeS...cvervivevrerriereereriereeveneen. 78 62 54 63 20 180 457
Natural resources and economic

development......eceeeeveiriereinirieriierennes 3,427 1,440 1,057 999 939 1,142 9,004
Transportation.......cecevverereeeeeerienrennens 637 797 693 606 2,089 8,223 13,045
Other i 62 62
Protection of persons and property........ 251 257 257 257 257 257 1,536
General government.........cceeeveeevevenens 290 305 296 276 150 203 1,520
Total 5,516 3,135 2,559 2,352 3,592 10,432 27,586

Note: See the Notice of Change, reproduced in Appendix E.
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26. Restricted Assets

In Millions
2006 2005
$ $
Endowment funds of universities and COlle@es........evveirririerirririeiiniiieiereieiereieeereereeeseeseseseesesaenas 979 868

Donors have placed restrictions on their contributions to the endowment funds of universities and colleges. One
restriction is that the original contribution should not be spent. Another potential restriction is that any investment
income of the endowment fund, that is required to offset the eroding effect of inflation or to preserve the original value
of the endowment, should also not be spent.

27. Revenue

In Millions
2006 2005
Taxation revenue includes $ $
PerSONAL INCOMIC .. vvievieeeeetieie ettt ettt ettt ete oot e eseeensesateesseeaseesssessesssenssenssossonssossonsssssossenseons 5,838 5,050
COTPOTALE TNICOIME e+ eevtvtententeteeitetteatestenteeteeteestetbestebeetesbtestesbestesbeebeebeesbestensebesbeebeestensenbebesbeeseessensen 1,426 1,255
SOCIAL SETVICE. v vvrievieerieeeiteeete et et et eaeesteesseeateeateeeseeneeeasessteessessseessassesssessenssenseonssonssonssessesssonsenns 4367 4,156
PrOPETTY ettt ettt ettt ettt sttt ettt 1,717 1,661
OO 1ttt ettt ettt ettt est et et e st e s e b e st e se b e st et b e st et e b e st e s e b e st e st s e b ese e s e b esses e b entens 3,081 2,795

16,429 14,917

See notes at the end of the Schedule of Net Revenue by Source on page 97 for additional information on taxation
revenue.

28. Expense

In Millions
2006 2005
Total Expense by Group Account Classification $ $
Salaries and DENE its....c.iviiiiiiiiiei ittt ettt ettt ettt reens et s nas 12,922 12,114
Government transfers 8,016 7,269
OPperating CoStS...o.everererreererveerenereeenne 7,931 7,139
Interestl............. 2,182 2,294
Amortization.... 1,374 1,324
ORI 1ttt ettt ettt et ettt et et s e b e b e st ese b e st ke b e st ere b e s b es b b e s b ese s e b essese b essese b essens 462 521

32,887 30,667

ncludes foreign exchange gain amortization of $121 million (2005: $33 million) and self-supported debt interest of $428 million (2005: $451 million).
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29. Valuation Allowances

In Millions
2006 2005
$ $

ACCOUNLS TECEIVADIE 1t vevitieieiietiieiteteieitetet ettt ettt et eb et esa b beseebe b eseebessesaesassesaesassessesessens 159 171
Loans, advances and mortgages reCeivable........veirieieerieirririeieiiieieienieierenieteesientesesseaesessessesens 31 41
Tangible CapItal ASSELS......c.cueuiiiririririririeieieieieieieieeieiet ettt ettt 12 6
INVENLOTIES fOT TESALE..cvvevtitietietietieriet ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt et et e b e eaeessessesbesseessessessessessasseessessessessensas 7
ONT ASSEES.veuveeveveerierteteeteereesteseeeteeteeseeseeseeseeebeseeseeseessessete s eeseessessesseesesssessessessesseeteeseersensersensenes 5
LIV ESTIIIEIIES v vtevvveevteieeie ettt eteeteeteesteebeesteeabeesteesseesbeessesssasssesssesssenseasaessaanssessaenseersaesseeseeseeseesanss 1 4

215 222

These amounts are included in "Other" of "Total expense by Group Account Classification” in Note 28, and
represent the write—down of assets and liabilities in the above Consolidated Statement of Financial Position categories.

30. Trusts Under Administration

In Millions
2006 2005
$ $
Public Trustee and Official Administrators
—administered by government officials...........ecovvveverinieicriniiciniincc s 582 548
Supreme and provincial court (Suitors' Funds)
—administered by the COUTTS.....cveveviririeiiirieieiieecreceeeeeeee ettt 39 31
Credit Union Deposit Insurance Corporation of B.C.
—administered by various government officials and a non—government investment 213 123
COTPOTATION 11t evrrteisenrtrteeeiitt e e e ettt s eeatr e e e e ette e e e e bab e e s e eaabe e e s erbtsseeeaaaseesessassessntbseesnattsseseaaasessenrrreenes
Other trust funds
—administered by various government officialS........cccveeveirierieinierieieieieieeeeee e 93 91
927 793

31. Significant Events

(a) Significant one—time grants
During the fiscal year, the province provided significant one-time grants to the following entities. The entities are
not controlled by the government and therefore are excluded from the government reporting entity.

Northern Development Initiative Trust

On November 1, 2004, the Northern Development Initiative Trust Act came into force providing for the establishment
of the Northern Development Initiative Trust (NDIT). The province provided $135 million last fiscal year to create
opportunities for sustainable growth in the four regions of Cariboo—Chilcotin/Lillooet, Northwest, Peace and Prince
George Regions. An independent board of directors, of which five members are appointed by the province, govern the
NDIT. The 13 member board receives recommendations as submitted by the four Regional Advisory Committees in
transportation, pine beetle recovery, forestry, tourism, mining, Olympic opportunities, small business, economic
development, energy or agriculture.

This fiscal year, by an amendment to the Northern Development Initiative Trust Act, the province funded a one—time
allocation of $50 million to the NDIT to help communities in this area respond to the mountain pine beetle infestation.
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31. Significant Events—Continued

North Island—Coast Development Initiative Trust

On February 27, 2006, the North Island—Coast Development Initiative Trust Act came into force providing for the
establishment of the North Island—Coast Development Initiative Trust (NI-CDIT). NI-CDIT was provided $50 million
to create new opportunities for sustainable economic growth in the regions of North Island-Sunshine Coast and the
Central South Island. The independent board of directors, of which five members are appointed by the province, govern
the investments for the regional economic priorities. The 13 member board receives recommendations as submitted by
the two Regional Advisory committees in transportation, forestry, tourism, mining, Olympic opportunities, small
business, economic development, energy or agriculture.

Southern Interior—Coast Development Initiative Trust

On February 27, 2006, the Southern Interior—Coast Initiative Trust Act came into force providing for the
establishment of the Southern Interior Development Initative Trust (SIDIT). SIDIT was provided $50 million to create
new opportunities for sustainable economic growth in the regions of Thompson—Okanagan and Columbia—Kootenay.
The independent board of directors, of which five members are appointed by the province, govern the investments for
the regional economic priorities. The 13 member board receives recommendations as submitted by the two Regional
Advisory committees in transportation, forestry, tourism, mining, Olympic opportunities, small business, economic
development, energy or agriculture.

New Relationship Trust

On March 31, 2006, the New Relationship Trust Act came into force providing for the establishment of the New
Relationship Trust (NRT). This is a new relationship entered into by the provincial government and BC First Nations,
(as represented by the First Nations Leadership Council) in March 2006. The NRT was provided with $100 million to
assist First Nations to build their own capacity to participate in the processes and activities envisioned by, and that
evolve out of, the new relationship by enhancing first nation governance, leadership and institutional and human
resources capacity to address social, cultural and economic needs and priorities. An independent board of directors, of
which two are appointed by the province, will govern the investments for enhancing capacity needs and priorities. The
7 member board of directors is responsible to prepare and make public a three year strategic plan that assists first nations
to increase their ability to draw on expert advice or services from within first nations.

(b) Collective Bargaining Agreement Incentives
A significant proportion of the public service is made up of employees that work under collective bargaining
agreements. The majority of public sector employees are represented by collective agreements that expired on or before

March 31, 2006.

The province established a negotiating framework that included a one—time incentive payment to employees
provided their collective agreement was negotiated on or before its expiry date. All those collective agreements with an
expiry date of on or before March 31, 2006 were negotiated prior to their expiry dates and employees covered by these
collective agreements became eligible for the incentive payment. The incentive payments are paid to employees once
the collective agreements are ratified. The province also paid the incentive payment to management employees and
non—union members of the public service. The total amount of the budget for incentive payments for all collective
agreements, management employees and non—union members of the public service was $1 billion. Approximately $710
million of the incentive budget was paid for collective agreements concluded on or before March 31, 2006 as well as for
management employees and non—union members of the public service. The remaining balance of $290 million relates to
collective agreements that expire after, but were not concluded by, March 31, 2006.
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31. Significant Events—Continued

In Millions
2006
$

HEAITN. ettt b et sttt et b e bbbt s et b eseebe b e s e benee 408
EUCATION 1ttt ettt ettt ettt et ettt et e s e b et e st esa b e st ese b estes e sest et e s estesabenbeseesenbeseesenbesaesanbenaesenne 110
SOCIAL SETVICES. e+ veventevitenterietitestetesteit ettt ettt ettt et ettt et et e bttt ebeebe e st e bt e st et et ese b e st esteseesenteseebenteseesenteseosensesaosenne 4
Natural resources and econOmic deVEIOPIMENT.....c.coveveviririeiririeiiiieieireic ettt 39
T AN POTTATION. ettt ettt ettt ettt sb e bt et ettt bt e bt e bt et et e sbeebeestent et esbesbeestentensebessesaeen 7
OB 1ttt ettt ettt ettt et et e e e b e e st e b e st e st e b e s s e st es e b esaes e b e st es e b e st ek e s e st et e b e st esa b e st e st b enbes e et enbesaesenbenaesenee 5
Protection Of PETSONS AN PIOPEITY...c.vevertertererrerrerirterteiertetererteteseesesteststetertssensesessensestesessestesessentesensensosessensosenses 35
GENETAl OVETTIMENIE. .. cvvettitieteitieteite ettt ettt etttk b et b et et b st et b st b et et b st b s et b es e s besenene 32
710

32. Comparison to Estimates

The Estimates numbers on the Statement of Operations are taken from the Estimated Statement of Operations on
page 4 of the Estimates, Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2006, presented to the Legislative Assembly on September 14,
2005. Certain adjustments have been made to provide a proper comparison of Estimates to 2006 actuals. They do not
include supplementary spending of $1,000 million for incentive payments for the benefit of Public Sector employees
under the negotiating framework announced on November 30, 2005, that was approved by the Legislature during the

2005/06 fiscal year.
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The following table shows the adjustments to the original estimates to conform to 2006 actuals.

In Millions
Original Reclassify Restated
Estimates Interest Estimates
2005/06 ' Expense ? 2005/06
$ $ $

T AXATIONL e vt eevvevreereeereeereeereeeteeereeteebeebeeaseesbeesbeesseesaeerseesseerseesseessesssaseessesseeseanseenses 15,445 15,445
Contributions from the federal government........cccoecveevieriererieieenieieenieieenreeerenns 5,623 5,623
NAULAL TESOUTCES c.vvivrirreeriiereeereeete ettt ettt et ere et e eteerseeraeerseeaseessesrseesseessessseeseenns 4,406 4,406
Fees and JICEINCES. c.veuviiietierietieieteet ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt a e reeas 3,665 3,665
Net earnings of self-supported Crown corporations and agencies..............coceevvene. 2,274 2,274
MISCEIIANEOUS. ...vvevvevtierieteetiett ettt vttt ettt eae et e b beeteeteessessesseeseessessessesseseereens 2,245 2,245
[N VESTMENT CATTUIIES. ¢+ vevevvevereterierentertetentestetetertesestestesessestesesseseesessentesessessesessensesenses 818 818
34,476 0 34,476

HeEalth oottt ettt ettt ettt ettt ens 12,651 (188) 12,463
EdUCAION 1ttt ettt ettt ettt s et ert et er e ereensent e s e ereereensens 9,515 (567) 8,948
SOCIAL SEIVICES..evvevvertirierietiesieteeteeteere et et eeteeteeseeaeeste s e eseereessessessasseeseessessessansenseereans 2,842 2,842
Natural resources and economic develoOpment.......c.ceevveeererieieirieireneieenenieennens 1,649 1,649
TANSPOTTATION .ttt ettt ettt ettt eat e b e be s bt e bt esbesbenbesbesbeeseensensenseeseeses 1,523 (299) 1,224
ORET ettt ettt ettt e et e tb st e b e b e s e e bt e st e st e b e ebeesa e st enbenbenseeseenes 1,431 1,431
Protection of persons and PrOPETTY......ccoveveeriereririerererierereierereesreseteresesesresesesseneneas 1,349 1,349
I EET@SE v euteteetierteeteteeteete et et este st eeseetae st esbesbesseeseesaessessesseesaessessessesseeseessessessenseseeseeseas 1,282 1,054 2,336
General QOVETMMENT . ..c.vvveueuirieiiririeieiiteieittetet ettt ettt ettt esesseseneas 634 634
32,876 0 32,876

Surplus (deficit) for the year—before unusual items.....c.cecevveveverieirererirenerrerennenn 1,600 0 1,600
FOrecast alloWanCe.....ooveveirieieinieieieieieecteteeetetere ettt ettt e stesa b besaesenee (300) (300)
1,300 0 1,300

IPer page 4 of the 2005/06 Estimates, Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2006.

Reclassification of interest expense to the debt servicing sector.

33. Comparatives

The comparative figures for the previous year have been restated to conform with the current year’s presentation.
These restatements have had no effect on the operating result as previously reported except as specifically noted. (See

Note 24).
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TAXPAYER-SUPPORTED CROWN CORPORATIONS AND AGENCIES
(GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATIONS)

RECORDED ON A CONSOLIDATED BASIS

Consolidated Revenue Fund!8

Health Sector

Bella Coola General Hospital
Canadian Blood Services?

Fraser Health Authority

Interior Health Authority

Louis Brier Home and Hospital
Menno Hospital

Mount St. Mary Hospital

Nisga'a Valley Health Board
Northern Health Authority
Providence Health Care

Provincial Health Services Authority
RW Large Memorial Hospital

St Joseph's General Hospital

St Michael's Centre

Vancouver Coastal Health Authority
Vancouver Island Health Authority
Wrinch Memorial Hospital

Education Sector

British Columbia Institute of Technology
British Columbia Open University’
Camosun College

Capilano College

College of New Caledonia

College of the Rockies

Douglas College

Emily Carr Institute of Art and Design
Industry Training Authority

Institute of Indigenous Government
Justice Institute of British Columbia
Kwantlen University College

Langara College

Leading Edge Endowment Fund Society
Malaspina University College

Nicola Valley Institute of Technology
North Island College

Northern Lights College

Northwest Community College
Okanagan College*

Okanagan University College
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TAXPAYER-SUPPORTED CROWN CORPORATIONS AND AGENCIES
(GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATIONS)
RECORDED ON A CONSOLIDATED BASIS

Education Sector—Continued

Open Learning Agency

Private Career Training Institutions Agency
Royal Roads University

School Districts

Selkirk College

Simon Fraser University

Thompson Rivers University’

The University of British Columbia
University College of the Fraser Valley
University of Northern British Columbia
University of Victoria

Vancouver Community College

Natural Resources and Economic Development Sector?

552513 BC Ltd

BC Immigrant Investment Fund Led

B.C. Pavilion Corporation

British Columbia Enterprise Corporation

British Columbia Innovation Council®

Columbia Basin Trust

Creston Valley Wildlife Management Authority Trust Fund
Discovery Enterprises Inc?

Forestry Innovation Investment Ltd

Land and Water British Columbia Inc?

Qil and Gas Commission

Partnerships British Columbia Inc

Tourism British Columbia

Vancouver Convention Centre Expansion Project Ltd
Vancouver Trade and Convention Centre Authority’

Transportation Sector’

BC Transportation Financing Authority
British Columbia Transit
Rapid Transit Project 2000 Ltd

Protection of Persons and Property!!

British Columbia Securities Commission
Organized Crime Agency of British Columbia Society

Social Services Sector

Community Living British Columbia*
Interim Authority for Community Living British Columbia?
Legal Services Society
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(GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATIONS)
RECORDED ON A CONSOLIDATED BASIS

Other Sector!?

BC Games Society

British Columbia Arts Council

British Columbia Assessment Authority

British Columbia Buildings Corporation

British Columbia Housing Management Commission
First Peoples' Heritage, Language and Culture Council
Homeowner Protection Office

Provincial Rental Housing Corporation

The Royal British Columbia Museum Corporation

SELF-SUPPORTED CROWN CORPORATIONS AND AGENCIES
(GOVERNMENT ENTERPRISES)
RECORDED ON A MODIFIED EQUITY BASIS

BCIF Management Ltd’

British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority?
British Columbia Liquor Distribution Branch®
British Columbia Lottery Corporation®
British Columbia Railway Company®

British Columbia Transmission Corporation”!
Columbia Power Corporation’

Insurance Corporation of British Columbia!!
Provincial Capital Commission!2

0

The Consolidated Revenue Fund has been allocated to the appropriate sector on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position by Sector (page 74) and
Operations by Sector (page 76).

This organization reflects a government partnership amongst Canadian provinces and is proportionally consolidated based upon the province's share (14.67%) of the
total provincial contributions to the partnership.

’These organizations wound up operations during the fiscal year.

#This organization began operations during the fiscal year.

5This organization changed its name during the current year. It was formerly known as University College of the Cariboo.

9This organization changed its name during the current year. It was formerly known as Innovation and Science Council of British Columbia.

"BCIF Management Ltd., British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority, British Columbia Transmission Corporation and Columbia Power Corporation, are included
in the Natural Resources and Economic Development Sector results.

8British Columbia Liquor Distribution Branch and British Columbia Lottery Corporation are included in the General Government Sector results.

“British Columbia Railway Company is included in the Transportation Sector results.

1This organization was previously consolidated in British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority's financial statements.

nsurance Corporation of British Columbia is included in the Protection of Persons and Property Sector results.

2Provinical Capital Commission is included in the Other Sector results.



gez'st  (S0€h) 0981 881Gl 1661 €1l 1L 8E8C 601 ceey 7667
9169 (2600 80001
650t (6€9) 650'F 49 bIp 9)
A AR ()1 81 b 9L 434 b8b'T LST
€76 (13)) 61 b €97 I 89 01§ 7
e 78 BNS| L1 850'7
thy 9L 197
799 91¢ 61 78 94 61 I 701 89
0 (68%) b1 L¢ ¢ ¢ 901 s
€6 6 L 61 87 61 I
7097 (89) LO1'T €I ¢8 cb 0t 095 €L $07 561
710'T g1 b 0T 17 €9¢ 69¢
688'7 06L 6 9a L7 LLT I o 9.7
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
ﬁqurﬁ 9 Sjuowr 19 Jjuaw vwcdutﬁum ¢ &&& 7 Hoﬂuo uonel 1 Qm wwuﬂ\zwom COSNOSTN LﬁNwE
|uw3.:u< |E.H®>OO u@QQ IHOQwCNHH —UCN MHZ ﬁm_uom
ﬁmuwﬁwo
SUOIA U]

YL

9007 ‘€ YoTE ¢ se
.HOHUQ@ %ﬁ— ﬁOmammOnH ~Nmuﬁmﬁmm .«O uﬂoawuﬂaw —u@aﬁﬁﬂOwﬁOQ

sJudwWle)G [RIOURUL] ATewwing
90/6007 SLNNOOJDV OI'1dNd

VIIIWNTOO HSILNE 10 dONIAOYd

**+*+*$91UIFE WOIJ I[QRISA0II ‘513sse JO seydind 10§ sueO|
SIUDWISIAUL punj Sup[uIg
**SJUDUIISIAUT I9YIO)
s e QIQRATIODI $9FRFIIOW PUB SIDUBAPE ‘SUBO
~$910UdSE pue suope10diod umoi)) paytoddns—jas ut Aynbyg
‘saruRge pue suoneiodiod umoi)) payioddns—jes woly angg
muCUECuu\/OM .HMLHO EO.@ QSQ
.::.::.::.::.::.NEEEOU Lmﬁtm mo ADUIA0L] wﬂu EO.G an(J
e BSOT 10] SOHOTUDAU]
3]qBAIIAI SJUNOIDY
***sjuuIIsaAUl Arerodwa T,
wuﬁuﬁmasz ﬁmmu Tﬁm ﬂmmo

19SSy [eIdURUL]



9

'$101998 UIMID] SUOHIBSUBL) DJEUNWI]D 0} Pue $101]0d SURUNOIIE JUIWUIIAOS 03 WIOJUOD 03 SJUIWISNIPE [8103998 $1udsa1dayy,
*$103038 [[B 03 JUIWIFRUBW YSLI pUE dULINSUI ‘FUNIFPN] ‘FUNIPNE ‘FUNUNOIIE SB YINS $3D1A13S ADUIFE [BIIUD
puE uonensIuIWpE [e1auds ‘$1jo1d Surwes pue 10nbi| TUIWUIIAOF [eI9Pd) 93 WOl SIJSURI) uonezienby pue I9jsuel [, [e150G pue YI[edf] BpeUE)) ‘UONRNSIUIWPE PUE UONII[[0D XE] ‘DINJL[SIFI] AYI SIPN[OUT JUIWUIIAOF [EIDUI0)
19op d1yqnd 9Y3 JO JudWIFEURW 03 PIIL[I SINIANIE JO sydedwl [eroueUly 93 $JUIsdIddI BUIDIAISS IGO(T,,

“f119doxd pue suoszad jo uondAI0I

*S10109s U«.tuwam Mrﬁ (&) —Uwumuav:m Mn— jouued LUﬁTS S91IAIIOE Hmr_uo —uﬁm .w\—ﬂu—:u pue uoneaidalr &EmmﬂCL mmﬁ—:UEHN

(%40 1) (112) (1€122) 968 6¥9 0¥09 ¢80T (59) 89111 7561
99667 (L9) \[%4 94 8L 660°T 0706 SYT'l 9 LEL'6 068°¢
GI¢ (@) 94 81 f4d 1 L ¥
43S ¥l I 67 6 €0¢ ¢ 17 49!
0 (92) 97
61LYT (6 917 65 0L0‘T 6868 ¥€6 9% €896 peL'E
(069°¢7) 01 (1¥6) (98€70) 818 (0sh) (086'7) L€8 (101) T¢HT (8¢6'1)
876'0s  (S7€H) 1087 PLGLE  €LS €917 L69°¢ 100°¢ 017 $06'7 0€¢'e
8GL°L 861",
QLT'o¢  (6£L°9) b LY6'8T ¢ 619 061 €67 9 60L $07
4 z
¥L9'6  (9%) 868 vLI 057 6h1 L€T 6981 671°1 8601
0 on ¢ I I I ¥
24! W 701
0.8 1L 9¢ 7 ¢ <1 49
7079 (0£9) GIT'T ¢69 797 887 897 6€8 $07 7501 6007
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
_Muorﬁ 9 syuaw 15 Jjuaw ¢wc_ud>u®m ¢ &&& 7 H@LHO uonel 1 Qm wwufﬁwm Coﬁmujﬁm &ﬁwwm
Iumsﬁwzx ICMQ\,OO HQQD I.Hoawdﬁurﬁ @Cm MZ ﬁﬁuom
Mmhwﬂoo
SUOI[[IA U]

panunuo)—9007 ‘1§ YoIe\ Je se
10109g Aq UONISO ] [eIdURUL] JO JUdWIdIRIS PIIEPIOSUO))

sJudwWle)G [eIOURUL] ATewwing
90/007 SLNNOOJV JI'1dNd

VIEWNNTOD HSILNY 10 HONIAOYd

QEOECQA&?»UT JIWOU029 mgzm $92IN0saT 1.9:51.7?

Euwoﬁv m:_&:w parenunddy

............................................................................ SECCREN i)
1503 WRS01d. predaig
.Z...Z...Z...Z...Z...Z...Z...Z...Z...Z...Z...mwugm\wﬁum —NH_QNU @@mﬁwh&
........................................................... s3osse Tearded aqisue ],

SJassy —Nmuﬂwﬁﬁlﬁoz

Z...Z...Z...Z...Z...Amwﬁﬁ—ﬁﬁ&:v $19s8€ uDZ

*3q2p patoddns—jdg
...................................................... uh_oﬁu TOHHOQ&ﬁZthxﬁNQXNF
....................................:...:...:...:...:CN~Q GOECQQ ®®>O~Qem
S MUDART PRLIDJA(]
N~QE:~OU Lmﬁﬁm .«O 9OUTAOIJ wﬂu oy ang
................... Spunj pue saruage ‘suoneIodiod umoI)) 03 an(g
nuGUECHQ\wOM uoﬁuo [eX} QSQ
s ITIQRT] PONIDOE PUE uzm?wm SJUNOJIY

sonIqer]



Lr6'se  (BLT'D) 16677 6$8 G601 0¢8 8L9 97T's 911 160°¢ GLLT ONUIAI[RIOT,

8617 (thoe) SIL'T 161 01€ L1 €67 €€ 9€7 543 e SAPURBE pue suonerodiod umorr parioddns—jas
/AURWUILA0E [eroulA0Id 93 WO SUONNLIUO))
N.Omh.v N.Omrv S GO INOSDT [RINIBN]
98L'G 8% 88 261 9z 09 1S 6Ly 8¢ e JUSWINIRAOR [EISPR) Y1 WOY SUONALIUOD
mmv.oﬁ mww,mﬁ €9 Mov Q7 e UONEXE ],
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ INUAAIY

[e10], o SUdW . JwdwW  FupiARg o Jdd  ; PYPO uonel | (4 S3J1AIRG  uonednpy  PeIH
—Isnfpy  —uIdA00) 92Q —1odsuel]  pue YN [e108
[e1oUd0)
SuoyN U]

9L

9007 ‘1€ Y2IBN papuy Iedx [eds1] dy3 10y
10129g Aq suonerad() Jo JudwIelg PIepIOSuU0))

sJudwWle)G [RIOURUL] ATewwing

90/6007 SINNODJV OI'TdNd
VIIIWNTOO HSILNE 10 dONIAOYd



LL

'$103098 UIMII] SUOLIOBSURI] 9JBUIWUI[D O pue $9191j0d SUIUNODIE JUIWUISAOS 03 WLOJUOD 0 SIUIWISNIPE [810303s $1uasa1day],
*S101098 e 01 JuaWASeURW YSH pue ddueINsUl ‘Sunadpng ‘Sunipne ‘FUNUNOdIE Se Yons $a1AI9s AOUdSe 811U

pue uonensuupe [e1auss ‘s3yoid urwes pue 10nby] JUSWUIIAOS [BI9P3) 943 WOy s19jsuel) uonezifenbg pue I9Jsuel | [B100§ pue Y3[esH UBIPEUER) ‘UOHBISIUIWPE PUB UOMII[[0D XB ‘QINIB[SIS] SYI SIPN[OUI JUSWUIIAOS [BIIUIN)
"1gap d1yqnd Sy Jo JUSWRSEURW 03 PIIR[DI SIUIANIE JO s1oedw [erourUly 9y $1U9sIda1 BUIIAILS 1Ga(],,

969 (61) 70007 (229) 0¢ (69) (#08) 1r'e (2090 (29%'9) (€67°6)
090°¢ 0 69¥17  (GL9) (9¢9) (€€9) (779 9¢6'c (L1L'D  (9¢5'9) (9z¢o1)
1887¢  (hLT'T) (4481 Pebl 1¢h1 o1 006°1 069°1 €687 1866 101°¢1
9 (€€9) 8L 91 67 8¥1 99 M L¥9 €e
FLET [49 61 9% 89¢ 29 01 18% G9¢
7817 96% Pep'l oF 091 ) 4 L
1€6°L (L67) Y07 79t 444 1€9 109 99 L19T y18'¢
9108 ()] 6Ly 709 69L 0L 0zs 1081 69L 9r9‘¢
6t 60¢ (439 99! €l S8y 89¢ ¥70'9 96

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
[e10], o sudw o Judw L Fupdiarg . Jdd ; YO uonel | 9 SI01AIRG  uonednpy  YIedH

—snfpy  —umeson)  Ig(J —1odsuei] pueN  [BR0S
?H@G@O
SUOTIA U]

*f11adoxd pue suosiad Jo uond01 ],

*S101098 U@ﬂuv&m EltEes ﬁvumUO:m 2( J0UUEd YOIyMm SanIAIIOe umﬂuo pue .MHZ:ZU pue UONEBIIOAL .MCGZCE— mm—uﬂ_ur:m

.uCU—ﬁQO_m\/mﬁ D1uIou029 pue S2IN0SAT _m‘:‘ﬁwz~

.:Z....:Z....:......:.mO\.TOON JeoA QJH ho..w Aumom.wOMuv m—‘:&ﬂuw

.:Z....:Z....:......:.@O\mOON JeoA QJH ho..w Aumom.wOMuv m—‘:&ﬂuw
dsuadxa 3upesdd

e I )

e QT RZIIOUTY
e GO T
61603 SUTIRIRd()
e SITSURT] TUDWIUIDAOD)
e SSUS] PUE SOHE]ES

asuadxyy

panunuo)—9007 ‘1¢ Y2IB Papuy Jedx [edsi 9Y3 10y
10129Q Aq suonesdd( Jo JuswdILIG PAIBPIOSUO))

sjudwd)elQ [eIOURUL] AleWIWIng

90/5007 SINNOOOV OI'1dNd
VIENNTOO HSILIE A0 FONIAOYd



‘uoyru 164 Aq paseaiout sasuadxa pue UON[IW 4¢¢ AQ PISEIIUT SANUAI ‘UOK[IW f,¢¢ Aq paseaiout A3nba ‘uoliu g¢¢ 49 paseaidsp
SonIIqer] ‘uorIu ¢¢ Aq PISEaIdIP $I19SSE BIqUIN[OD) YSIL JO uoneiodIo)) ddUrINSU] UOK[IW 79T ¢ Aq PIseaIdap sasuddxa ‘ol 68¢ 4G paseaddp Ambs ‘uoriu g¢f¢ A paseaIdul SOBIIqeI] ‘UOHIW ¢f¢¢ Aq PISEIIOUL $39sSE AJHIOYINY
I9MO( puE OIPAH BIqUINOY) YSHLI :SIUIWDILISAI BUIMO[[0f 93 JO dn dpew d1e safueyd 28y I, "¢0/4007 10§ oy 711§ Aq Sursedrour sasuadxa pue uolf[iw f¢¢ Aq SUISEaIOUT SINUIAIL VoI ¢ Aq Surseardsp Amba ‘uoriu g6 ¢ Aq
Mﬁﬁwmvuucu SIDIIqer| >CC_:¢: Tvm‘ﬁ >L mﬂ_mmwuuﬂ\: $198SE UI PANsal ALY wmwGNLU S9SIY T, "SISE( PaiunodsIp 93 U0 swrepd U_NQCZ PI10391 03 %u:C& wdﬁ::@uum s me:mﬁu elqumnjop) ysnug jo CcmumuC&HCU oueInsuy Ay 1, .%uCCLuS{ IamoJ pue
OIpAH BIqUIN[OD) YSHILIE 10} SUNUNOIIE PaIe[N3al a1l PIPIOdAT 31 MOY pasueyd adutao1d dy 1, £o1j0d Sununodde ur 25ueyd e pey eIqunjo)) Ysuug Jo uoneiodio)) adueInsuy oyl pue ALOYINy JomoJ pue oOIpAH Biquinjo)) ysnug,

“uorssruwoy) [eirder) [eruIA0L],

P udwaseuRy A1DF pue uoneiodio)) 4191307 eIquIN[O)) YsnLg,
“Auedwio)) Aemrey] BIqUINiO)) Lmutmm

“youelg uonnquisiJ Jonbry elquIN[o)) ysnug,

“elquinjoy) ysnug jo uonerodio)) soueinsuy,

‘uone10dio) Mo eiqunjo)) pue uonesodio)) UoISSIWsuel I BIqun[o)) ysnug ‘AIuoyany 1m0 pue oIpAH erqunjol) ysnug,

$6€°1¢

L8S‘TT

(\rd

01¢

8¢S

91

$97‘8

067°¢1

¥o1°¢

e

9

L11

Wl

8%0°C

197
oy

610°¢
12014

9!

01
L01

w1

6L
961

0€7'81

G161

0T¢

178

91

T70°L

[AZan

957
719,
P

Gee'e
€8%°9

€97
975°L
¢h
€LL'e
091°L

9L1

149!

671

8¢
01

191

6641
Y4XY

€1
97s°L
L97
L86'1
(419

Y6£1T

L8S°TT

07

0r¢

8¢S

991

¥97'8

067°¢1

571
#rL°01
66

86

Gol
6L9
8¢ehL

$

651
718°01
948
8
4%
0671
865°L

$

81

$

52!

S
L
18

$

9%

87

(44

681
$

87

1L
65

3
08

4

6L8
€oT'L

$ $

SHET
¢Teor
98
13
9¢l
08y
14!

$

. 801
600¢

8L

8101,
9007

Juawdopasq ( 9dueur] , uoneEl

J1ou0dyq

—10dsuery,
SUOT[TYA U]

uonIsoJ [eroueulrj JO JuswoIeIg
sJudWAIE)G [BeIOURUL] ATewwing

¢

ionbr]  9dueinsu]

1

ISHEETe

9007 ‘T€ YoTEJN JE sE
w@«UQ®M< ﬁﬁm wd—Omwthn—hOO QBOHO —UOHHOQh—zwI..:Om ho.w

90/5007 SINNOOOV Or1dnd
VIENNTOD HSILINY 10 FONIAOYd

Aymbyg pue sonmqer] [eI0,

HNQ»%O —UC®|mm~bG\:w® panwaIun)
................................................................mmo OLH >ﬁ# UGUEUW@\/CH

Aymby

R N £ Epoulmcoﬁ ElATg)
Qm .wO QUGM.?OH& 0] w—\:u u@@D
S s O 9OUTAOI] 03 AN(]
R ) Y EL R0 2 =Yg (
oZ@»mQ $JUNO2Y

sonIqer]

R RtAR TR LLLLLLRLE -y fa v 0y 3 .HULuO
B R L TR, P YN Y ﬁmquNQ Oﬁﬂﬂwcmrﬁ
...........................................................WUQOEHWQNVCM ﬂvc:.% MC#VAG#@
......I....Z.....2.....2....2.....2....2.....2....2...muCOEU—WON/C_ EH@H|MCO\~

L P PR ...WOMHOUCO\/CH
2....2....1.....2....1.....I....I.....2.....2....‘......‘...Oﬁﬁ—N\/@OUOH muQSOUU<
................................................WUQUEHWQNVCM ENHOQEOU ﬁucm LWNO

s19ssy



6L

‘uolru 16§ Aq paseaiout sasuadxa pue UOI[IW 4¢¢ AQ PISBIIOUT SINUIAI ‘UOI[[IW ,¢¢ Aq paseardur A3nba ‘uoliu ¢¢¢ 49 paseaiddp
SINI[IGRI] ‘UOI[[IW G¢ A PISEIIDIP $19$SE BIqUN[OY) YSHILIE JO uoneIodio)) dUeINSU] (UOI[[Iw 79T ¢ AQ paseardap sasuadxa ‘uorfjiu ¢8¢ Aq pasedrdap Aymba ‘uorjiw g¢p¢ Aq pasearout sanijIqer] ‘UoI[[Iu gh¢¢ Aq paseardur s1asse AjLoyiny
I9MOJ pUE OIPAH BIqUINOD) YSHIIE :SIUIWDILISAI BUIMO[[0f 93 JO dn dpew d1e saueyd 289y ], "¢0/4007 10§ uoriu 7114 Aq Sursearour sasuadxa pue uor[iu f¢¢ Aq SuIseaidur sanuaadl ‘voliu ¢¢¢ Aq Surseardap Lmba ‘uoriu g6¢¢ 4q
SurseaIoul SANIIGRI] “UOI[IW {4¢¢ AQ SUISEIIOUT SIISSE UL PIINST IABY SIFUBYD $38IY ], *SISEY PIIUNOISIP Y3 UO swire]d predun p1od31 03 £51j0d Sununodde syt pagueyd eiquinjo)) ysnug jo uoneiodior) aoueinsu] ay [, "AHOYINy 12M0] pue
OIpAH] BIqUIN[OY) YSIILIE 10} UNUNOIIE PAIBNFdI 93l PIPIOIAI 3T MOY pagueyd adutao1d dy 1, “4d1j0d Sununodde ur s5ueyd e pey eIqunjo)) Ysiug jo uoneiodio) adueinsu] 943 pue ALOYINy JomoJ pue 0IpAH eiquinjo)) ysnugy
‘puUNJ dNUIARY PIIBPIOSUO)) Y3 A A19A0ID1 B SB UMOYS S YOIYM ‘SIUIWUIIA0S [BI0] PUE SIMLIRYD 03 S19jsuel} uoneiodio)) 4193307 BIqUINOY) Yshlig 10§ e sjudunsnipe ayJ,

‘uorsstuwoy) [ejrder) [eruIA0L],

“pIT yudwRSeUE L[Dg pue uoneiodio)) A193307 eiquinjo)) ysnug,
“Auedwor) Aemjrey] e1quinjo)) ysnug,

“YoueIg uonnquISI(] Jonbry eiqunjo)) ysnug,

“eIqunjo)) ysuug jo uonesodio) duensuy,

‘uone10d1o)) JamoJ BIqUIN|O)) pue uonesodIo)) UOISSIWUSUE || BIquNn|o)) Ysuug AILOYINYy 19M0 pue OIpPAH eIquin|o)) yspug,

Po1‘C

(444"

ST

0 LT

Wl

8¥0°C

11014
192

coy
610°¢

¢l

L01

w1

967
5L

(107)
L99°7
4

(69
9187
867

143
L10T
Tel

(68)
b8L'T
LS

(€L)
061°7)
8967

€10
(LzL'n
8617

(€12)
(z0L)
G116 01

(008)
008

T61

(70
87

€8¢'6
17611

76L°01
0661

9F¢’l 601
1977 611

6971
697'T

665°¢
06L°¢

997y
8ySYy

g [BI0L
6007

$
e
9007

guowdopadq ( dueury . uopel o Jonbry

J1uouodq —1odsuel],

$ $

wCOEEE uy

$ $

$

4

dueInsuy

$

A

ceesssscee .:.:..:::uﬁ@%
Yy 10§ sauade pue sdio) umor) _uuﬁo&m:mlm_um ur Aymbyg

Hmo\»mo @G®|wmﬁﬁdum® pontwaIup)

e SFUTUTRD PITWAIUN O SIUSUNISNIPY

uﬁ@%mo wcwcﬁﬁmwn—|wm5ﬁ\§m® U@uﬁEOHCD

..............Z...........Z........................Z.AwUﬂUGOMN wcm wQ.HOU CBOHU
pa110ddns—j[os Ul S3UIUIRD PIIIIWIDIUN UL (ISBIIDIP)ISBIIOU]

............:...........:...........:...........fhw:O@usﬁM@Hu:OU 0] wucvauwsﬁﬂu<
..........‘............:...........:...........:.mmo OLH 0] @ﬂmg WCOﬁUSQﬁHUGOU
srereeeeeeega1OUARR 19 suone1odioo paioddns—jias jo Sururedg DN

........................................................2...........2...........‘.....Owcwﬁwxm—
...........‘............‘............‘............‘............‘............‘......‘...Qﬂcw\wwm

9007 ‘I€ Y2 papuy JedX [edsLy 943 10§
$a10Uddy pue suoneirodio)) umor)) pajroddns—j[ag 10J Aynby jo

Judowle)g pue suonerdd( Jo sInsIY Jo Arewrming

sJudwWle)G [eIOURUL] ATewwing

90/6007 SLNNODOV OI'ldNd
VIEWNNTOD HSILNY 10 HONIAOYd



“(uonu 107$

:6007) UOH[IW 007 $ SNOSUB[[SISIW PUE (UOK[[I 9¢g$ :6007) UOI[[IW /) 6¢ AISUIyORW ‘(UON[IW [¢$ :007) UOHIW §9¢ SAIIYaA (UON[IW §44$ :6007) UOH[IW (/¢ Iuswdmba pue a1njruing 301j0 sOPNOUL aNJeA J0Oq 19U J&  IYI0),¢

“(uorypru ¢ :6007) oI ¢1¢ Sur[eiod 9007 ‘1€ YoIeN Ie asuadxa 1sa1iut pazijerded sopnjoul ssa1501d—UI—y104\ PIZIIIOWE JOU ST $$91501d—UI—10 A\
*(uonu ¢¢ :¢007) uorIw ¢¢ 3udwdmbs pazierdads pue f (uoriw /8¢ :6007) UOI[IW 97 [§ diemijos/drempirey 1indwod f(uoliu ¢§ :¢007) uoliu ¢ yuswdinbs uoneirodsuery {(uoru 97¢¢ :¢007) UOIIW []6¢ dInidnaseayur

Aeaysiy {(uoniu 6¢ :¢007) oW ¢7$ studwaaoidwr pue ¢ (uonw 08/ $ :6007) UoNIw 7¢¢ 1$ ssurp[ng :Jo pastdwod (uorru g0z 1§ :6007) UONIW 666‘T$ BUI[eI0N 9007 ‘T¢ YOIBIN IE $821301d—UI-YI0M SIPN[OUI IS0D [BILOISIH,

“(uonu ¢¢ :6007) UOH[IW 4§ SI9SSE I9YIO PUe (UON[IW 0§ :G007) UON[IW 9§ SN £ (UON[IW ¢4 :6007) UOI[IW 7§ SSUIP[ING ¢ (UOI[[IW ¢ :¢007) UOH[IW 9§ d1emjos/rempiey 10ndwod ‘ (uoru 97¢

:6007) UOH[IW T4 SIYRA ¢ (UOI[IW 0§ :6007) UOH[IW ¢¢ Juswdmbs aeay :jo pasudwod (uoriu 9¢¢ :g007) UOH[IWZ9$ SUI[[eI03 dNnfea J0oq 39U € 18 9007 ‘1¢ YoIB I& s9sed] [e3rded uo p[oy d1e Jey3 $19SSe SOPN|OUL JUIWDILIS SIY T

cer1'eT 9¢G‘T 6€9 L2707 ) 1SH°01 0107
61L97 91L°1 8LL 070 6¥8‘9 TL7°11 6807
(188°b1) (F28°sT) (660%¢) (T01°T) (619) (#58%) (£€0°9) (9¢1)

L6€ 18¢ 161 011 I ol 91)
bzen (FLET) (LS9) (€10 (8h) +19) (z¢h) (on
(bS6€T) (188%1) (6¥8'7) (866) (879) (0F<S‘y) (9¢L9) (o€1)

910°8¢ €650y TLLY 6181 G697 COLTT YOCLT 97T
(0€9) (€09) (€81 (€11 2] (6) (607) ql

€7¢'7 080°¢ 695 g9y v 00L 97¢'1 98

€77'9¢ 910‘S¢ G8¢'y LE9'T G697 71011 L8191 s

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
ﬁmucrﬁ —musrﬁ ¢ Huﬁuo uumkﬁmow HEMEQ_SU\W 21N} wwﬁﬁ—u—:ﬂm muC@Eu\/OhQEH
mOON @OON \ouma—uumz uone \u:bwm@EH @GNA
191ndwo)) —1o0dsuer ], KAemysiy pue pue]
SUOT[TIA U]

08

9007 ‘1€ YPIeJN papuy 1eaf [EISL] Y} 10§

G007 ‘1€ Y21e
PApUD JeaA Y3 J0J anfea J0oq N

9007 ‘T€ Y21ey
PIpUL Ie34 91 J0J dNJea J0oq PN

s esjuIWISNipe uoen[eA pue spesodsip jo 10955
.............Z...........Z...........Z.....@wcugvﬁv COMHNNMM,HOE<
....2....1.....I....I.....I....I.....I....I...OUGNﬁN@ MA\:COQO

uoneziIoOWy paje[nunddy

....:....::...:..:wucuaumj.m—um uomEN[EA pUE mﬁmwoam_g

50D [edH0ISIH

183988y [ende)) 9[qidue I, JO Juswdlelg pajeprosuo))

sJudwWle)G [RIOURUL] ATewwing

90/6007 SINNODJV OI'TdNd
VIINNTOO HSILIYY 40 FONIAOYd



PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 2005/06

Summary Financial Statements

Consolidated Statement of Guaranteed Debt!
as at March 31, 2006

81

Guaranteed debt represents debt of organizations that has been explicitly guaranteed or indemnified by the
government under the authority of a statute as to net principal or redemption provisions. These organizations may
include municipalities and other governments, private enterprises and individuals, and minority interests of provincial

Crown corporations and agencies, and SUCH? sector entities.

In Millions
2006 2005
Maximum Maximum
Guarantee Net Guarantee Net
Authorized Outstanding! Authorized Outstanding!
Taxpayer—supported Guaranteed Debt $ $ $ $
Municipalities and other local governments:
Municipal Act deDENTUTES c....eeeveveviiiieiiiieiciiecceceeec e, 1 1 1 1
Subtotal, municipalities and other local governments.........c.cccceveueuennees 1 1 1 1
Government services:
Homeowner Protection Act loan guarantees...........cceevververerrurerrereerennnnns 79 79 102 102
Subtotal, gQOVErNMENT SETVICES....cvevevrrrereeriereririereeiereeteneieeenereeeneneneens 79 79 102 102
Health and education:
Financial Administration Act student aid loans.......c..cccccevveereccnnnecnnns 16 16 29 29
Subtotal, health and education..........cceeveviieiieieierieieseee e, 16 16 29 29
Economic development:
Financial Administration Act:
Business Development Bank Guaranteed Program.........cccccovevceeneneece. 1 1 1 1
Credit Enhancement Emergency Fund Guaranteed Program.............. 1 1 2 2
Farm Distress Operating Loan Program......... 1 1 1 1
Feeder Association's Loan Guarantee Program..........ccceceevecveververeenennes 10 4 10 4
Home Mortgage Assistance Program Act mortgages..........oceevevevevvevenennen 9 6 11 7
Home Mortgage Assistance Program Act second mortgages®..........cooevie. 1 1 1 1
Subtotal, economic development........c.covvveeeririeeerinieicrneicinecinecceeeeen, 23 14 26 16
Total taxpayer—supported guaranteed debt......c.coveveeveecnnecnnecnnnncann, 119 110 158 148
Self-supported Guaranteed Debt
Total self-supported guaranteed debt®>.......cccccvevivveinniicnnecrnecinencaen, 10 10 10 10
Grand total, all guaranteed debt.........cccvvieirnecnniecineiinecneceaen, 129 120 168 158
Provision for probable payout.........ece.eivieieireieiririeiiriererieeieeeeieeienas 9) (16)
Net total, all guaranteed debt....ccovevereeeerrrvseeeessrrasesscssnne 129 111 168 142

ISinking fund balances of $1 million (2005: $1 million) have been set aside for the repayment of debt obligations.

2School districts, universities, colleges and health organizations.

3See the financial statements of government organizations and enterprises for details of maturity dates, interest rates and redemption features of the outstanding debt

of these Crown agencies.

#The British Columbia Second Mortgage Program was sold to the Bank of Montreal in June 1989, with the condition that the province will buy back any mortgages

which may become uncollectible in future years.

5The government has unconditionally guaranteed the payment of principal and interest for $10 million (2004: 10 million) of debentures issued to the Canada Pension

Plan Investment Fund.






Appendix E: Public Accounts 2005/06 Notice of Change

Province of BritishColumbia
Public Accounts 2005/06

Notice of Change
Consolidated Summary Financial Statements
Note 25(d)
Page 65

The 2005 / 06 fiscal year was the first year that the government of British Columbia disclosed
contractual obligations in its financial statements. This was done in compliance with new
recommendations from the Public Sector Accounting Board (PSAB) that became effective for the
2005 / 06 fiscal year.

Subsequent to the release of the 2005 / 06 Public Accounts on July 17, 2006, a review of the
contractual obligations revealed errors in the disclosed amounts. The errors have been discussed
with the Office of the Auditor General (OAG) and they have agreed with the correction presented
below. The errors resulted from the consolidation of information gathered from various

Crown corporations. The information presented by the Crown corporations on their financial
statements remains unchanged.

The errors affect the contractual obligations for the natural resources and economic development
and general government sectors. This error does not affect financial statement amounts or any other
number in the Public Accounts. The changes are highlighted in the table below:

In Millions

2012 and
2006/07  2007/08  2008/09  2009/10  2010/11 beyond Total
$ $ $ $ $ $ $
Health 417 186 164 139 134 420 1,460
Education 354 88 38 12 3 7 502
Social Services 78 62 54 63 20 180 457
Natural resources and
economic development 3,427 1,440 1,057 999 939 1,142 9,004
Adjusted by (1,347) (151) (41) (25) (5) 8,138 6,569
Transportation 637 797 693 606 2,089 8,223 13,045
Other 62 62
Protection of persons
and property 251 257 257 257 257 257 1,536
General government 290 305 296 276 150 203 1,520
Adjusted by (57) (78) (81) (87) 39 122 (142)
Contractual Obligations
as restated 4,112 2,906 2,437 2,240 3,626 18,692 34,013
October 2, 2006
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Appendix F: Summary of our reports issued in 2006/07

Appendix F: Summary of our reports issued in 2006 /07

Auditor General of British Columbia

Report 1 - April 2006

Strengthening Public Accountability: A Journey on a Road that
Never Ends

Report 2 - September 2006

The 2010 Olympic and Paralympic Winter Games: A Review of
Estimates Related to the Province’s Commitments

Report 3 - November 2006

Audit of Treaty Negotiations in British Columbia: An Assessment
of the Effectiveness of British Columbia’s Management and
Administrative Processes

Report 4 - December 2006

Province of British Columbia Audit Committees: Doing the Right
Things

Report 5 - December 2006

Audit of Government’s Corporate Accounting System: Part 2

Report 6 - December 2006

Monitoring Government’s Finances: Province of British Columbia

Report 7 - December 2006
Government’s Post-secondary Expansion—25,000 Seats by 2010

Report 8 - December 2006

Changing Course—A New Direction for British Columbia’s Coastal
Ferry System: A Review of the Transformation of BC Ferries

Report 9 - January 2007

Seeking Best Practices in Financial Reporting: Report on the
Province’s 2005/06 Public Accounts

Each of these reports can be accessed through our website
http://www.bcauditor.com or requested in print from our office.
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